


. TUESDAY. APRIL 2, 1963-i

'Well-Known Fact' Road Men 
Worked on Church —Branca

Mortgage Issue 
Before Inquiry

The man who held the mort*; strain Herbert H. Gillespie from 
p gage allegedly paid off as a giving rapid-fire hearsay evi- 
I favor to Highways Minister P. A. dence.
§ Gaglardi began testimony be- Mr. Gillespie, who said he was| 
1 fore the highways graft probe retired "because 1 made enough; 
['today. 1 money,” said he loaned $7,500 to

(See also page 2.) i « group of people representing
Within minutes .he inquin, * tJ

& was in an uproar as counsel, ....................
! Lloyd G. McKenzie tided to re- !

g
/îg parti 

§1958.
Earlier Fred S. Bell, book­

keeper for Union Contractors, 
which was building 819, said 
that Mr. Gresty was also ap­
parently acting for the sub­
contractor Mid-City Construc­
tion.

I $9,000 PLUS
Mr. Gillespie said the $7,500 

was to be repaid with $9,000 
[plus 6 per cent interest.

When he tried to collect pay­
ments, he said, Mr. Gresty 
gave him “a line of alibis” and 
"a song and dance.”

He said he had been told Mr. 
Gresty was a road contractor, 
but when he drove to Kam­
loops seeking payments on his 
jloan he found he was not—
| “he was a superintendent 
I there." (Mr. Gresty was me- 

| chariical superintendent for 
the highways department.)

Mr. Gillespie gave his testi­
mony at speed, and Mr. Mc­
Kenzie several times tried to 
halt him.

Finally Mr. Gillespie said 
loudly: "Do you want the 
story or don’t you?”

The inquiry adjourned for 
lunch and was to resume ques­
tioning of Mr. Gillespie after­
wards.

Earlier Mr. Bell had identi­
fied a letter about the mort­
gage in question from a firm 
of Kamloops lawyers.
HE KNOWS

It is said that Mr. Gillespie’s 
accountant, W. R. Myhill-Jones. 
had telephoned Mr. Gaglardi 
“and we quote":

“It seems as if he ( Mr. Gag­
lardi) knows all about the 
i$6,000 plus interest owing to 
me, but he was surprised to 

Continued on Page 2

Gresty, previously identified 
an employee of the highways de-;, 
partment at the time—early x

INQUIRY
Continued from Page 1 |of Union Contractors at which

• that this matter had not 
en taken care of long before 

now as when Union Contrac- 
ors was given permission to 
ay certain accounts the above

the question of paying sub­
contractors was discussed.

He told the inquiry this 
morning that Mr. Gaglardi 
didn’t make any promises“««• Wto-Massed in front, hat , can reca„.. 

of him and he was told by Mr. ,
Clyde Thornton that his obit He ,fated that. n° ha? 
ration would most certainly be an>’ ™th thedepa?"
aken care of by Union Con-1™™ - that he would make 

itractors " :his own decision.
Mr. Thornton, vice president ; Mr- 6,111 said,.tlle highways 

of Union, has said he paid minister also told Burton Lym- 
$6,702 to a lawyer on behalf ;1»1™1’ °ne °< thp contractors 
of Mtd-City and sometime later I previously alleged to be a 

Irecedved tlie assignment of the I “contact man” that he had no 
§Gillespiie mortgage. ! influence either.
| The president of Union, Dick At the start of tliis mom- 
IHolzwovth, has charged that mg’s hearing, Angelo Branca. 
I Mr. Gaglardi “prevailed upon" highways department counsel, 
I Mr. Thornton to pay it off in | said that work done on the 
I return for future favors. j Kamloops church at which

Mr. Bell was present at a Mr. Gaglardi preaches was a 
■meeting in Victoria between "donation” from the company 
IMr. Gaglardi and principals building Project 819.

It. is a well-known fact 
] that two men on a high-l 
I way construction company]
| payroll actually worked on 
la Kamloops church, thel 

Si graft inquiry was told Mon- 
day.

Earlier testimony before thel 
I special board of inquiry set up!
I by the legislature was that thef ] 
I two men had been sent somei I 
| $4,000 in cheques to the home 
| of Highways Minister P. A.i 
I Gaglardi in Kamloops.

Mr. Gaglardi is also ministerK 
jof the Calvary Temple there.

The highways department!
?}lawyer, Angelo Branca, brought! 
$out the connection.

The two men, Lariy Jontzl 
land Dominick Donate! 11, were]
: on the payroll of Bonanza Con­

struction Co. between July and]
I December of 1957.

Bonanza was meeting the!
| payroll at the time for Project 
j 819 of the highways depart- 
| ment near Revelstoke.

Mr. Branca asked Fred S.
| Bell, Bonanza’s bookkeeper:

“Is it not a well-known fact 
jj these two men worked on Cal-|
I vary Temple in Kamloops?"

Mr. Bell said he had no per- 
jsonal knowledge but he had]
I read this in the newspapers] 
g and people told him.

Mr. Branca said the storyl 
| had been in the newspapers 
I in September, 1959.

Earlier James Rhodes (NDP- 
1 Delta) asked whether incomi 
I tax authorities knew about the) 
|pa.vments.

Mr. Branca said that if it]
■ was a charitable donation it 
I would not be taxable.

Mr. Bell said that he was 
■instructed to pay the men and 
iTialso to write a letter terminât- 
ling the payments by Burton 
||Lymburner, president of L 
land M Logging the contractor 
ion Project 819. He said he 

could not tell what it meant. 
Also introduced as evidence 

■Monday was a letter from An­
il thony Gaglardi, identified as 
[.the highways’ minister’s 
■brother, who was foreman on 
I the job done by the two men in 
I Kamloops.
5DIFFERENT STORY

Mr. Bell also testified about] 
|the contentious mortgage of] 
!:IV. L. Gresty a former high- 
I ways employee, paid off by; 
|Clyde W. Thornton, vice-presi- 
ident of one of the companies 
I involved cn 819. Dick Holz- 
Iworth, president of the Union, 
■has charged Mr. Gaglarcii 
■sought payment of the mort- 
■gage in return for future fa-| 
Ivors.

Mr. Beil said that when the]
■ mortgage was paid Union did
■ not owe any money to a firm 
I with which Mr. Gresty was «H

volved, Mid-City Construction. | 
I In fact Mid-City owed Union
■ $25,000 and there was an es-1
■ signing order that if any 
■money were paid, it should go j 
■to a creditor.
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-i-jypmrini—rComptrollers Suggestion 
Sparked Mortgage Deal

The highways department 
comptroller said Tuesday pay­
ment of a controversial mort­
gage followed a suggestion he 
made to a contractor to "look 
into” the debt.

A. E. Rhodes told the high­
way graft inquiry that it was 
normal practice for his de­
partment to push contractors 
to pay off debts to sub-con- 
tractors.

"We feel that we have per­
haps a moral obligation,” he 
said.

The man who held the mort- 
gage and his accountant testi­
fied that it took three tele­
phone conversations with 
Highways Minister P. A. Gag- 
la rdi and a letter to Mr. 
Rhodes to get action.

The mortgage payoff was 
$6,702.30. It went from con- 
ti-actor Clyde W. Thornton to 
Herbert H. Giljespie.

Mr. Rhodes said the high­
ways department was involved 
because it thought that the 
company in debt, Mid - City 
Construction, was also owed: 
money by Union Contractors, 
at work on Project 819 at the 
time, the fall of 1958.
TRIME SECURITY’

Mid-City was a sub-contrac­
tor on the job, and earlier tes­
timony was that Vincent L. 
Gresty, a highways depart-

about a request for payment, 
of the mortgage.

-• ■

ment employee, was involved no Impropriety in the whole P 
with this company, and was. mortgage affair, 
in fact, the "prime security” ^ ,
for the mortgage a„U the man Tl,° alt,dav" from %
from whom payments were contractor Dick Holzworth that | 
sought. ; triggered the whole inquiry al-|

Mr. Rhodes said it was he leged that Mr. Gag la rdi "pro I 
who phoned Mr. Thornton vajle(r upon Mr Thorn,0n t«>^

navmunt ;
pay it off and' he would be *

i ,. ... ‘‘well taken care of.”Mr. Gillespie and his ac- A, , J
Ieountant, Ronald Myhill-Jones,' s^lcl *1a(i ;
I told of three phone talks with I Recked four or five times at,
' Mr. Gaglardi. The first resulted : M[- G?gl?ld‘f l aquesl ™ ,theii 
in a letter to Mr. Rhodes. I°r Mr Gresty in all this.

The second call, made by Mr., Thc ,checks- wlth, 'h„e 
MyhUf-Joncs, resulted in al!rar of companies had shown a 

he was not an officer of Mid *
| City Construction, Mr. Rhodes

Myhill-Jones said Mr. "We couldn’t go beyond the! 
Gaglardi called back within 10 ! registrar of companies.” 
or 15 minutes. He said he Mr. Rhodes said that the de-1 
passed on a message from thej partment gets "many, many” % 
minister to Mr. Gillespie thatj letters from sub-contractors| 
"someone’' would be contact- asking that debts be paid by 1 
ing him later "to clear the mat- ; prime contractors. It was the | 
ter up.” | practice of the department to I

He said he was surprised ; contact the contractors and tellf 
; that Mr. Gaglardi should be | them about it. 
bothered. i “I contacted Mr. Thornton. [.

The result of this was a call ; the contact would only be to 
from Mr. Thornton to Mr. Gil- make him aware of this ... 
lespie saying he would take j and no doubt with the sugges- 1 
care of the mortgage. i Lion, only a suggestion, thatL-

When this happened, Mr. : he look into it as we had no I 
Gillespie said he asked: "What1 monies owing,” Mr. Rhodes ] 
Christmas tree did you fall!said.
from?” The inquiry adjourned until]

Both Mr. Gillespie and Mr. ! 2 p.m. today for lack of wit-1 
Myhill-Jones said they knew of nesses.

call back later. 
Mr.
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'ARE YOU A SOCRED?' WITNESS ASKED

il-l< V: ' f ' ;"ÿ_, '

Acrimony Fills Road Graft Prob
lMr—— " ...- -----------------—-m—mmÊÊÊÊmMM—

By FRANK RUTTER
The highway graft probe 

burst into acrimony again 
Wednesday when Liberal lead­
er Ray Perrault asked a wit­
ness if she was a Socred.

The witness, Mrs. Florence 
Gresty, told the inquiry allega­
tions made by Montana con­
tractor Dick Holzworth about1

Kamloops, denied Mr. Holz- ’ 
worth’s allegation that Bur­
ton Lymbumer or Union Con­
tractors paid her $350 a 
month.

She said that Mr. Lym­
bumer, a principal of the 
company originally awarded 
the 819 contract, had paid her 
$350 a month as bookkeeper

1 her were absolutely un- for his sawmill at Princeton in 
! founded.” ; 1953 and 1954. But she had
i She said she never played the | been paid nothing since then, 
i organ in Highways Minister P. and had not worked for him 
J A. Gaglardi’s church, never re-! since then.

ceived $350 a mô^ith from Mr.! She said that she does not 
5 Holzworth’s firm, and denied ! play the organ, but her eldest 
i that her husband took an ac- daughter, Gloria, 18, has 
;j tive role in contracting while played at Calvary Temple, Mr. 
|he was a highways department Gaglardi’s Church, for about 
j employee. 2% years.
| She did not have to answer However Gloria never got 
| Mr. Perrault as the fur flew any money either, except $5 

about his question. for a wedding or a funeral.
Inquiry chairman Irvine Cor-1

bett (sc—Yale) ruled it out of No Personal Friend
or3fur‘ , • . ,, , .. Asked if she was a friend

The inquiry held one of its
liveliest sessions Wednesday
afternoon.

It summonsed three top offi­
cials of the Vancouver Sun to 
appear as witnesses Friday.

of Mr. Gaglardi, Mrs. Gresty 
replied: "I would say he has 
no personal friend.”

Amid general laughter, she 
gave this explanation of what 
she meant:

“To us he’s not the minister 
of highways. He’s our pastor. 
We see him in quite a different 
light to what you do down 
here. He treats us all the 
same.”

Mr. Perrault asked if she 
ever held any position in the 
Social Credit party or was a 
member of the Social Credit 
League.

This drew an immediate pro­
test from Angelo Branca, high- 

— Who in this inquiry made ways department lawyer. 
Esuch a statement as this?” hei «-j say this has nothing to 
Basked. jdo with what we’re here to
IP He also drew attention to | investigate.”

“I rule it out of order en­
tirely,” Mr. Corbett said.

“It could well be a question 
here of whether any money

mind,” retorted Mr. Perrault.
“It’s a very serious point.”
“It’s her business—n o t 

yours,” declared Health Min­
ister Eric Martin.

Mrs. Gresty said her hus­
band was only involved with a 
contracting company while 
with the department of high­
ways because he signed a note 
backing it in purchasing some 
equipment.

The company, Mid-City Con­
struction, was a sub-contractor 
on 819 and there has been pre 
vious testimony that Mr. Gres­
ty received cheques on behalf 

'of Mid-City from the main 
! contractor.

Called for Payment
I Mrs. Gresty said her hus­
band could sever all but his 
interest “on paper” with the 
company.

“My husband kept being 
called upon to pay the $4,000 a

his1;.'previous application to 
company.

Yet when the firm submitted 'M 
its tender for 819 there was agi 
bond.

Mr. Rolfe said it had beenii 
obtained by a Galbraith Con- f| 
struction Co. for a $175,000 iJL 
project. Project 819 was worth H

■I

’ Bond Said Invalid
HH It was also told that the com- 

JHkHjpany which got the contract 
jjHHfor controversial Project 819 

used an invalid bond to win it. 
1 The three newspapers were 
I called at the request of Vic- 

■J toria Socred Waldo Skillings. 
He held up a copy of Tuesday’s 

SgjJ paper with the headline “Con- 
tractor Called Angel for Gag 

^■lardi."■

$1,750,000.
After a phone call from dep- n 

uty highways minister of the! 
time, Evan Jones, he found out :j 
that the name Galbraith hadjt] 
been crossed out and L & M 1 
substituted. Mr. Rolfe said he 
asked for the return of the 
bond, but never got it

The inquiry adjourned un­
certain of its next witnesses.

Counsel Lloyd McKenzie 
said he had again telephoned 
Burton Lymburner to try and 
get him to come.

Mr. McKenzie said it turned 
out Mr. Lymburner was a Ca- 

month capital payments on the nadian citizen. This time he 
machines. That's why he had 1
to keep Mr. Campbell solvent.”||faldihe might come tf asked

ggjgfigl earlier testimony that Sun re- 
porters “hounded” a witness’s 

jlwife and obtained affidavits
[ later submitted to the inquiry.___ __ ______ __......v,

The three witnesses will be!was allegedly paid to Mrs.
I publisher Donald Cromie, as- Gresty for political purposes

I
sistant publisher Lawrence There’s nothing sinful about 
Dampier and managing editor 
Erwin Swangard.
Mr. Skillings wanted to

I
know why Mr. Swangard 
“took such a personal Interest" 
in the case.

She said that her husbandj| 
loaned Harvey A. Campbell of ll 
Mid-City between $8,000 and 
$10,000 but only received some || 
of it back. He lost between $ 
$7,000 and $8,000 on the whole S 
affair, she said.

“He had no active role other jj 
than to see the capital pay-ifl 

,ments were made until hej 
could get off the paper.”

Martin Rolfe, who repre- J 
sented the U.S. Fidelity and I 
Guaranty company, told about | 
the bond put up for the orig-1 
inal tender on project 819. The | 
contract went to L & M Log-1 
ging, Mr. Lymburner’s com-L 
pany, later taken over by Mr.p 

| Holzworth and Union Contrac-g 
tors.

Mr. Rolfe said that L & Ml 
did not get a bond from any 3 
bonding company. The firm! 
had been turned down on ay

by the attorney-general. Dep-"| 
uty attorney-general Gilbert pj 
Kennedy sent him a telegram j 
Inviting him.

>?. ■ .t ■
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l Another Week Shot'
The 13 MLAs on the probe 

Agreed, but chairman Corbett 
iighed: “That’s another week 

| shot.”
Mrs. Gresty, who now runs 

| a children’s wear store at

it,” Mr. Perrault said.

Casting Cloud?
Victoria Socred J. Donald I 

Smith said Mr. Perrault was* 
casting a cloud over witnesses-1 

“If you can’t get any evt-l 
dence against them—smear | 
them,” he shouted.

“I think it’s indecent.”
“You don’t even look sin-1 

cere.” cried Dan Campbell | 
(SC-Comox ).

“You have a suspicious!



ad Job Caused ‘Concern,' 
hways Inquiry Learnsfj, ,. .. .yjr.

iquipment, 
supervision!* 
Inadequate

“Apparently the equipment 
I supplied by L and M Logging 
lis in such a state that it is J unable to haul the grid roller, 

B therefore the operations must 
| shut down,” the letter said.
I LACK IF DIRECTION

“This contract has given us 
I undue concern from the out- 
Iset, for reasons which we do 
Snot feel we should be sub- 

By FRANK RUTTER 'footed to viz lack of adequate 
3 r equipment, lack ol supermten-

Federal government ' i deuce and proper! diraction. . . 
1 threatened to withdraw i "We have recently been ad- 
ifrom the controversial 'vised by the federal authori 
1 highway Project 819, the pies that remedial measures 

Nature’s inquiry into : must be taken to ensure them 
negations of graft was 
old today.
The provincial director of 

1 highway construction, E. C 
I Webster, was recalled to the 
I witness stand to read two let- 
Iters he wrote in early 1958 to 
[the contractors working on 
1819, a 12.8-mile stretch of 
■Trans-Canada Highway near 
I Revelstoke,
I Kamloops.

Mr. Webster’s letters were 
| found in the files of L and M 
■Logging Company and turned 
1 over to the inquiry this morn- 
ling by Gordon Dowding <NDP*
I Burnaby).

A letter to Burton Lymbur-
Iner. presMent oi L and M ; newspaper cov-
1 dated March 18, 1958, stated b

100 miles east of jg

I

gout in an efficient and work- i 
~ "manlike manner, otherwise \ 

they will be unable to recom- \ 
mend further participation by 

H Canada in the work.”
El The second letter, dated j 
pi April 15, 1958, was to Glen j 
m Geery, general manager of 1 
■|IL and M. It asked why there ' 

had been no reply.

Papers
Scored

The highway grait't probe l 
broke up in wild disorder this *

|that all work had ceased on '■''$£v
| the project. __ _, . ^

,

4r

Members of the legislature’s 1
special inquiry called for a 
complete review' of all news­
paper articles and headlines 
written since the investiga­
tions began, on March 6.

It was the climax of a series \ 
of complaints by some of the 
13 MLAs on the inquiry. 

Angelo Branca, lawyer for 
ighways Minister P. A. Gag- 
rdi and his department, de­

lla red: “The press hasn’t done 
really honest, true job with 

minister in the past.” 
Inquiry counsel Lloyd G. Mc­

Kenzie said a Vancouver Sun 
1 headline saying “Contractor 
^ tilled Angel for Gaglardi”
:> \is “a tremendous injustice” : 
> and could be libellous 
| MEET IN CAMERA!

*! Inquiry member Tom Bate, i 
U Social Credit MLA for Vancou- - 
p ver Point Grey, suggested that ;

sessions be held in camera “if | 
P we don’t get fair and proper . 
â! reporting.”

£ All four major B.C. daily j 
Bnewspapers, the Times, the g 
|| Colonist. the Sun and the Van- 
j$ couver Province, have caused l 
< complaints, inquiry members g

It was an attempt to sub- 3 
Ü Continued on Page 3

Continued from Page 1
5 poena three top officials of the 
|§ Sun that sparked today’s row.

i The headline about the 
|| “angel” was not accurate, Mr. 
% McKenzie said because at no 
S time during the hearings was

______ ~~

... PAPERS
“If Mr. Skillings wants to 

launch a special investigation 
into the press, let him bring up : 
a motion and we’ll vote on it,” i 
said Liberal leader Ray Per-! 
rault.

Mr. Skillings said he had a
r Mr. Gaglardi’s name linked lot °f headlines to bring out. g 
with a contractor's sponsoring HEADLINES SIMILAR 
of a radio show in Kamloops— Randolph Harding (NDP 

suggestion rnade jast^ week Xaslo Slocan i said all news­
papers in B.C. had carried' 
similar headlines. He said Mr.

*

'm,

__ _

The last word came from § 
iMr. Perrault:

“There won’t be a word for® 
| all the accurate reporting!
I there’s been.”

by James Rhodes NDP-Delta)
WIFE “HOUNDED”

Waldo Skillings (SC—'Vic- Skillings should caU them 
toria) asked for the subpoenas.! “I think this Is damn foolish-jj^Hj 
He also referred to testimony ness,” he commented, 
from Herbert Gillespie Monday Mr. Perrault said that per- 
that his wife had been “hound- haps the Times should be 
ed” by “droves” of Sun report-. called to account for a head- 
ers- j line referring to a mechanical

Lawyer John Farris, appear-1 superintendent as an engineer, 
ÿing for the Sun, said its man-1 which was protested by engi-'ll 
waging editor, Erwin Swangard, neers earlier in the hearing. 
was willing to appear Friday, Opposition Loader Robert 
but its publisher and his assist-j Strachan said it was obvious 
ant could not give any relevant | that Mr. Skillings only wanted 
evidence. j to summon newspaper peoplet -v

Mr. Skillings insisted they i to hold them accountable for|vfi 
come. He accused Mr. Farris ! their headlines, 
of trying to throw up a WRONG IMPRESSION

£ smokescreen by declaring that 
f "angel” was an accurate de- 
ascription of a backer.

Mr. Branca said that the l 
wrong impression already ere-j 
ated about Mr. Gaglardi cov Id : 
not be helped now, but “from | 
now on in the name of justice | 
let the newspapers publish k 
evidence as it is given here.” j 

When the heading adjourned 
until this afternoon. MLAs I 
were still bickering hotly about F 
tress coverage.

! ■
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GAGLARDI TESTIFIES TUESDAY

Graft Probe Nears Windup
By FRANK BUTTER

The end is in sight for the 
legislature’s highway graft in­
quiry.

After a morning of minor] 
wrangles summed up by in­
quiry counsel Lloyd G. Mc­
Kenzie as “political jargon" 
the hearings adjourned until 
9:30 a.m. Tuesday.

There were no witnesses to 
hear this amfternoon and the 
13 MLAs on the inquiry 
agreed to take Monday, federal j 
election day. off.

On Tuesday all the evidence 
should be completed wilth tes­
timony from onetime high­
ways department employee 
Vincent L. Gresty and his boss, 
Highways Minister P. A. Gag- 
lardi.

On Wednesday it is expect­
ed that the highways depart­
ment counsel. Angelo Branca, 
and Mr. McKenzie, will give 
their summations.

It is uncertain how long 
after that the MLAs will come | 
up with their findings from 
the month-long hearings 
which began March 7.

all

BY NEXT WEEKEND
Their report should be com­

pleted by next weekend, or, 
more likely, early the follow­
ing week.

The chief wrangle . today 
was over the role of Gordon 
Dowding, the New Democra­
tic Party member for Burn­
aby. and a lawyer, who 
sparked the inquiry by read­
ing allegations of graft by 
Montana contractor Dick 
Holzworth to the legislature 
Feb. 26.

Some of the eight Social 
Credit members of the inquiry 
today protested the fact that 
Mr. Dowding had been giving 
advice to NDP members and 
had spoken to a witness in 
the corridor.

Mi\ Dowding had shown the 
witness, Mrs. Martha Jane 
Gudeit of Vancouver, a copy 
of a statement she made to 
the RCMP in 1959.

The statement referred to a 
telephone conversation she 
held with Mr. Gaglardi the 
year before, when her husband 
was trying to get a contractor 
to pay a debt. He had been 
seeking the money from Mr. 
Gresty.
GAGLARDI OKAY

She said Mr. Gaglardi told 
iher it was all right for Mr. 
Gresty to invest in a contract­
ing company. (He was a high­
way employee at the time.)

Dan Campbell (SC-Comox) 
asked how Mr. Dowding could 
have seen a part of the RCMP 
investigation—wihch inquiry 
members except for Mr. Mc­
Kenzie have been forbidden.

He said the attorney-gen­
eral's department should in­
vestigate.

Mr. Dowding started to say 
something but was silenced by 
a hubub of protest.

Finally chairman Irvine 
Corbett (SC—Yale) had to 
stand, thumping his gavel, to 
shout for order.

He said he had no objection 
to Mr. Dowding appealing as 
an adviser. The Burnaby 
MLA said he obtained the 
document from files belonging 
to Mr. Guedit. He earlier 
testified he lost $50,000 in rent­
ing equipment for Project 819, 
around which the allegations 
of graft revolve.

there’s been too much political y 
jargon."
SENT HOME

Earlier this morning the 
managing editor of The Van- 
couver Sun, Erwin M. Swan- pt, 
gard, appeared, said he had no fy 
evidence on Project 819, and 
was sent home again.

He came at the request of;*/
Victoria Socred Waldo Skill- -j 
ings who failed to win permis- f ! 
sion to question him about 
newspaper headlines.

Health Minister Eric Martin 
suggested the inquiry discuss ;|gg 
whether or not the newspaper ['£« 
had committed contempt.

But Mr. McKenzie said there 11 j 
had been no such citation 
issued, and restrained the 
questions about headlines.

Said Mr. Skililngs: “At no 
time did I try to embarrass !py 
the Sun.” But he added: “Ii 
do not feel the Sun newspaper j: 
is doing a true and honest job ■ 
of reporting this inquiry.”

However, he said, he still jjpliMtsBKæP* 
wanted Sun publisher Donald 
Cromie, and his assistant,
Lawrence Dampier, to appear 
to explain if there had been 
any “ulterior motives” in cer­
tain headlines.

But inquiry members did 
not act on his request

Mr. Swangard told the in­
quiry one of his reporters had 
gone to the home of a witness 
who previously testified his 
wife had been “hounded” by 
newsmen.

It was only a routine visit, 
he said.

. -,

•- ' " ‘

• , V y •

The result, Mr. Swangard I 
__ _ _ ._ , Î testified, was that affidavits, I
Mr. McKenzie said there | including one from that wit- j

was nothing improper about 
Mi-. Dowding's actions.

He added: “There have been 
a lot of complaints here about

i legal jargon—if I may say sotynqutry.

ness, Herbert H. Gillespie, 
were turned over to Attorney- 
General Robert Bonner, Oppo­
sition party leaders and the
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Witness Denies 
Machine Rental
Gresty Contradicts
Statements to RCMP

... .
JT A former highways department employee today 
■flatly denied ever making money on the side by rent- 
ling equipment to contractors on government projects.

Vincent L. Gresty of Kam

ii $Vi v

m -■ m '
■

mm "

v.//.8

iloops also denied ever deal -1 
Eng with an equipment firm 
|ind a long list of people.
| He contradicted statements 
jmade to the RCMP by some 
lot these people. He also con- 
[tradicted one of his own state- 
Iments.
] Mr. Gresty appeared at the 
! resumption of the special in- 
Squiry into allegations of graft 
jin the highways department.
3 He admitted that he finally 
I resigned from the highways 
|department in July 1959 “mi­
lder a cloud.” 
j ADMITS LETTER

He denied being a partner 
or active participant in a con­
tracting company while with 
the department, hut admitted 
he had been given “a letter 
of intent” granting him shares 
if the company made good in 
business.

Mr. Gresty was to continue 
on the stand at the law courts 
this afternoon.

| Next witness will probably 
be Highways Minister P. A, 
Gaglardi.

Earlier today the allegations 
[made by Montana contractor 
Dick Holzworth that contrat*- 
tors were paid $135,000 for 
[work never done were termed 
“fantastic” by Evan Jones, for- 
Imcr deputy minister of high- 
jwavs.

The allegations involve Proj 
|ect 819 of the highways de­
partment, a 12.8-mile stretch 
of the Trans-Canada Highway 
near Revelstoke. 
SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Gresty was mechanical 
superintendent for the high­
ways department at Kamloops 
at the time of 819—1957 and 
1958.

One of the subcontractors 
on this was Mid-City Construc­
tion, a company which Mr 
Gresty and his brother turned 
over to Harvey A. Campbell, 
a previous witness 

Mr. Gresty said he recieved 
[nothing for the company. It 
owed $400 to an accountant in

R I |

:,|1$

:
H However, he signed a sales® 
■agreement for almost $100.000 BH
■ worth of machinery used by wm 
jMid-City. Altoget her Mid-City B§
■ used six machines of his, two 
bof which worked double shift M 
| for six months on 819.

Mr. Gresty told ~ inquiry §|g 
I counsel Lloyd G. McKenzie 
j that the rental would havepg 
[been $39 an hour.

4 Jàt*.

He also denied meeting Mr 
■^■Gillespie or his accountant 

ft£3E| Ronald Myhill-Joncs. of Van- 
H ( Oliver in connection with the 

*7.250 mortgage.
H PAID OFF

This mortgage, Mr. Holz­
worth charged, was paid off at 
Mr. GaglarJi’s suggestion in 
return for future favors.

Mr. Myhill-Jones last week 
testified Mr. Gresty had taken 

■ part in the negotiations for

M

GOT NOTHING
He received absolutely 

nothing in rental.
He also backed a $7,250 loan 

from Herbert H. Gillespie to 
Mid-City and associates.

In addition he gave the1 
prime contractor on 819. Bur- i 
ton Lymburner, of L and M f 
Logging, a mortgage on his E 
private aircraft.

Mr. McKenzie said it was 
most odd” that Mr. Gresty jfc 

would receive nothing for all ^4» 
his machines.

Mr. Gresty said that Mid-City 
was supposed to make the pay 
ments on the two machines he jg 
bought.

He repeatedly said he held || 
no interest in Mid-City while 44 ; 
working for the government. J

But Mr. McKenzie, who has j4'fe 
access to a special RCMP re ■ 
port on 819, disclosed that on | 
Feb. 23. 1959, Mr. Gresty told K ’ 
RCMP that he was Mid-City's • 
"financial backer."
UNDERSTANDING

Mr. Gresty said he thought [M 
he would eventually become a J 
partner as agreed in his “un- •.v 
derstanding" with Mr. Camp­
bell.

“I was very foolish,” he ad­
mitted.

The RCMP report also con­
tained statements from several 
people alleging Mr. Gresty vas 
an agent in selling equipment 
w*hile working for the govern­
ment.

Earlier the inquiry had been 
told he had found work for the 
machines to do, and that the 
equipment was sold for an "in­
flated price.”

Mr. Gresty denied it today.
He said he did not remember 

meetings or people mentioned 
by Mr. McKenzie, who was 
reading from the RCMP re-

m

I the loan.
Asked today if he was a 

friend of Mr. Gaglardi. Mr. 
Gresty replied: “Contrary to 
public opinion— he would rate 
me a friend the same as he 
would other friends.”

__Mr. Gresty also denied an-
§Ü other Holzworth allegation, 

that his wife was paid $350 a 
month by Mr. Lymburner, 
and subsequently another con-

This was because the 
amounts were frequently un-4 
derestimated.

Earlier Mr. Jones said that ^ 
it was ‘ ridiculous" to suggest gffc; 
the highways department com- 
mitted itself to favor a group %■'; 
of contractors going from 819 
another project, 1023. the fol- Bra 
lowing year.
'FRIEND DICK’

H This suggestion was made m sfy* 
;'4p the “Friend Dick" lutter ihtro- ffâa 
§S| duced earlier to the hearings ■ 
jgB from Clyde W. Thornton to H| 

Mr. Holzworth.
4 Mr. Jones said Project SID a/5 

has been a headache from tht afl 
<iay it started to the present jp

Bffi time.”
Mr. Jones said he had never / ÿ/, 

R heard of Mr. Lymburner be- r 
iif~> fore Project 819 and he didn't 3 
k3|| think anyone else in the de- j 
«apartment of highways knew | 
Js^him either.

“I don’t think he had enough I 
|experience to tackle a job of 1 
j that size,” Mr. Jones said.

He agreed with Liberal lead- i 
lev Ray Perrault that a system j 
|of prequalification for con- j 
«tractors would have prevented 1 
1 trouble on 819.

But at the time, he said, !
I Highways Minister P. A. Gag- j 
Slardi was hoping small con-
5 tractors would get government !
| jobs—“so we would get bet- 
|ter prices.'"

— • •

-
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GAGLARDI CALL UNDECIDED

Road Probe 
'Wasteful, 
Witch Hunt'

m:y.

I:

'
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By FRANK RUTTER
The highway graft inquiry is a Roman holiday | 

and a waste of money, Victoria Soared Waldo Skillings : 
charged today.

He threw the inquiry into an uproar when he 
lied it a witch hunt and said it had found out abso- j 

lulely nothing.
Highways Minister P. A. IJtiSgBjjÈjjfc, jnEsjtjfl^KKfL 
aglardi also made state-

ment at today's hearing: a plea .Mg' Robert
for a speedy conclusion be- E8$straehan said Mr. Skillings’^—,

remains were “almosl scur-^Ki -

j ‘‘I take my .job seriously."
“This has been a witch-hunt 

[from the beginning," Mr. Skil-1 
‘lings shot back. “We have had1'

. . ■
• /•

Vj®. '• v %
Ls ' - . ïd xtFÊÊiâ. a

ill

'cause millions of dollars could ■ 
| be wasted if his department |fi 
|officials can’t get back to work.

It’s still undecided whether B 
|or not Mr. Gaglardi will appear j| 
| as a witness. His lawyer says ■ 
I no; inquiry chairman Irvine || 
ICorbett (SC—Yalei says yes,|8 
lif he’s called, and if he refuses É 
I he could face a contempt 
1 charge.
4 SIXTH WE Mi

What triggered this morn-S 
ng's ouibursis was the pros-m 

|peel of the inquiry going into$ 
I next week its sixth.

It had been hoped it woulcLH 
| end before Easter, but dis-jg 
|covery of a potential new wit* a 
g ness could prolong it.

With frayed nerves bare, the | 
113 MLAs on the inquiry called | 
Bit off until 9:30 a.m. Thursday 6 
| giving time to contact Glen 1 
1 Geery in Seattle, the one-time | 
B construction manager of Proj-1 
Ject 819, around which the | 
| allegations of graft revolve. |
1925 DAILY

The MLAs, who have been | 
I kept in Victoria since the end 1 
| of the legislature, Mardi 28, | 
j are being paid $25 a day fori

Jthc inquiry, which has been!
| under way since March 6. |

Said Mr. Skillings:
"It's all very well for mem-| 

|bers of the committee to have!
i Roman holiday at public ex-1 

■pense -but I for one want tog 
■get off the payroll. I want tog 
|get back to business.

“If anybody hasn’t got the! 
1 picture of this now, there’s | 
I something wrong with their 1 
I head.”

Mr. Skillings said the $25 a|
■ day was "absolutely scanda-1 
flous.”

“We’re wasting public 1 
I money right now and every. | 
I body in this committee knows! 
lit.”
I KE'S NUTS'

Replied Randolph Harding! 
| (NDP-Kaslo Slocan) :

“If this is the type of holiday! 
I my friend thinks we enjoy—|
■ he's r ‘

gsol ici tors going through thc 
Icvidence with a fine toothed 
«comb. They can find abso­
lutely nothing so what's the 
lidea of continuing with this 
[hearing?”

“In order to inquire, we've 
| got to spend money.” said in-1 
Hquiry counsel Lloyd G. Me- 
I Kcnzie. “It’s got to incon- 
ivenience the members of the 
|committee. Let’s forget other 
I things and let’s pursue the in-

Mr. Gaglardi made his plea 
|just before the adjournment.

‘‘We have got millions of 
|dollars worth of work — we 
I just haven't been able to get 
gat it. We've got work all over 
[the province that the director 
I of construction must get to.
1 COSTS MILLIONS

“It could cost us millions of 
[dollars because of lack of 
I proper supervision at the top.”

Top department officials who 
| have been witnesses have re- 
I mained as observers at the 
■ hearings and available for 
[recall.

Mr. Gaglardi had “no com- 
I ment” on whether or not he 
| will take the stand.

The highways department 
I lawyer, Angelo Branca, says| 
I that he is advising the minister 
| not to testify.

Mr. Branca said the minister 
| “has nothing to meet” in the 
| allegations.

“The evidence has disproved 
I every charge that has been 
I made.”

y

Mr. McKenzie said that inj 
fairness Mr. Gaglardi should I 
he given the opportunity tclj 
speak last; he suggested theP 
minister appear after Mr. j 
Geery, probably Thursday.

Observers wondered xvhat 1 
would happen if Mr. Gaglardi ! 
refused to testify, as suggested | 
by his lawyer.
‘Chairman < >rbe« pointed I 

out that if h- is summonsed | 
and refuses, he could be held injj 

j contempt.
Location o' Mr. Geery 

Seattle came t.trough Burnaby! 
* NDP member of the lcgisla j 
| ture Gordon Dowding. who ! 
originally produced affidavits! 
making the graft charges.

Dan Campbell (SC—Comoxi j 
objected to the interference of] 
someone “in the bleachers,”
|phone call

However, it was agreed that 
|Mr. McKenzie should phone! 
I Mr. Geery at 3 pjn—earliest j 
[he will be available—and ask! 
| him what evidence he could1 
I give and if he will come to 
| Victoria.

If he does come, the inquiry 
| may sit Thursday morning, 
I afternoon and night in an ef- 
[fort to wind up.

Mr. Branca warned that if it 
B continues after the beginning 
I of next week, he will be unable 
I to attend.
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650 GIVEN PROBE

Strachan Attacks 
Delay on Letters
Six hundred and fifty pieces works in Ottawa saying there 

[of correspondence sparked a was nothing wrong with the 
row at the highway graft disputed bid.

[probe Tuesday afternoon. Earlier in trie afternoon Vin-
Opposition Leader Robert cent L. Gresty finished lesti- 

[Strachan complained that the mony he started at themorn- 
j correspondence should have ing session.
[been made available before He said that while a high 
[witnesses were heard in the ways employee he had told Mr 
[month long inquiry. Gaglardi that he was not con-jjl

The correspondence was nected directly or indirectly tokf 
[three volumes of documents any company doing business■ 
[relating to Project 819, prime with the government 
[subject of the inquiry. He admitted that he had not g

It was only produced Tues told1 Mr. Gaglardi that lie had! 
[day by inquiry counsel Lloyd been a few months earlier.
|G. McKenzie. He said he lost $17.000

He said only one piece of through the association with 
[relevant material could he Mid-Citv Construction a sub- 
|found in the letters and tele contractor on S19.
I grams evidence that there Mr. Gresty said he knew it 
|had been “a multiplicity" of would have been better not to he 
PHid bonds by the contractor involved, but added: "Are wej 
, who got Project 819, Land M not free to invest our money| 

in any channel we want

ÉiL «■pilif 
p % 1131

>

mk

' ' : -

.M'X--: -■ '..r.W •*58SI& vfc v

The letters referred to three. tÊÊtaga 
I'The contractor finally sue 

peeded in obtaining a letter of | 
y credit after his bonds were [ 
[rejected.

Mr. Strachan complained |
[that he had asked for the cor- 
Lrc.spondehee the complete | 
nighways department file on[ 
6l9—right at the start of the|
\ea rings.

t He said he wanted to look!
|through and it might he ncccs-| 
[yaVv to recall some witnesses.

imong the correspondence! 
[were letters of complaint tog 
[Highways Minister P. A. Gag-] 
llardi from the B.C. Heavy Con- ' 
gst ruction Association.

There =was also a letter after I 
[the complaints from Mr. Gag-| 
[lardi to the deputy minister of j

HP-,,'

fill - I 
' Tl :» AêÈÆbÈ



1MARTIN DEFENDS GAGLARDI

Road Employees Less 
Than Frank —Harding

Frills By FRANK RUTTER
Health Minister Eric Martin today claimed col­

league Highways Minister P. A. Gaglardi and falsely', 
fflconvicted of contempt of court.

i "I highly resent what hap-, " ~ ~
■ penecl.” he told the highways “me to take perjuiy action

v hers called for four —
/*.. f>,. ■% nesses and recall of another ,a — ,

VsV;

«four.

:lr :■

' ' -r ■' S

y

graft inquiry. i because the Supreme Court de-£
His statement came after vision on the contempt charge, 

the inquiry resigned Itself to was due witlun days. It camoj 
sitting another week. MP SIX da-vs-

New Democratic Party mem-1 M,' „Rh0*S 'hel ,hi®h''
v wit-1 way-s department wanted to go ;■

ahead but tie attorney-gen- j 
eral’s department advised^

Randolph Harding (NDP-!ag£ins,l iL . . . . . .
Kaslo-Slocam charged that' He a,s0 related how the at-; 
officials of the highways de-jtorney-general s departments 
part ment had been “less than ^ac* ®dvised on the contempt! 
.frank.” case: that the court order did!

He based his claim upon 650 "ot resl, a,i,n ,h«' government I 
^ pieces of correspondence which jfrom sending money to Mr. g 
y did not get into the inquiry Thoronton, it prevented him| 

members’ hands until Tuesday. ! f,X)m receiving it.
This was the highways depart- "Am I correct in assuming ; 
ment's complete file on Project Mr. Gaglardi should not have j 

r 819, centre of allegations of been held on contempt of® 
.! graft under investigation. court?*' asked Mr. Martin, his| 

TWO LETTERS voice l*ising in anger.
Mr. Harding referred to two C0Utrl ^an, ,<a>’ ho" „

letters in particular. go\ ei nment should spend its |
IOcTu t*?!"™ is .something I have!
wava mi^e, H mP»7jLig.h"i8u!,P«cled ■» along. This Ut| 
|tvays mtmstcr H. I. Miard to something which occurred I

which should not have oc-|I
N. A. McDiarmid, a solicitor in 
the attorney-general’s depart­
ment.

It said that contractor Clyde 
W. Thornton of Project 819 
may have committed perjury 
in an affidavit claiming his 
hills to subcontractors had all 
been paid.
A handwritten notation said:

I
 “Honorable minister directs no 
action be taken at this time." 
First witness to be recalled,

I
 departmental comptroller A. E.' 
Rhodes, explained what had 
happened.

RESTRAINING ORDER 
At the time Mr. Gaglardi and 
Mr. Thornton had been accused 
of contempt of court because 
the government sent a cheque 
to the contractor while there 
was a court order restraining 

any payments until subcon­
tractors were satisfied.
Mr. Rhodes said he discussed 
the matter of perjury charges 
with Mr. McDiarmid and re-; 
ported his advice back to Mr. 
Gaglardi. As a result there was; 
no action and in fact the letter 

from Mr. Miard was' never 
sent.
Mr. Rhodes said it was de-! 

geided it was “not an opportune

curred.
“In my opinion a colleague I 

of mine was falsely accused of I 
being in contempt. I highly | 
resent xvhat happened."

At this point fellow So-1 
cred Donald Brothers, the* 
MLA for Trail, restrained Mr. I 
Martin, half-rising in his seat, 1 
by placing a hand on hisj 
shoulder.

The other letter which Mr.|

Harding brought up was <
|June 17. 1957. from deputy \ 
attorney-general Dr. Gilbert 
Kennedy to J. V. Fisher, at 
that time economic adviser to 
the government.

Mr. Kennedy said that

I
 awarding the contract for Pro­
ject 819 to L & M Logging ap­
parently conflicted with a cab­
inet decision on the matter. 

This was not explained to-1

I
 day, but will probably come] 
up later.

MORE NEXT WEEK
Mr. Harding asked the in-j

I
quiry to cull Mr. Kennedy, Mr. 

McDiarmid, Mr. Miard and the, 
highways minister.
He also requested the recall)

I
 of Mr. Rhodes, departmental I 
chief engineer F. T. Brown, Mr.I 

Thornton and Evan Jones, re-| 
tired deputy minister.
Another new witness, Glen I

I
Gcery, project manager on 819,] 
will appear on Tuesday.
This means the inquiry could] 

| lake most of next week.
When Mr. Harding protested 
about the correspondence, he 
said that a number of impor­
tant questions were raised by 
it, including “deep involve­

ment" of the minister person­
ally.
The NDP asked for the files

I
 at the start of the hearing, 

but didn’t get them until this 
week.

Mr. Harding called it 
|“unexplicable” delay.

"The department has been] 
|less than frank.” he said.

The correspondence would]

I
 have greatly assisted in ques-1 
tionlng of witnesses.



Graft Probe Heading 
Toward Final Week'

vv>: -

fir us®.»

After 700,000 words of testi­
mony the highway graft probe 
I Is going into its sixth week.

According to its counsel,
| Lloyd G. McKenzie, it will be 
: its last, although such predic­
tions have been made before.

The inquiry adjourned Thurs- 
|day for the Easter holiday.

It will reopen at 9:30 a.m. 
iTuesday to hear Glen Geery,
1 manager on controversial Pro­
ject 819 around which allega-1 
toons of graft revolve.

After him, it might hear 
[•Highways Minister P. A. Gag-i

ééÜH

lardi.
'Thursday’s hearings ended 

ion a note of criticism from 
(Chairman Irvine Corbett (SC 
—Yale).

I He complained about earlier 
i New Democratic Party charges 
jthat highway officials had 
[been “less than frank” on the 
witness stand.

Three-of them were called | 
Thursday, and afterwards, Mr. 
Corbett commented: “Your 
statement hasn’t been justified jUraljS 
by the performance of wit- @3 
nesses today.”

One of the matters the NDP 
was critical of was a letter 

|in the highways department!
| file on Project 819 suggesting]
|that Mr. Gaglardi had contra-! 
gvened a cabinet decision ini 
awarding the contract to L and]

|M. Logging Co. in 1957.
Mr. McKenzie said he be- 

glieved that any cabinet tied- 
I sion would be privileged—a 
| secret.

He added that the man who 
| wrote the letter, deputy attor- 
|ney-general Gilbert Kennedy,

B.C.’s top legal offirial,
1 mi:,«it also be protected by|| 
[privilege and therefore it if’
■ would not be worth calling 
|him as a witness.

The three highway officials 
[were deputy minister H. T. 
|Miard, comptroler A. E.
I Rhodes, and chief engineer F.
ST. Brown.
[valid bid bond

Mr. Brown said he did not F 
y think there had been any pref-[ 
lerential treatment in thei 
^awarding of the contract to|
II and M despite the fact that|
| the company had not present-1 
j| ed a valid bid bond.

He said that perhaps L and|
|M was given time to get a new |
I guarantee and allowed to win|
I the contract because the high- r 
|ways department was “a little |
I more human” toward business |
I associates than private firms [ 
■would be.

. <* ' - .

At the start of the afternoon | 
hearing Dan Campbell (SC- 
Comox) said he wanted to. 
make a statement.

He said he had been threat­
ened with a punch in the nose 
|by Gordon Dowding (NDP- ;

. Burnaby) who is not on the 1 
1 inquiry, but who is advising | 
the NDP and who originally ; : 
placed the allegations of graft ! 
before the legislature.

He said Mr. Dowding on 
March 29 told him: “If you; 
don't quit bringing my name ] 
into this case I will punch you ! 
in the nose.”

On Wednesday, Mr. Camp-1
bell said, Mr. Dowding “threat-y 

' > 1 ened to sue me if I didn’t shut** 
up.”

Mr. Dowding said the inci- 
H- dent had nothing to do with the 

inquiry.
"It’s what he was going to 

ry do at Courtenay,” he said.
He didn’t elaborate on what 

was going to happen at Cour- [j 
g tenay, which is in Mr. Camp-;]
: bell’s riding.
| “He seems resentful of the 
I fact that I’m advising our 
} group on legal matters,” Mr. J 
fcDowding said later.
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All Allegations Disproved
The highways minister ap- 

peared on the stand despite

I
 the contention of his lawyer, 
Angelo Branca, that all the al­
legations against him have 
been disproved in the past 

' .five weeks of the inquiry.
Mr. Branca termed Mr. 

iHolzworth’s allegations, con-

Accusers Smoke 
Opium Pipes

By FRANK R LITER
Highways Minister P. A. Gaglardi today j 

flatly denied favoring contractors as he ap­
peared in the witness box at the highway graft!:, 
inquiry.

“He must have been smoking an opium pipe,” Mr.
Gaglardi said of a letter in which a contractor claimed 
he could make $2,000,000 to $3,000,000 through favors.

Mr. Gaglardi said there had been no preferential 
treatment as far as he knew in the award of Project 819 % 
to L and M Logging Co. in 1957.

is‘he P|'o1n« w"ichj» 16,702 mortgage owed by a| Ï-Wanv rrtra'tltm-hrreme-^r 
sparked the allegations of; : with a proper bond for the job.

(SC-Yale) should take the re-1 
sponsibillty of summoning! 
him.

The minister was to continuel 
on the stand later today.

He will be followed by sum-| 
mat ion from Mr. Branca and 
inquiry counsel Lloyd G. Mc-| 
Kenzie.

This means the inquiry,]

Unaware of Changes In Figures
Clyde W. Thornton, the vice-1 

president of the firm that suc-J 
ceeded L and M, Union Con-

(
tained in a sworn affidavit, as!which had adjourned for 
“irresponsible” and said they four-day Easter recess, could 
were made by “an irresponsi-'wind up Wednesday. 
e ble man.” j Mr. Gaglardi began by saying!

Mr. Gaglardi appeared at 
the request o f Opposition 
'Leader Robert Strachan, who 
said Chairman Irvine Corbett

that L and M Logging had been! 
awarded the 819 contract on the 
advice of his deputy ministeij 
and chief engineer.

graft—from Montana contrac­
tor Dick Holzworth.

former employee of his depart­
ment and member of his Kum- ; 

.loops church, Vincent L.. 
The highways minister also Gresty. 

denied that he had given any) He aLs0 testified that Mr. 
favors to the contractors work- Gresty personally told him 
ing on 819. ! that he was not involved with

And he said it was “incon- ■ subcontractors on the project 
ceivable” that the same group.while still a departmental cm- 
had been promised other con-1 ployee. He said the highways j 
tracts to make good their j department “couldn't find any-jj 
losses on 819. | thing” about Mr. Gresty mak-'

Mr. Gaglardi denied any per !ing money on the side through 
sonal role in the payment of | equipment rentals.

Deputy '100% Above Board'
~ M after “clarification” of ques ­

tions from Ottawa. He said theg
ire-ahea€Mmould*rrot -have t
given without Ottawa’s ap-J

Two of Mr. Holzworth’s alle- 
|gâtions were about changes in.; 
■figures on progress estimate 
(sheets submitted to Victoria 
gon Project 819.

The contractor charged that 
Ithe government paid $135,000 
gfor work that was never done.

Mr. Gaglardi today said that

I
 he was unaware of the 
changes in figures. The first 
he heard of them, he said, was 
vhen a reporter phoned him 
Jin Chicago at 3 a.m. in Feb- 

gruary this year.
The minister said that Bur-

I
ton Lymburner, the president 
of L and M initially, “at no 
time” received advantages 
from the highways depart­
ment.

He said the deputy, Evan 
Jones, had decided to give the

after its original bid bond was
found invalid.

The bond, earlier evidence 
jti? showed, had been issued to an- 

other company. H. W. Galbraith.

proval.
Protests about the a wan 

from the Heavy' Construction 
Association of B.C., he said,g 
were probably because L i

and was not meant for Project ! M was not a member of theS819. ..................................................... .. b

3 Mr. Gaglardi said he was sure 
É Mr. Jones was “100 per cent 
|| above board.”

He also said he discussed the

association, while all the otherf 
bidders were..

Mr. Gaglardi said he !iad| 
often had representations from i] 
contractors to award contracts!

! contract award with the dep-j to second low Didders. But hisl 
uty minister of public works! policy was to grant them 3 

Ottawa because it was a : the low bidder provided every-|
5 Trans-Canada Highway proj- thing was in order, 
gect. j “If I would bend one iota

He said B.C. went ahead!I would be in a very difficult!
[ with the contract with L and!position,” Mr. Gaglarcti said.

tractors, also never received! 
any assurances, Mr. Gaglardi 
said.

It was Mr. Thornton who] 
wrote the “Friend Dick” let-1 
ter to Mr. Holzworth saying 
that the department had prom­
ised “every break in the 
world” and "liberal treatment” 
on a new contract that would 
make $2,000,000 to $3,000.000

Mr. Gaglardi said the letter 
must have been “propaganda” 
—as Mr. Thornton testified it 
was.

Mr. Holzworth also alleged 1 
the mortgage was paid off by|

hornton at thé-suggestion 
| of Mr. Gaglardi.

The minister said he handed 
the matter over to his depart- 

! m c n t a 1 comptroller, A. E. 
Rhodes, who earlier testified! 
he suggested Mr. Thornton! 
should pay off his debts.

Mr. Gaglardi said he had “noI I recollection of telephone con­
versations with W. R. Myhill- 
Jones, the accountant of the] 
man who held the mortgage,, 
H. H. Gillespie.
Mr. Myhill-Jones earlier tes-j 
tified the minister told him hej 
would look into the matter and] 
later phoned back to say Mr. 
Gillespie would be hearing] 
frome someone about It. This 
was followed by payment of 
the mortgage by Mr. Thornton. 
Mr. Gaglardi denied telling 

1 Mr. Thornton to do it.
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Holzworth a Liar/ 
Branca Tells Probe

WÊÊÊÊ

By FRANK RUTTER L
The man who charged graf t §| 

in the highways department is 
a liar, lawyer Angelo Branca Epl 

(declared today.
\ He also suggested the ac-||

1
c u s e r, Montana contractor 
Dick Holzworth, was a pos­
sible would-be blackmailer.

I He branded him "a soldier 
|of fortune.”
He told the legislature’s 
highway graft inquiry that it 
would be extremely danger­
ous to accept his uncorrobor­
ated evidence.

He also told the inquiry that 
every other witness who has 
appeared during the past six 
weeks of hearing has sworn 
there were no favors or pref­
erential treatment by High­
ways Minister P. A. Gaglardi 

or his men on Project 819— 
ntre of the allegations.
SUMMING UP 

Mr. Branca, the highways de­
partment counsel, was sum­
ming up the evidence as the 
inquiry drew to a close afterl 
more than 750,000 words of| 
testimony.
He was to continue this 
afternoon, and then the 13] 
MLAs who stayed in Victoria 
after the end of the session 
were to go into secret meetings 
to draw up their report to the 

cabinet.
Mr. Holzworth’s charges, 
jthe form of an affidavit, werel 

presented to the legislature] 
'eb. 26 by Gordon Dowdin; 
(NDP—Burnaby). The inquii 
Ifollowed.

Commented Mr. Branca: 
“Instead of the accuser be­

ing the one who brings evi- 
[dence to prove allegations, we 
have been cornered and we] 
have to prove our innocence.
his is indeed unique in the ad­
ministration of British justice.”

He said right from the start 
there had been no'support for 
the Holzworth allegations, 
even when the contractor him­

self took the stand.
“It was obvious to see every­
thing he had to say In support

gal

mm
;Jb€j£ if. 
mf .

1
1] was indeed a puff-ball that 

iS exploded.”
| Mr. Branca drew attention to 

Mr. Holzworth’s evidence that 
!&| he lost $200,000 on Project 819 
Ml and that he was out to recover 

it, and that he expected to get 
some money out of the high­
ways department 

He said that Mr. Holzworth 
could only have had two mo­
tives in making his graft 

^charges: blackmail or to force 
nn inquiry which he would use 
as an examination for discov­
ery in a future lawsuit to re­
cover money.

Mr. Branca suggested “he 
[thought he was going to black- 

lail the minister — in what 
ther manner could he get 
oney from the minister?”

$6,702 of which friend and de-H 
partment employee Vincent L. i 
Gresty was the prime backer. '|j
HONEST DEBT

Mr. Branca said that it was .7. 
departmental comptroller A. E. £#§ 
Rhodes, not Mr. Gaglardi, who ! 
suggested Mr. Thornton pay/ 
the debt.

w

I ALLEGATIONS
The main Holzworth allcga- 

|tions were these:
That the contractor on 819

I
 was paid $135,000 for work 
never done; that contractors 
paid Mrs. Florence Gresty $350 
a month while she was organ­
ist in Mr. Gaglardi’s Kamloops 
ichurch.

Mr. Branca first dealt with 
drs. Gresty.
She testified she never played

[
he organ and never received 
he money—in fact, she did not 
now how to play the organ. 
Even Mr. Holzworth had j

“This was an honest debt,”
Mr. Branca said.

He said that despite several 
checks, the highways depart­
ment had been unable to prove „
Mr. Gresty was involved while y 
a government employee with 
subcontractors on Project 819.

The next Holzworth charge 
was that figures were altered 
on progress estimates of Proj.-$S 
ect 819 to give the contractors! 
an extra $135,000.

Mr. Branca said that depart- / A 
mental engineers and federal ig %* 
engineer Bruce G. Harvey all ' 
testified that there was noth-if

:

PULPIT APPEAL
Mr. Gaglardi had also testl-HS! 

J fied he appealed from his pul- i] 
pit for volunteer labor.

Every time a church is ?■> 
built an appeal is made by the Ijti 
pastor to his flock," Mr. 
Branca declared. [

The whole matter appeared ’'r, ; 
in the press in 1959, he said. ■ 

“Why did we have to drag 
this thing out again?

He said he hoped that after 
the inquiry the whole issue;*] 
“will have been cremated once / ;; 
rand for good.”

Mr. Branca complained that:^(

I
 "newspaper headlines during / 
the inquiry had damaged the j 
character of persons involved, yi- 
■ He suggested in future such tg 
meetings might be held in fa 
camera.

However the highways min-g
in g wrong in the alterations,

“The minister has nothing ; 
to do with the estimates,” he A 
added.
MORE EQUIPMENT

It was “quite simple" to! 
see why the estimates were] 
changed to allow for more] 
work—there was more equip-] 
ment on the job to do it.

A charge by Mr. Holzworth 
that the provincial engineer# 
on the spot, Eric H. Barclay, s' 

*«*• “““ 1 refused to approve the changes!»
een unable to substantiateiwas «incredible," Mr. Branca:!;

ister and all his officials had; 
“exuded truth, honesty and y . 
integrity.”

“Every credible witness that A\y. 
has come before you . . . has '/TS8 
told you there was no prefer-,-1;' 
ential treatment—that there 
were no favors at all and no|jj| 
money exchanged."

He said the inquiry had no V 
alternative but to acquit not 1 

I® 'only the minister of highways, ’>£,■] 
5ft. but all his officials of any A' 

[wrong doing.

he charge.
Three other witnesses who 

ad attended a meeting on the 
oject at which the decision 

vas allegedly made to pay her

I
 also denied knowing anything 
about it

“If you believe them as I do

I
 then Holzworth is a plain, sim­
ple liar," Mr. Branca said.
“If he is lying in this plain

t
and simple incident I am going 
to ask you to come to the con­

clusion that he has not told the 
uth in anything else.”
Next Mr. Branca dealt with 
he Holzworth charge that Mr. 

aglardi prevailed upon con* 
ractor Clyde W. Thornton to 
off a mortgage debt of

A: ’ >said.
I Although Mr. Holzworth didn’t jPySSijr .yv 7$
raise the point, Opposition mem-fp-.^A,jnXafl 
bers of the inquiry had brought 
out evidence that two carpenters |A-!*, 
on the payroll of the contractor 
Ion Project 819 worked on Mr.lV 
Gaglardi’s church at Kamloops. vA /f 

Mr. Gaglardi Tuesday testified _
they were “ don a ted.,

Mr. Branca said the govern-UK 
ment paid the contractor onlyS®!» 
for the amount of rock moved .
on the road project Q 

“Can you see anything wrong $ 
in a company that is being paid /ivS 
by production of a unit and > / -v 
which has a contract with the/À v 

I government in contributing man-]
! power material or otherwise to; 
the building of a church?” f~
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GAGLARDI:

Didn't Know'
Builder
Church

Paid
Labor

Contact Man Allegation Denied

By FRANK RUTTER
Highways Minister P. A. Gaglardi Tuesday said 

he did not know that a contractor on a government 
• project paid for work on his Kamloops church, 
a However, he told the highway graft inquiry that 
| he had made personal pleas from his pulpit for volun- ; 

teer labor.
Previous evidence at the in­

quiry disclosed that two car­
penters were paid $4,000 for 
work on the church by 
Bonanza Construction, which 
was also meeting the payroll 

| on Project 819 in 1957 and 1958. 
The money was sent to Mr. 

Hi Gaglardi’s brother. Anthony, 
the church construction fore­
man, at the minister’s Kam- 

B®? loops home.
"The arrangement was not 

made with me, nor did I know 
Ü the arrangement had been

£§

made,” the minister told they 
inquiry.

He said he first learned of§ 
it from a reporter in 1959.

Mr. Gaglardi said that every^ 
Sunday he used to ask in church! 
for people to sponsor labor oni 
a new auditorium for the Cal- 1 
vary Temple. Therefore he was ,, 
indirectly responsible, although! 
he hadn’t known of it.

He also told the inquiry why® 
the money had been sent to| 
his brother, instead of being ^ 
paid direct to the church,! 
which in turn usually would® 
pay the workmen.

The minister, in answer to 
| h i s lawyer, Angelo Bi anca,
I said that he never promised 
: the contractor any other job, 

and he found that, contrary 
s to an earlier allegation, no 

h equipment had been rented as 
result of promises either. 
Mr. Gaglardi also denied an- 

I other Hoi z. worth charge- that 
‘ Mr. Lymburner was a contact 
man who "kept the doors 
greased" between contractors 
and the minister.

Mr. Gaglardi said other con­
tractors have visited him far 
more often than Mr. Lym- 
burner.

The two carpenters who 
worked on the church were 

j Larry Jontz and Dominick 
« Donatelli.

"It was completely above- 
|board - no one was trying to 
g hide anything,” he said.

He said what a eon tractor 
|did with his own money was

"his own business." He held 
no discussions with Mr. Lym- 
burner or "any other Individ­
ual" about sponsoring work 
on the church.

Mr. McKenzie asked if Mr. 
Gaglardi had allowed any pa­
tronage as a result of contrac­
tors’ contributions to his 
church.

"Absolutely not,” he replied.

'Sponsor' Had Own Arrangement
It was because Bonanza, the I official pastor four years ago3 

"sponsor" of the workmen this because of "constant badger-1 
: time, had its own arrangement ing" about the church. How-g

ÜP

with the Workmen’s Compen­
sation Board for their cover­
age.

Normally sponsors did not 
have such an arrangement, so 
they paid the church, which 
passed on the money to An­
thony Gaglardi, who did have 
an agreement with the board.

The highways minister also 
denied the allegation of Mon 

B tana contractor Dick Holz- 
1 worth that contractors on Pro­

ject 819 paid the Calvary Tem­
ple organist $350 a month.

Mr. Gaglardi said no organ­
ist had ever been paid anything 
by any contractor.

"I feel very bad today hear­
ing that the church and all 

„ these things have to be dragged 
m into the public forum," Mr. 
H Gaglardi said. s

He said he had resigned as

ever, he still continued i 
tor, although he had no legal] 
claim to the post.

He added: "I have not re-1 
ceived even a penny piece dur-] 
ing the last 10% years for myg 
services."

Nor had his wife, now su-, 
perintendent of a Sunday | 
school for 1,125 children, he g 
said.

Mr. Gaglardi also denied | 
that his church radio programs 
in Kamloops had been spon- j 
sored by anyone mentioned inf 
the inquiry—specifically Bur-| 
ton Lymbumer, president ofj^Hgg 
L and M Logging, original 
winner of the 819 contract. d

At one stage Burnaby New■■■■■■■■■■
Democratic Party MLA GotH 
don Dowding called Mr. Gag-[|gBS|^^Hi^H
1 n i « 1 f I, rti, V. a Mn* - — « . DR : Ælardi a liar, though he retrac-Mgj
ted the 
later.

statement minutes p§5B|

'You Are a Liar/ Says Dowding
| Mr. Dowding first presented 
I the allegations of Mr. Holz- 
I worth in an affidavit filed in 
] the legislature Feb. 26.

Mr. Gaglardi said Mr. Dowd- 
I Ing, a lawyer, told him in the 
I corridor then that he was “act- 
! ing" for Mr. Holzworth. The 
I contractor is suing former col- 
I leagues for money he says he 
I lost on Project 819.

"You are a liar—that’s 
I dreadful thing to say,” cried 
! Mr. Dowding, an observer at 
j the inquiry.

Mr. Gaglardi said he could 
I take him to the exact spot 
I where he said it.

"I never talked to him about 
| It," Mr. Dowding said.

Mr. Dowding retracted “liar” 
I and Mr. Gaglardi accepted his 
[ denial as well.

Summing up his thoughts 
I on Project 819—12.8 miles of

Trans-Canada Highway 
Revelstoke—Mr. Gaglardi said: I

T have 100 per cent feeling | 
everything was done 
proper basis.”

Highways department offi-g 
rials who approved the various a 
aspects of the project were | 
"unimpeachable" and had "ter­
rific capabilities," Mr. Gag-| 
lardi said.

"I feel we conducted our-| 
selves in the best manner { 
sible from the start of the job g 
to the finish of it”

The end result was "one of | 
the best jobs" in that area or 
B.C, It had meant a saving | 
of more than $100,000 to give I 
the contract to L and M Log-i 
ging and its successors, Mr. I 
Gaglardi said, but he was not I 
sure that the saving wasn’t 1 
now wiped out by the expense a 
of the graft if

■ 11■
11

'YOU NEED 
GUIDANCE 

. . BADLY'
Lawyer Lloyd G. McKenziel 

Tuesday raised the tempera- I 
ture when he emphatically L™—, 
stai that MLAs on the high- Mil» 
way graft inquiry needed 
"guidance” in reaching a ver- H 
diet.

It happened when the MLAs 
were arguing if Mr. McKenzie 
should give them a summa­
tion.

Victoria Socred J. Donald!
Smith said he should. Opposi­
tion Leader Robert Strachanj 
said Mr. McKenzie should not; 
set himself up as a judge ol 
the inquiry.

"Believe me I am not going] 
to do that," Mr. McKenzie] 
replied.

"I certainly think—with the] 
very greatest respect — thal 
you need guidance . . . and! 
you need it badly.”

Mr. Strachan objected "mos1 
vehemently". He called it an; 
"arrogant statement”.

"I mean it,” Mr. McKenzie] 
retorted.

The inquiry decided to wait 
until today to make a decision 
on hearing Mr. McKenzie.
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73 MLAs DIGEST 36 D 'f HEARINGS
mmmm

oad Probers Working on Verdict
!K RUTTER opinion they want on the ev ri ask you to base your dr* fijrnr-

Thirteen MLAs shut them- (,Gnpp' 
selves up in a courtroom Wed 
nesda.v afternoon to start de­
liberating their verdict in the 
highway graft inquiry.

The public part of the six- 
week inquiry ended at 3:TO 
p.m. when counsel Lloyd G. 
McKenzie delivered a “charge" 
to the MLAs who, he said, 
must act like judges.

He warned them to consider 
only the evidence they heard 
during the 36 days of public 
hearings which began March 6.

They will decide if there was 
any corruption or wrongdoing 
by Highways Minister P. A. 
Gaglavdi and his officials dur­
ing Project 819. a 12.8-mile 
section of the Trans Canada 
Highway near Revel stoke.

Their decision, to be del ir­

on the evidence.” Mr. of project 819. 
you don’t.McKenzie said. ‘You have to decide whether#
you form' Witnesses had made sworn there was any impropriety." 9 

I statements and the MLAs Earlier in the afternoon high-* 
politicians |werp iUflKps ()f th<* facts. ways department lawyer Aii-H 

four New "1 beseech you gentlemen, ~p'° Branca completed his sum-jlj 
Liberal— when you are exercising that ma,ion- 

that they had to behave in a!function, to have regard only He vailed on the MLAs toj9 
judicial fachion. {to what you have heard in ■ render a statement that Mr. 11

“Political functions and judi- this courtroom." jGaglardi and his men are “hon-8
rial functions do not mix. The inquiry, he said, was a es^ people "

“They are fire and water, “never-never land" somewhere ‘‘Every member, from thejjj 
"I do not mean that a person between a civil ease which minister °f tllis department™

can’t be a first-class politician was based upon a balance of every one of the splen-fcl
and a first-class judge. . . . ! probabilities, and a criminal tiltl liea(*s of this department,SI 

“What I mean is you can't : case, in which proof was re- vxanl‘ 1 believe deserve. yourH
combine the two attitudes at quired beyond' reasonable commendation; and you should®
the same time." doubt. * exonerate these men. many oti

Mr. McKenzie said that un- He suggested the Ml As ha,ïC g‘Ven f3” °f
fortunately the rules ol pro- „hould lean toward nroo b^ 'T **parlmem.

,/r sup1l an inmilrv V , toward ^rooI he- should completely exoneratewere "obscure." However, he 5 l'1!™ ,rom an>' wronsdoing ln|
quoted extensively from a CIRCUMSTANTIAL " »">• duty .winch they!
magazine article called "Let's Much of the evidence had ' 'l( ° 'nvo 
Stop the Legal Smear” which been circumstantial, hr added, STOPPED»CHEQUES 
warned against use of hearsay such as the allegation that a Mr. Branca recalled that at y 
evidence in special inquiries. contractor agreed to pay $330 one stage of Project 819, the!

It had been a struggle, but a month to the organist in Mr. high ways department had! 
the inquiry had to a remark- Gaglardi's Kamloops church, stopped some $128.000 worthjt 
able degree adhered to some Some was definitely proved, of cheques to the contractor, 1 
ground rules. isuch as the alteration of "If this was the kind of favorsto give them any'

they allowed I hem, then let 1 
God bless them for the pru­
dence they s h o w e d," Mr. 
Branca said.

Mr. Branca conceded that a 
high w a y s department em­
ployee may well have been in­
volved with companies doing 

! work on government contracts, 
[but it did not concern the in* 
jquiry.

. The employee, Vincent L.|

MLAs BUSY
GENERAL APPROACH

They discussed the general
approach they would make to I 
their report.

Today they got down to the I 
meat: whether or not the alle-r 
gâtions of graft against High ! 
Ways Minister P. A. Gaglirdi ; 
and his men are true.

Mr. Gaglardi was heading' 
for Kamloops later today, but 
said he will be back in Victoria! 

! next week.
Social Credit members of the 

Inquiry feel that it will not 
stake long to assess the evi-

ject 819 from the original con­
tractor.

Mr. Bianca said that Mr. 
Holzwovth not only failed to 
prove his charges, but actually 
disproved them.

By FRANK RUTTER
,t See earlier story page 15)
Verdict of the highway graft 

Inquiry is expected by week­
end.

The 13 MLAs on the inquiry 
met this morning at 9:30 for 
their second in-camera session.

They planned to meet again 
at 2 p.m. and tonight in an 
effort to come to a speedy de­
cision on the report they will 
make to the cabinet after six 
weeks of investigations.

The next cabinet meeting is 
Monday, and it is likely that 
the report will be made public 
immediately afterwards.

The inquiry moved today 
from the law courts, where its 
public hearings were held, to 
the legislative buildings, where 
it first sat as the House public 
accounts committee.

Today’s meetings were in the 
Social Credit caucus room.

The public hearings ended 
at 3:30 p.m. Wednesday. The 
MLAs met privately until 4:43
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‘A FARCE' - DOW DING

By Probers
By AB KENT

A legislative inquiry, which cleared of wrongdoing ¥:i 
Highways Minister P. A. Gaglardi and his department, J 
today was called a farce by the man who filed allega­
tions in the legislature in February.___________ _

Gordon Doweling (NDP—.
Burnaby) commented from! made by former highway con-1 
his home- tractor Richard Holz worth |

••It was almost ordained «bout 1957 Trans-Gaoada, 
from til* beginning, from the H1|£, ayh j " shorlly|S
r^Sei0 Uia^fwouTd

*"d hi th« way-. irf Umittee was releasedt
| ‘The whole thing is a farce i hy Opposition members, con- jl 

to a lawyer used to impartial ' curiing that there was no evl- tj 
| proceedings, to see what dence of impropriety and «
| amounts to a partisan inquiry. ; nothing to show misuse of 
| “Any recommendation that public funds.
J further investigations be done i The six who signed the sec- j 
I by way of a royal commission j ond report included Social | 
| meets with my concurrence.'* i Credit member J. Donald N 

Premier Bennett Friday Smith, Victoria, oppositions 
I night released a report signed leader Robert Strachan, Lib- jj 
j by committee chairman Irvine eral leader Ray Perrault, and Ü 
R Corbett (SC Yale) giving Mr. New Democrats Randolph^ 
j Gaglardi and his departmental Harding (Kaslo-Slocan), James £ 
y officials a clean bill of health ; Rhodes (Delta) and Leo Nim-f 
S with regard to allegations I sick (Cranbrook).

I Elimination Points to Socreds
By elimination, those who 

| supported the chairman’s re- 
I port would be Socreds Waldo j 
I Skillings (Victoria), Dan 
| Campbell (Comox), Eric Mar- 
I tin ( Vancouver-Burrard), Don- 
sald Brothers (Rossland-Trail), 
| Tom Bate (Vancouver-Point 
j Grey) and Jacob Huhn (North 
| Peace).

The committee, normally 
I charged with looking into pub- 
I lie accounts and printing dur- 
ling the legislative session, was 
I composed of eight government 
I members and five members of 
| the opposition.

Its sessions ran for a total 
I of six weeks at an estimated 
I cost of $40,000.

The premier, as president of 
|the executive council to which 

e report was made, made the 
|release after contacting the 

• members of the cabinet, 
J said. .. V
He made no comment.

“We have nothing to do a 
more with it than release it,**| 
he said.

The report incorporated a| 
number of suggestions made | 
by committee counsel Lloyd 1 
McKenzie for tlie conduct olg 
future inquiries.

The minority report strongly | 
urged royal commission be the | 
means of conducting future| 
investigation.

“The involvement of mem-1 
bers of the legislature in suchl 
an inquiry is wrong in prin-i 
ci pie and impossible in per-j 
formance,” the second report | 
said.

Sittings of the hearings! 
were fraught with argument, f 
bickering and uproar, wlth| 
voting usually along straightg 
party lines.

Mr. Smith was usually the! 
exception, if any, siding with! 
the opposition on a number f 
of matters.

* Aimed for Non-Partisan View
T tried to view it as a non­

partisan group of people. We 
were there as individuals and 
that’s, the way were were sup­
posed to. conduct oyrselves;”

I he

Tie would not confirm the I 
supporters of Mr. Corbett’s | 
rep- ' ' —pÉÉÉiM

the result of in] 
fter the j

[lie hearings and '"I certainly 
J can't divulge wliat transpired 
I in camera,” Mr. Smith said

But he agreed the names I 
I were "a matter of mathc- [ 
I matics."

The chairman's report re- 
I jeoted five allegations made | 
j by Mr. Holzworth:

That Mrs. Florence Gresly, ’ 
| Kamloops, was paid '5350 a j 
I month as organist in Mr. I 
1 Gaglardi’s church. Members 
I expressed regret for “in- 
I convenience and em’oarrass- 
] ment” to her.

Thai Mr. Gaglardi told 
|Union Contractors Ltd. to pay 

Hff a $6,702 mortgage for 
pincent Gresty, then em­

ployed by the highways de*J 
partment.

That the minister protrvsedl 
Union would be "well taken® 
care of” for doing this.

That a contractor was over-| 
paid $35,000 through falsif: 
tion of records.

That the same contractor! 
was paid $100,000 for work fori 
which he had no capability at| 
the time.

The report commended the^B 
minister and members of hist-j 
staff, which were named: dep­
uty minister Thomas Miard,| 
ex-deputy Evan Jones, chief en­
gineer Fred Brown, director of, ; 
projects E. C. Webster, comp­
troller A. E. Rhodes and resi-1 
dent engineer Eric Barclay. |

I Praised Devotion to Duty
It praised their "devotion to 

^ duty" on Project 819 and dur- 
“f ing the inquiry and to the 
I people of B.C.. and praised Mr. 
1 McKenzie, whose recommend- 
I ations were:

That witnesses be protected 
['against self-incrimination.

That hearsay evidence be 
3 banned.

That people affected by the 
[^inquiry he given notice of wit-; 
1 nesses and a summary of evi- 
I de nee they were to present.

That prospective witnesses 
g be given at least 48 hours no-.

Establish beyond question 
I the right of witnesses to have 
I counsel.

Provide for in camera tes ti­
ll mony of possibly defamatory 
1 evidence, with simultaneous 
I release of rebuttal evidence if 
J any.

The second report contained 
I nine points, including regret 
| that Mrs. Gresty was caused 
p distress by false accusation, 
I that L and M Logging’s fail- 
lure to supply proof of fiman- 
S dal responsibilty should have 
p been adequate warning to the 
| department to reject them as 
g contractor on 819 and that this 
tjled to “serious difficulties'* on 
| the job, that the department's 
| action in accepting a tender of 
I the same firm on a subsequent 
j project was questionable.

It regretted that the engi- 
Sneer’s log book for the project 
■was destroyed and recommend- 
led that logs in future become 
|part of the department’s rec­
ords.

It noted that changing esti- 
ate figures for material to 

■be moved on the job set a pre­
cedent and that circumstances 
were unusual.

The report recommended 
■establishment of prequalifica- 
"tion for contractors to prevent 

repetition of similar circum- 
■stances.

“The rrçjnister of highways 
vas a wart? of the debt owing 

land discussed the matter with 
[department officials. We are
■ satisfied there was no impro­
priety.

•‘This kind of relationship is.
■ however, most undesirable and
I dangerous when it occurs in re-|
II at ion to government contracts,

It finished :
“After studying the evidence| 

vided, we agree there wa!
■ impropriety on the part of

in respect to Contract 819 and| 
no misuse of public funds."

Mr. DowiLing said a legisla-§ 
live committee is "a very i 
satisfactory way to invcstigaie| 
anything."

"These people were (here to I 
listen, not investigate.”

It is difficult for partisan poli-1 
ticians to do the job of investi-1 
gating, Mr. Dowding said, add-1 
ing:

"Commission counsel did his , 
best, but it was not in his hands ^ 
to do other than advise commit-1 
tee members.

“How in the world could they jj 
hope to find out anything if they i 
had no staff to do the investi­
gating?”





-

Housewife Denies
Bv TERRY HAMMOND I core,” cried Dan Campbell | Mr. Perrault said it was ob- 

... . iSC -Comoxi. viously "a very sensitive point"
| A Kamloops housewife >es- ..^'s her business, not I to the highways department
Iterday categorically d e n te di said Health Minister counsel and some members of
I that she is an organist or that Martjn the committee.
;!she received money from con-j •*jhis is nothing but political: “Smear,” shouted some of
Btractors working on contro- grandstanding,” shouted back: the government members.

Mr. Perrault.
"You have a suspicious 

mind.” he told Mr. Smith.
Government members joined 

Mr. Smith in loudly protesting 
the question.

Chairman Irvine Corbett 
(SC- Yale) ruled the question 
out of order and adjourned the 
hearing for 10 minutes.

Mr. Perrault said loudly he 
was going to pursue the line

of questioning when proceed 
ings resumed, but by that 
time Mrs. Gresty had been 
excused.

In her testimony she said 
she had known Burton Lym- 
burner, president of L & M and 
associated with Union Contrac­
tors, for about 10 years and 
was a close friend of Mrs. 
Lymburner.

She had worked for him un­
til 1954 and since then had

I versial Trans-Canada Highway 
?;) project 819.
| The witness, appealing for 

ijj the first time before the legis­
lative committee probing ac­
cusations against Highways 
Minister Gaglardi and his de­
partment, was Mrs. Florence 
Gresty.

She was named in the affi­
davit of Montana contractor 

| Dick Holzworth as an organist 
j in Mr. GaglardVs church who 
! was paid $350 a month by the 
j L & M Logging Ltd. and later 
jj by Union Contractors.
BITTER MELEE

Her appearance in the wii-j paper executives have been i testimony when two witnesses | to a close there was renewed personal friends.”
ness box sparked one of the sl,bpoenaed to appear before said they had signed affidavits hope that a key figure in the minister BLUSHING

the legislative highways probe. connected with the highways i case might reconsider an
committee on Friday. | probe at the request of Sun ! earlier decision not to testify.

News Executives Subpoenaed

Who Called Contractor Angel?
Three Vancouver Sun news ' Then he referred to earlier! As yesterday’s hearing drew

received no sums of moneyi explain a company book entry 
from him. ! brought out in evidence which

Mrs. Gresty said her 18-(showed a cheque for $60 had 
year-old daughter Gloria is i been made out in her name, 
an organist and plays at Mr. she said she had simply cashed 
Gaglardi’s church but doesn’t : a cheque for principals of the 
get paid for it. firm.

“She might get $5 for a j On another occasion, she! 
wedding, and then put it in ' volunteered, she cashed a $40 
the collection next Sunday,”(cheque under similar tircum-l 
she added. (stances. She said company]
CHURCH MEMBERS

She and her family are 
members of the church, she 
testified, but Mr. Gaglardi is 
no more friendly to her than 
to any other members of the 
congregation.

When committee counsel

principals had come into town 
on their way to Vancouver and j 
found the banks closed.

The witness said her hus-| 
band was Vincent L. Gresty, 
described in earlier testimony 
as having been connected with 
a Project 819 subcontractor 
while he was still a highways

most bitter shouting melee.*=
ot the dispute-ridden hearings 
in recent days.

The skirmish started when
The move was made by thej reporters, 

committee yesterday at the wife HOUNDED
| Liberal leader Ray Peiraultj written request of one of its, 
asked her if. from 1957 to|membPr< Victoria Sorted One of the witnesses test,

fied he signed an affidavit re­members. Victoria 
1959, she held any position in Waldo Skillings.
the Social Credit. Parly. , bating to repayment of a loan The trio consists of Sun iarter reportprs had .•hound,.d"

| sel^iSogeto5Branca'shot* to’his j publisher Donaid Cmmie. _a,|;™ w|f. Another said Sun

Committee counsel Lloyd minister is blushing, I think," 
McKenzie said he had been in sa'd Mr. McKenzie, 
touch again with Burton I^m-j “He treats us all the same,” 
burner, president of a com-!^1e answered, 
pany involved in a cont>p i She said that the congrega-
versial highway project, 
was informed he might coi 
here from the U.S. if he

feet to obiect to the question, isistan* publisher Lawrence veporteP8 spent two hours in | asked by the attorney-general 
Dam pier and managing e 1 01 j bjs 0ffjce getting him to sign j Earlier he had told the com

NOTHING SINFUL
I Mr. Perrault explained that 
j perhaps any money paid to 
: Mrs. Gresty was for political 
purposes “and there's nothing 

; sinful about."
jf Donald Smith (SC Victoria) 
I said some members of the 
j committee were "trying to 
Ü smear every witness.

“I think it is indecent," he 
shouted.

“You don’t even look sin-1 asked.

Erwin Swangard.
ANGEL FOR GAGIARDI 

As Mr. Skillings filed hisjm°ney for the time they took, 
request he hold up a copy of! The Victoria ML A said he 
the Sun's Monday final edition : wants to know why Mr. Swan- 
which bore a front page ban-|gard “took such a personal 
.nor headline reading “Con- j interest” in the case, 
tractor Called Angel for| As the committee concurred 
Gaglardi.” j with Mr. Skillings’ request,

“Who in this inquiry made ' chairman Irvine Corbett (SC- 
such a statement as that?" he| Yakh sighed, “There’s another

statement and he thought j mittee counsel he would onlyigjgg| 
the newspaper owed him come to appear before a royal 

commission.
•MUD-SLINGING*

He referred to the legislative 
probe as a "mud-slinging com­
mittee.”

Mr. McKenzie said the at tor- S 
ney-general's department had |§ 
telegraphed a request and thatjB 
he was still waiting for 

! wtyk shot.” reply.

Lloyd McKenzie asked if she department superintendent 
was a personal friend of the , she said her husband had 
minis!ei s, she brought roars:been involved as a principal of 
of laughter with the reply, “I|Mid-City Construction, the sub-, 
would saythe minister has no ! contractor, prior to Project 8191 

I when the firm was working |
on a railway' contract.

■Would you explain that, the He ha? l’siS"t?. n°'ps „for j 
equipment bought by the firm I
and could not entirely freel 
himself of the connection when! 
the company got a highway I 
contract because the notes | 
were still not paid off.

The committee is scheduled § 
to resume hearings at 10 a.m. f 
today but it was not known 
whether there would be any!

tion sees Mr. Gaglardi as their 
pastor and not as the minister 
of highways.

Asked by' an opposition
member of the committee to I witnesses on hand.
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End of Highways Probe 
Expected Next Wednesday

By TERRY HAMMOND 
Colonist Legislative Reporter

H . The end of the controversial and dispute-ridden I 
||p legislative investigation into a 1957 highway project is f 

jexpected to come next Wednesday after windup testi-j 
Amony from Highways Minister Gaglardi.

•W It started more than a
Ü3 month ago when Gordon j c*as^es between its eight gov-1

eminent and five opposition | 
1 members.

Most of the hitter arguments| 
have stemmed from the com-F 
mittee’s early adoption of the! 
hearsay evidence rule which | 
is designed to prevent wit-1 
nesses from testifying about f 
events of which they have no£ 
direct knowledge.

Divisions of opinion have! 
_ , been largely along party lines!

I Principal witnesses in the with government members! 
I hearings have denied the] wanting to adhere to the hear | 
I charges. >ay rule, while opposition j
I The com mi i tor's hearings i members felt it necessary to 3 
i have been rocked by frequent elicit hearsay evidence.

Two Key Figures Yet

|b filed an affidavit in the logis 
», dature which contained allega 
ylions by Montana contractor 
ft {Dick Holz worth.

k Holzworth charged that a 
[Peon tract or had been overpaid 
■$135.000 on a highway project 
y-g and had paid $350 a month to 
Kan organist in Mr. Gaglardi's 
■ Kamloops church.

p,
■ '

PI

:ïmæ&

s Among witnesses vet to he 
Ecalled are two key figures 
|Mr. Gaglardi and former high 
I ways depaitment employee 
I Vincent L. Gresty.
I The hearings yesterday were 
[adjourned until Tuesday morn 
I ing in order to give some of 
a the 13 committee members a 
'. chance to cast federal election 
j votes in their own ridings on 
Monday.

B Officials felt that all of the 
1 remaining witnesses could be 
B heard on Tuesday and that 
1 Wednesday will be taken up 
iwith summation of the evi-

______ Bdence by counsel.
After that, the committee 

mmwrn sit down to write Ihe re- 
^^^Hport of its findings.

8 At one point during y ester- 
Hgday's session committee coun-

c ■,*. m

sel Lloyd McKenzie remarked 
that "there have been a lot of 
complaints here about legal 
jargon. If I may say so, 
there’s been too much political 
jargon."

His statement came after 
some government members j 
objected to the role in the I 
hearings played by Mr. Dowd- Ij 
ing. There were complaints [ 
that, not being a member ofB 
the committee, he should not! 
assist the NDP faction and! 
had spoken to a prospective! 
witness in a corridor outside! 
the hearing.

Mr. McKenzie said there 1 
was nothing improper in whafp 
Mr. Dowding had done, indl 
committee chairman Irvine I 
Corbett (SC Vale) said NDP| 
members could have all the g 
legal advisers they liked.

9Ü
Hp®

Doesn’t Know Anything

mm

Bsw
; a

First witness yesterday was 
I Erwin M. Swangard, manag­
ing editor of the Vancouver 
Sun, who had been called at 

v the request of Victoria Socred 
| Waldo Skillings.
" Mr. Swangard said he had 

no direct knowledge about 
Project 819.

Mr. Skillings was prevented 
Jfrom questioning him about 
m newspaper headlines. He said 

Sgime still wants to summon two 
other Sun executives, but the 
'committee made no move to 
do so.

I Frederick Gudeit, who had 
J owned a power shovel which 
8 was leased to a sub-con tract or

on Project 819, said he loslg| 
$35,000 on the job and had «g 
tried unsuccessfully to.have||g 
the highways department se-jE| 
cure the money for him.

His wife testified that she^J 
had held two telephone con * 
versations with Mr. Gaglardi ■ 
about the loss and told himnH 
her husband felt the job would ■ 
be a safe one because Mr. 
Gresty was associated with* 
the sub contractor who had M® 
leased the shovel.

She said the minister re- 
plied that he would try to 
help, but said Mr. Gresty’s 
association with the job was 
not that of a government em-1



WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10, 1963
—üi. i

Branca’s Advice: 
Don’t Go on Stand m

m

NO TESTIMONY 
■ GAGLARDI?

_______ _ ______ ■■
By TERRY HAMMOND

Colonist Legislative Reporter 
Lawyer Angelo Branca told a hushed highways 

investigating committee yesterday he will advise 
his client, Highways Minister (iaglardi, not to enter 

iit ■ the witness box.
¥z'

■'If. "11 I van persuade him to my
B8| way of thinking then I tell you] 

now, you will not hear from] 
■■him in this box," the law y erg 
^gsaid.

■ Thp hush was immediately^ 
■broken by opposition titters. N
I NOT LAUGHING M ATKK

"It is not a laughing matter, 
gentlemen,” Mr. Branca ad- 

imonished. “It is a matter 
|where we are doing justice."

He told the probe that in hisj 
8 opinion evidence produced 
I the month-long investigation^
|has disproved the allegations^
I made against Mr. Gaglardi am 
I his department.
IBV SURPRISE

The investigation was spark­
led by an affidavit from Mon- 
liana contractor Dick Holz- 
■Worth and evolves around! 
BTrans-Canada Highway Pro-] 
|ject 819 near Reveisloke.|^

Mr. Bianca's statement 
I caught committee members by] 
■surprise.

Opposition leader Robert 
■Strachan pointed out there had]
I been indications throughout'
| the hearings that the minister] 
a would give evidence.
I QUOTES TRANSCRIPT

Grabbing a transcript of 
I earlier proceedings Mr. Stra- 
lohan turned to a page wtiere 
| committee chairman Irvine 
I Corbett (SC—Yale) had cut off 
la question with the statement 
j "I think the minister can clear 
I that up when he is called."

“This left the definite im-i 
I pression he would be called,"
I Mr. Strachan continued.
I HAPPY TO DO SO

Reading from the transcript 
I again he quoted the minister 
I as replying “I will be happy to]
I do that.”

The question of whether or]
I not the minister would testify:
I arose from a remark made by 
I committee counsel Lloyd 
I Kenzie.

Mr. McKenzie, who had justl 
I finished reading into the record 
I a number of letters from high- 
I ways department files relating]
| to Project 819, said “I certain 

I think a number of thij 
f tp be answi

pro BE EXPLAINED
“A number of things havefj 

I to be explained by the minis-|
I ter-” WÊÊÊÊÊÊKÊÊÈÊÉtÊÊÊB

ag “1 haven’t made up my mint 
V.l on that at all,” said Mr. Branca.^

■1 “I frankly say this to you:- 
I see nothing at all to meet, 
here as far as the minister is.J 

SMB concerned."
He said he and

«would make a final decision| 
Sfilovernight.

The committee hearing re-| 
sûmes at 9:30 a.m. today.

||l excerpts read 
1 Only ruckus at the strife-1 

*■, torn hearings yesterday came 
I after Mr. McKenzie had read | 
excerpts from some 600 let-» 
ters made available to the| 
probe by the highways depart- 

I ment. 1
j He told the c ommittee that 
1 their main value was in shed- F 
ding further light on the bid! 
bond posted by L & M Log-1 
ging Ltd. in order to get the a 
Project 819 contract.
WRONG PROCEDURE

Mr. Strachan said the ap-| 
pearance of the covrespond-0 
ence in the final stages of the| 
hearing “shows without 
shadow of a doubt we have! 
been using the wrong prove-g 
dure at this hearing right from] 
the start."

He said the letters provided | 
obvious lines of questions 9 
which should have been direc-j 
ted at previous witnesses. 
MEMBERS GROAN 

Some government members I 
of the committee groaned 1 
when Mr. Strachan said thatj 

the light of the new evi l 
dence he would have to con*| 
sider recalling the witnesses. 

‘This shows how wrong we |
I have been,” said Mr. Strachan!
I in reference to an earlier com-1 
j mittee decision that all docu- f 
I ments would have to be intro- 
] duced through pertinent wit-1 
I nesses.

“No it does not,” shouted | 
| the chairman.

“I now say it is completely I 
! wrong,” Mr. Strachan insisted.! 

“That is your opinion,” shot! 
back the chairman.

.

Most Unfortunate
Liberal Leader Ray Perrault

termed it “most unfortunate”! 
the correspondence had not|L 
been produced earlier.

Jim Rhodes, (NDP—Delta) f 
asked what witness the letters Ip 
had been produced through. I

Mr. McKenzie said they had Bag 
been produced by Deputy High-plk 

| ways Minister Tom Miard who § 
could be called as a witness.

W aste of Time
“I think this is just a waste 1 

j of time,” said Mr. Corbett.
Earlier the chairman had | 

ii ruled against a line of quest-!
] ioning launched by Mr. Stra-IS. 
j chan when Vincent L. Gresty, jffi 

former highways depart-K 
| ment employee, was on the®
I stand.

The Holzworth affidavit al-g§ 
Sieges that a contractor on 
§ Project 819 paid off a $6,702 
I debt on behalf of Mr. Gresty 
I at Mr. Gaglardi’s request, and 
J was told in turn that his firm 
I would be "well taken care of" j for doing so.

Mr. Strachan asked the wit-Bp 
■ ness if he had been associated Ss 
I with Mr. Gaglardi on an air- j|j|V 
I port contract in Powell River 3|jl 
| around 1950.

Not with Gaglardi
Mr. Gresty replied that he®

| wasn’t.
“What’s that got to do withj

1819?” asked Tom Bate (S.C.j 
JVancouver-Point Grey).

“Nothing at all,” cut in Mr. I 
| Corbett, “I rule this out of |
I order.”

Mr. Strachan said he wasl 
3 simply trying to establish |
I what relationship had existed!

yeen the witness and Mr. I 
uxli but he didn’t pursue| 

fcquesi



resty Denies Side-Money
Vincent Gresty of Kamloops,! Trans-Canada highway Project I The RCMP report also con- charged. was paid off at Mr.i The contract was subsequently

i former highways depart-819 near Revelstoke in 1957jtained statements from several j Gaglardi’s suggestion in return turned over to Union Con-
ment employee, denied Tues-and 1958. Gresty was mechani- people alleging Gresty was an I for future favors. i tractors Limited, of which Mr.,
day that he made money on cal superintendent for the agent in selling equipment while Mr. Myhill-Jones testified lastiHtizworth was president, 
the side by renting equipment highways department at Kam-, working for the government. I when Mr. Gesty had taken part 
to contractors on government ^ loops at the time. | Earlier, Gresty denied previous in the negotiations for the loan.I
projects. ; testimony that he had found Asked whether he was a friend.

Gresty appeared at the re-! Jllb-Controctors [work for the machines to do, of Mr. Gaglardi. Gresty replied 
sumption of hearings of the one of the sub-contractors and that the equipment was sold "Contrary to public opinion- 
legislature’s board of inquiryjWas Mid-City Construction, a "for an inflated price/’ he wou]d ratc me a friend tli.
into allegations of graft within company which Gresty and his He said he did not remember, .same as he would other friends.'

tie highways department. brother turned over to Harvey meetings or people mentioned by Gresty also denied another 
/V # P Campbell, a previous witness. Mr. McKenzie, who was reading allegation by Mr. Holzworth that
liOl rainier Gresty said he received noth- from the RCMP report. |his wife, Florence, was paid

I
 He denied being a partnering for the company. It owed He also denied meeting Mr. $350 a month by Burton Lym-
or active participant in a con- $400 to an accountant in Van-,GjneSpje or accountant, ! burner, a principal of L & M

tracting firm while in the de- couver. 1 Ronald Myhill-Jones of Van-'Logging Company, which re-
partment, but admitted he had; However, he had signed a couver. jn connection with ajceived the original contract for'
“letter of intent” ; sales^agreement ^ for almost $7,250 mortgage.

. ** 1 This mortgage, ^Ir, Holzworth

■ .
; >%

I
 given
granting him shares if the 
company made good in busi-

Earlier, Evan Jones, former

I
" d e p u t y highways minister, 

termed “fantastic” allegations 
made by Montana contractor 

Dick Holzworth that $135,000 
ag was paid by the department for 

üjlËwork never performed on 
...................................

$100,000 worth of machinery | 
used by Mid-City.

Project 819.

m • y-
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‘Very Foolish’

j Gresty said he thought he® 
■ would eventually become 
I partner as agreed in his “un- 1 
Z denstanding” with Mr. Camp-1 
I bell.
t “I was very foolish."
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Gaglctrcli Warns

Probe Could Cost Millions
Bv TF.RRY HAMMOND ! right to call anyone to testify The Wrangling started yes was the kind of holiday Mr.H 

, simply by filing a certificate tcrday after Dan Campbell Skillings thought members en-î, ■
Highways Minister Gaglardt with fhe chairman. Any single (SC Comoxi remarked that joyed, then “he's nuts.” 

told the legislative roads p»° e memper could file such a cer- if any committee members Chairman Corbett broke into||| 
^yesterday its protracted near- tifjcale> didn’t already know the details : laughter, but said he didn’t 'Æ

ÿngs could cost R.C. taxpayeis «Fhe bju which perpetuated of Project 819 they never' think one member should say rL""‘ 
millions of dollars the life of the legislative com- would.

He rose to make the statement mjttw after thf House rose VVald„ Skillings (SC-Vic , 
just before the comm " also gave it the powers of toria) took up the cry saying I
journed its most un iu the Su Dr erne Court to 1 take, "it’s all very well for members I

i of this committee to want a| 
Roman holiday at public ex ?

gave
rsira . , the Supreme Court to

“,“on 'Jus ,a/- action for contempt.
B8B3S His words brought groans soi-AHRHVl

| from the public galleries and B,TTER ®QUABBLIx <*
1 snickers from Opposition com- The committee yesterday pense but 1 foi one want to 
| mittee members. heard brief supplementary evi- ; get off the payrbll.

dence from a highway official. Opposition leadei Stiachan 
I CAN 1 8UPLRXISF, adjourned for 35 minutes to angrily called Mr. Skillings’
I Mr. Gaglardi told the probe’study some documents and remark “scurrilous.”
|the continued presence of he thpn adjourned for the day HOURLY RATE? 
i,and some of his top officials after a half-hour of hitter Mr skillings said if the 
fiwa.s preventing them personal squabbling. committee is only'going In sit
UT, maJ C ■ .The committee decided to-fm. hour a day its member,
^‘o-rhiS.. h ... in .. i l , si: sgain at 9:30 a.m. torla> should he paid an hourly rale. 

This, he said, could < ost hut without the firm prospect ( \i embers ai t

that another was nuts. |

B{"j^don^™h00d °‘ mil- »hn *h- he a”y WltneSS ftity plus living expenses.' ISB ' I on hand to hear. Mr Strachan replied
receiving $25 a p 

)
•eplied that I

RETURN TO JOBS SEEK WITNESS |Mr. skillings might be out |
Ivco Nimsick (NDP Cran- Officials wore trying to per- playing golf when the com-1 

brook) suggested there was no suade Glen Geery, a former mittee was not actually inn 
reason why senior officers of project manager on contro- ; session, but he was spending aH

itthU'at.' tln i tirrto rMrimirinn ai rirlnnemSÊjÇlhe depailment had to be pres- versial Trans-Canada Highway the time reviewing evidence. i8 
ÏC' ent at the daily sessions. They Project 819. to come here from Randolph Harding (NDP —

Up. could go hack to their jobs. Seattle to give testimony. Be- Kaslo Sloean i said that if this «tip
■ • -i Rnf pnmiuiltPA cniinscl I .Invd ranen hû ie in tho I ' Q ho ic 'jK/aa,;»..»,..Rut committee counsel Lloyd cause he is in the U.S. he is « 

gjMcKenzie disagreed. outside the jurisdiction of thei|
“It is their oxen that are committee. |§|

8being gored, not yours,” he told*
Elbe Cranbrook ML A.

MAY TESTIFY?
Highlight of yesterday’s brief| 

|hearing was an indication that u 
g Mr. Gaglardi may testify before | 
8th'* committee after all.

There was no official word I 
I from Mr. Gaglardi or his roun-1 
gsel. Angelo Rranca, but chair-1 
fiman Irvine Corbett (SC Yale) I 
gsaid he now understood Mr. j 

Branca wanted to call (he min-j 
lister as the last witness.

On Tuesday Mr. Branca had j 
■surprised committee members I 
■with an announcement that! 
[he would advise Mr. Gaglardi J
■ not to go into the witness box.
I CAN BE CALLED

What Would happen if he J
■ doesn't volunteer as a wit-1 
I ness?

Committee members have |
■ pointed out that they have

jp$ ■ jg

- 'in
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Punch on the Nose

‘After some reflection I feel 8 
that 1 can no longer be quiet G 
about this deliberate intimida-1 
tion of a member of this com-F 

Imittec.
v “l therefore ask you Mr.I 
I Chairman to take this mattery 
E under advisement with counsel 
I to see if the above incidents 
I are not a serious contempt of 
|the committee.”

BREAKS SILENCE 
Randolph Harding ( NDP— 

Kaslo-Slocan) was among the 
first to break ensuing silence.

“Aw, we'll protect this timid 
little member,” he said.

The committee sits again at 
6:30 Tuesday morning, at 
which time it is scheduled to 
hear testimony from Glen 
Geery, former superintendent 

il on Trans Canada Highway 
i Project 819- the job which j 
| sparked serious allegations] 

I against Highways Ministeri 
Gaglardi and his department.

bell’s statement and said theH 
alleged threats had nothing toB 
do with the proceedings of thelfj 
committee.

“It’s what he was going to® 
do in Courtenay,” he cried. Hc|- 
did not elaborate.
I Mr. Campbell made hisB 
charge just as the committee ^ 
resumed its public hearings| 
after a noon adjournment. $
AFTER COMMENTS

He said that “on March 29, 
as a result of comments made 
by me to be found on Page 
1709, Volume 20, of t h e 
transcript, Mr. Gordon Dowd- 
ing, NDP member of the legis­
lature for Burnaby, said, “if' 
you don’t quit bringing up my 
name in this case I will punch! 
you on the nose.”

He dismissed the threat at 
the time, he added, attributing 
it to “ill manners, ill-temper or

By TERRY HAMMOND
A Social Credit member 

of the highways probe yes­
terday asked chairman 
Irvine Corbett (SC—Yale) 
to consider contempt pro­
ceedings against an NDP 
ML A for “deliberate in­
timidation.”

Comox) 
Dowding'

Dan Campbell (SC 
accused
(NDP—Burnaby) of threaten­
ing to punch his nose and to 
sue him for remarks, made 
during the hearings.
EVOKES LAUGHTER

His charge evoked laughter 
among opposition members of 
the 13-man committee and

Dow ding I 
m more

“Yesterday he threatened to 
jsue me if 1 didn’t shut up.” 
[said the diminutive Comox
member

oaas
le New DemocraïïcParty] partment files concerning 

Trans-Canada Highway Project j 
819 around which the allegations ; 
revolve.

The correspondence was 
made available to the inquiry 
Tuesday. Mr. Harding said the 
NDP had asked for it at the 
start of the hearings, at the 
beginning of March.
LESS THAN FRANK

"Had these documtnts been 
made available by the depart­
ment of highways at an early 
stage of the proceedings, it is 
our opinion that the work of the 
committee members would 
have been greatly expedited 
and assisted, but the depart­
ment had been less than frank.

“It poses a problem as to all 
the testimony given to date."

Mr. Harding said it might 
| have taken only an additional 
Ihour to ask questions about the 
letters when the witnesses first

States contractor Clyde Thom-j

One of the litters Mr. Harding 
mentioned referred to possible 
perjury by Mr. Thornton in giv-

been “less than frank” at the 
legislature’s board inquiry into 
allegations of graft in the de­
partment.

The statement was made on 
behalf of the NDP at the open­
ing of today’s hearing by Ran­
dolph Harding (NDP — Kaslo- 
Slocan).

Mr. Harding also requested 
the calling of four additional 
witnesses and the recall of foui 
previous witnesses.
STUDIED LETTERS 
_ He said his requests stemmed

WANTS UAGLAKDI
The new witnesses he re­

quested are: Highways Minis­
ter Gaglardi ; his deputy, H. T. 
Miard; deputy attorney-general 
Dr. Gilbert Kennedy ; and N. A. 
McDiarmid, attorney - general’s 
department lawyer.

Those he wanted recalled are : 
Fred Brown, highways depart­
ment chief engineer; A. E. 
Rhodes, department comp­
troller; Evan Jones, retired 
deputy minister; and United

ing the highways department a 
affidavit saying all his bills had 
been paid to sub-contractors.

A notation on the letter said: 
“Honorable minister directs no 
action be taken at this time."

Mr. Rhodes testified today 
that this decision was made be­
cause the B.C. Supreme Court 
was at that time about to give 
a decision on a contempt cita­
tion involving Mr. Gaglardi and
Mr. Thornton in 1960.

'ÊmmuKmm
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• m

Gaglardi

Power hi

Influence
By TERRY HAMMOND 
Highways Minister Gag-j 

llardi told the legislative / 
I roads probe yesterday hisj 
■only influence on a con-|
I tractor who donated 
labor to his Kamloop 

I church was the power of!
I the pulpit.

Ho said he is sure it was bis|j 
I Sunday appeals for help in|j 
^building a Calvary Temple| 
(auditorium that prompted 
■Trans-Canada Highway con-|| 
| tractor to pay the wages of two * 
I men who worked for they
■ church for about six months.! 
f BACKED MEN

During a full day in the wit-f 
| ness box the minister categor-ti 
S ically denied the allegations of I 
| Montana contractor Dick Holz-ra 
I worth and said he fully con-1 
g curved in decisions made by hisra 
I men in relation to contro-S 
Iversial Project 819—a 12.8-mUeT 
I section of highway near Revel-|
B stoke.

His testimony brought to an| 
| end the parade of witne; 
k which has appeared before the]
J legislative public accounts]
S committee since it commen 
| its investigation on March 6. |

Today members of the 13 
I member committee will heai 
| a summation of evidence from! 
1 Vancouver lawyer Angela 
1 Branca, counsel for Mr. Gag-1 
| lardi and the highways depait-j 
I ment, and possibly a furtheif 
I summation by committee c 
I sel Lloyd McKenzie.

■After that looms the task off 
| preparing a final report for[
I the cabinet.
1 LAST PUBLIC ACT

Mr. Branca’s summation will
■ likely be the last public act oti 
I the committee until the report] 
lis released.

It will mark the end of aiifl 
■investigation involving mort 
[than 60 public sittings, 10 
I hours of testimony mixed withl 
gbitter inter-party wrangling,!

and a transcript running to 351 
■volumes and nearly 500,0001 
(words.

The investigation was the! 
government's answer to the] 
Holzworth allegations tab]

(in the House Feb. 26 in 
(davit form by Gordon Dowdli 
1 ( NDP—Burnaby. )

M
U

m
S TEMPERS FLARED

As they have done manyQ 
times since the hearing began.? 
tempers flared on several oc-i 
|casions yesterday but never | 
more hotly than when Mr. I 
Dowding shouted acix>ss the! 
ichamber that Mr. Gaglardi was| 
ha liar.”

He hurled the epithet when| 
I the minister testified that the[j»j 

Burnaby member, a lawyer,]- 
had told him in a legislative! 
corridor that he was acting § 
for Mr. Holzworth. 
UNPARLIAMENTARY 

Mr. Gaglardi demanded a I 
{retraction and Mr. Branca said Q 
,the remark was unparliamen- j 
tary.

Waldo Skillings (SC—Vic-1 
toria) said Mr. Dowding, who| 
is not a member of the com-| 
mittee, should be cited for | 
{contempt.

Mr. Dowding said he re- g 
|traded the accusation, butkj 
|insisted he had never discussed g 
[the matter with the minister. |

Chairman Irvine Corbett[ 
(SC—Yale) took no action on| 

[Mr. Skillings’ statement.
Mr. Gaglardi’s account of g 

[work on Calvary Temple and 1 
I his role in the church stemmed I 
from earlier testimony that g 
Bonanza Construction had I 

! mailed cheques covering the!
I wages of two men to the min-| 
is ten's home in Kamloops. 
[FROM TIME SHEETS

A former Bonanza employee 1 
testified the cheques were! 
lade up from time sheets sub- S 

[mitted by Anthony Gaglardi, I 
die minister’s brother, whop 
fayed in the minister’s homej 

[He said he never saw either g 
[of the men on Project 819- 
|the job for which Bonanza | 

idled the payroll.
Mr. Gaglardi told the probe 1 
sterday that Calvary Temple ( 

j decided in 1958 to build an I 
auditorium and, as it had! 
[done in the past, employed his I 
brother as “boss carpenter” | 

mse his brother was a I 
Iding contractor who could I 

[cover the crew with work-f 
i's compensation.
Continued on Page 2
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arai ernes
His brother was to do all though he continues to fulfill 

the hiring, he said, and the the pastors* functions, 
donor-sponsora of labor would He said he resigned four 
act through him with the years ago because of constant 
actual donations covering “badgering" over his church, 
wages going to the temple. “I have not received even a 

This procedure was not fol- penny-piece in the last 10*,i 
lowed with the two men in years for my work in Calvary 
question, the minister testi- Temple- nor has my wife." 
lied, because Bonanza had its C0NSTANTI V ,„.;x,EU 
own workmen s compensation
'coverage Asked about Holzworth s al-
askfdforhfip legation that Burton Lym-A.MvrvD P OK HKLr burner was employed by Union

He said he appealed for help'Contractors Ltd., to “keep the 
on the project each Sunday.1 door greased" to Mr. Gaglardi, 
Members of the congregation | the minister said it had been 
were asked to either work on'.constantly denied in subse- 
the building themselves orjquent testimony, 
sponsor others who would I In fact, he added, Lymburn- 
work in their place. 1er fa key man in companies

Asked bv Randolph Hai-dine associated

which subsequently was found 
to be faulty', but simply exer­
cised discretionary powers.

Mr. Gaglardi testified that 
he was away at the time the 
bids were opened, and on his 
return he accepted the recom­
mendations of his officials. 
COMPTROLLER'S JOB

“I dont deal with the bonds 
at all, my comptroller does 
that.

“There’s no use of me keep­
ing first-class men and doing 
the job myself.

“I looked upon this exactly 
the way it was put to me by 
my deputy."

The decision to allow the 
company a period of grace in 
which to furnish a valid bond 
was made by the then deputy 
minister, he said, “and I con­
curred."

Replying to James Rhodes 
(NDP—Delta) he

and had never suggested to 
them how much ‘ they should 
bid on a subsequent contract.

Before Mr. Gaglardi took 
the stand yesterday Mr. Branca j 
told the committee the minis­
ter was willing to testify but •; 
had no new testimony to add 1 
to that of departmental of- 1 
ficials.

He said Holzworth's affi-1 
davit contained “irresponsible" i- 
allegations by an “irresponsqj 
ible man."

with Project 819 
who has failed to return to 
Canada from the U.S. to tes­
tify) was a less frequent visi­
tor to his office than, many- 
other contractors.
.MORE DENIALS 

Mr. Gaglaixli denied that he 
had ever asked Union Con­
tractors official Clyde W. 
Thornton to retire a mortgage 
against former highways de­
partment employee Vincent L.

when he

(NDP Kaslo-Slocan ) if tie 
had been instrumental in any 
way in having the two men 
put on the church job by the 
construction company, he re­
plied, “Directly no, but in­
directly I would say yes."

Outlining again the appeals 
he made for assistance, he 
added, “f am sure this had 

I something to do with this 
action being taken."

| CHECKED MATTER
He said his first knowledge 

|of the Bonanza contribution 
|came in 1959 from the press 
jand that he had then checked 

with his brother

denied] 
that any contractor ever spon­
sored his religious broadcasts.

He testified that the Holz­
worth allegations of $135,000 j 
paid to the Project 819 prime 
contractors for work that was 
never done had been dealt with 
in the testimony of depart- § 
mental officials.

The minister
Grestyr, and that 
asked Gresty if he was in­
volved with a Project 819 sub­
contractor he got a negative

He had never assured Thorn­
ton he would be “well taken 
care of" as a result of anything 
he did.
POLICY CHANGES

As a result of Project 819, j 
he testified, his department 
had made certain policy 
changes in the handling of 
bids after they have been 
received.

His department did not devi- ; 
ate from fixed policy in letting 
Project 819 to the low bidder,

said he bad

.-s'

the matter 
and learned the facts.

He denied that the contrac­
tor got any patronage as a 
result of the contribution and 
he denied that the contractor, 
as charged by Holzworth, had 
at any time paid $350 a month 
to an organist in his church.

His organists don't receive 
pay for their work, he said.

He told the committee that 
officially he is not even the
[pastor of Calvary Temple al-lon the strength of a bid bond
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rrobe_____
Shun Politics

By TERRY HAMMOND
; Ears still ringing from a 

SffiB stern warning to shun politics 
E|l and stick to facts, the 13-man 

\Ém highways probe committee 
SH yesterday sat down to ponder 
MM its verdict.

I The warning came from its, 
SMown legal counsel, Victoria 
|£|||! lawyer Lloyd McKenzie.

"No matter what you call 
îgBzl it. gentlemen, you are engageai 
Rf« in a judicial function.

g "Political and judicial fime 
tions don’t mix. They are 

S|b} anticthical.

Fire an«l Water
jtiig “They are as fire and water." 

5 Mr. McKenzie’s address to 
r .sklÉël the committee came as the 

Ülnext-to-last act of a drama 
i which commenced unfolding 
I Feb. 26 when an NDP MLA 
I filed in the legislature an affi- 
Idavit by Montana contractor I 
Ibick Holzworth. The last act: 
Swill come when the committee j 
|hands its report to the cabinet 
|—probably early next week.

Holzworth charged that a 
! contractor on the Trans-Can-! 
|ada Highway was overpaid 
*j $135,000—that the same con- ; 
I tractor paid $350 a month! 
|to an organist in Highway j 
BMinister Gaglardi’s Kamloops 
|church — that the minister 

promised favors to a contrac- 
|tor for paying off the mort-| 
1 gage of a former highways 
I department employee.

Conlractor ‘Liar’
Vancouver lawyer Angelo 

Branca, counsel for Mr. Gag- 
^IShardi and his department, 

opened yesterday's proceedings 
Hv.ith his summation, in which 

^H^Ehe termed Holzworth a liar 
motivated by the desire to

■ recoup alleged losses incurred 
^^^Hnn Trans - Canada Highway

Project 819.
I The Montana contractor had

■ known about the allegation of 
payments to the organist, 
whom he identified as Mrs.

H|H| Florence G rest y, for three 
H years and had never cliecked k. 

■■ "One simple phone call by 
I this soldier of fortune who 
[ swore out this affidavit would 
I have sufficed.

Cites Two Factors
As part of Holzworth’s mo- 

1 live in swearing out the affi- 
I davit were two factors, said 
I Mr. Branca.

“First, a veiled threat by way 
I of blackmail that he was going 
I to do exactly what he did 
1 here.

“Second, to use this commit- 
I tee as an examination for dis- 
I covery to see if he could get 
| Some information that might

be of assistance to him in a 
claim he has been trying to 
formulate for three years.”

Mr. Branca suggested the 
spread between the $35,000 
which Holzworth was said to 
have put up for Project 819 
and the $200,000 he claimed he 
had lost was "just too fantasj 
tic to believe.”

Puffball Exploded
The contractor’s allegations 

were “a puffball that ex­
ploded.”

The payment of the mort­
gage on behalf of Vincent L. 
Gresty, mechanical superinten­
dent for the highways depart­
ment during the course of 
Project 819, had not been made 
at the request of Mr. Gaglavdv 
but had resulted from routine 
action by highways depart­
ment officials to protect a 
creditor of a prime contractor.

Mr. Branca said that! 
whether Gresty had deceived 
the minister in stating he had 
no connection with a firm sub-| 
contracting on the project was 
immaterial.

What counted was that the| 
minister had tried to deter 
mine whether he was involvi 
in the project and that the! 
effort failed to show any in-J 
volvement.

Claims Debunked
On allegations of overpay-1 

ment on the project, highways! 
officials and others had shown! 
that, contrary to Holzwortli’sa 
assertions, adequate e q u i p -I 
ment and manpower had been! 
on the job to perform the I 
work, and that a reasonable re-9 
classification of material had! 
taken place.

Mr. Branca said there was [ 
nothing wrong with a firm] 
which was involved in Project 
819 making a contribution to j 
Calvary Temple, the Kamloops 
church for which Mr. Gaglardi j 
acts as pastor.

Dealing with misuse of pub-1 
lie funds, he continued, evi­
dence was unequivocal that) 
there had been no loss of pub­
lic funds and no favors to con- j 
tractors.

$115,000 Saved
On the subject of a faulty 0 

bid-bond submitted by the firm 1 
which got the contract for g 
Project 819, departmental offl-1 
rials had used their discretion g 
on granting the company a g 
few days to make good and I 
had saved the province $115,0001 
in the process—the difference I 
between the lowest and second! 
lowest bids.

"If this was the kind of I 
favor they showed, then God I 
bless them for their prudence.” J

V

At a later stage in the job 
the department had stopped 

j payment on progress cheques 
pending proof that the prime 
contractor would pay certain 

[of his outstanding accounts.
' If that is the kind of favor,
[then let’s have more.”

He said the introduction into|||E 
the proceedings of the com- HI 
mittee of innuendo and other H|

' 1 1

-

[factors had left his clients j 
icornered and in a position BSggasg 
where they had to prove their H 
Innocence.

"Tliis is indeed unique inH 
British justice as far as IGa 
know in 40 years at the har."|B^HH

mMm4
Mr. Branca termed the com-i^^HBfl 

mittee members judges as well 
as inquisitors.—

“I hope I do not do you ait I 
^injustice when I say that at 1 
I times during the last six weeks 1 
if it almost appeared obvious j| 
jjthat you had drawn yourselves I 
gup according to your political f 
gjbeliefs and almost as if you I

Iwere seeking to make some g 
apolitical advantage out of a f 
gsituatipn of this nature.

“I ask you to be big enough, jl 
land X am sure you will be big sf 
|enough to approach the issue I 
$ you have to determine with an | 
B open mind.”
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By TERRY HAMMOND
The strife-torn legislative road probe split 

I wide open yesterday producing two reports 
I—both exonerating Highways Minister Gag- 
I lardi and his department of wrongdoing.
■ An official report, apparently endorsed by only
■ seven of the eight government members of the investi- 
I gating committee, commends the minister and his men 
| on their conduct of controversial Trans-Canada High- 
I way Project 819.
X But an unofficial report re- The committee ended its de- 
I leased over the signatures of I liberations shortly after 4 p.m. 
I five opposition members and j Friday.
I Victoria Socred J. Donaldj Most of the government 
| Smith was sharply critical. members dispersed but Mr. 
I Mr. Smith’s signature on the Smith joined the four NDP 
I minority report means com- members and Liberal leader 
I mittee chairman Irvine Cor- Ray Perrault for a discussion 
1 bett (SC-Yale) must have used which resumed after Premier 
B his tie-breaking vote to give Bennett called a special 8 p.m. 
I the government report a 7-6 press conference to release the 
I majority. | official findings.

Won Their Consent
He also said it was not an 

opposition report in the po­
litical sense but merely a min­
ority report agreed to by six 
members of the 13-man com­
mittee.

“This is the report the com­
mittee should have filed,” he 
told newsmen.

Conclusion of the minority 
report was that, “after study­
ing the evidence provided, we 
agree there was no impro­
priety or wrongdoing on the 
part of department of high­
ways officials in respect to 
Contract 819 and no misuse of 

I public funds.”

The premier told reporters 
he had postponed an engage­
ment to make the release.

It had not been expected be­
fore Monday at the earliest 
due to legislation which re­
quires that it be filed with the 
cabinet.

But the premier said he had 
called cabinet members and 
won their consent to the im­
mediate release of the docu­
ment.

Mr. Smith said his action in 
crossing party lines to endorse 
the opposition report had no 

! political significance — he is 
still a Social Créditer.

Only One Signature
It was signed by Opposition 

leader Robert Strachan, Mr.
Perrault, Mr. Smith, Randolph 
Harding (NDP — Kaslo-Slo- 
can), Leo Nimsick (NDP—
Cranbrook) and James Rhodes 
(NDP—Delta).

The official report, which 
| Premier Bennett said had been 
delivered to him at his home, 
contained only the signature 

| of the chairman but had ap­
parently been endorsed by 
Waldo Skillings (SC — Vic­
toria), Donald Brothers (SC—
Rossland-Trail), Health Minis- 
|ter Eric Martin, Dan Campbell

(SC — Comox), Jacob Huhn 
(SC—North Peace), Tom Bate 
(SC—Vancouver Point Grey) 
and Mr. Corbett.

It specifically rejected these 
allegations contained in an af­
fidavit by Montana contractor 
Dick Holzworth which was 
tabled iti the House by the 
NDP Feb. 26:

• That Mrs. Florence 
Gresty of Kamloops was paid 
$350 a month as organist in 
Highways Minister Gaglardi's 
church. The report expressed 
to her “regret for the incon­
venience and embarrassment."

Continued on Page 2
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[Continued from Page 1

Two Reports Clear Gaglardi
That the minister told 

| Union Contractors’ vicc-presi- 
1 dent Clyde Thornton to pay 

sjoff-a $<>.702 mortgage on be- 
flS liait of Vincent G rest y. then a 

|highways department em- 
[i ployee.

• That Mr. Gaglardi had 
| promised Union would be well 

taken care of for this but that 
favors or privileges were'

• That witnesses be given : 
protection against self-incrimi­
nation.
• That hearsay evidence be 

prohibited.
• That those affected by 

the inquiry be given notice of 
the identity of witnesses and 
a summary of the nature of 
their evidence.

• That at least 48 hours’
notice be gWen to prospective 
witnesses.

gextended to contractors.
• That a contractor was 

1 overpaid $35.000 through falsif- 
lication of records.

• That the contractor was 
| paid $100,000 for work which 
! could not have been performed.

The commendation text read 
I in full: “The board would like]
I to commend Minister of High 
I ways Gaglardi, deputy minis- 
I ter Thomas Miard. former I deputy Evan Jones, Chief En4 
I gineer Fred Brown, director ofj 
I construction E. C. Webster 
| comptroller A. E. Rhodes and1 
|resident engineer Eric Bar­
il clay: for their conduct during 
| the course of Project 819 and 
a for their devotion to duty and 
| their timless efforts on behalf 
I of the people of B.C. end their 
| conduct during this inquiry.”
[ AND McKENZIK ^

The official report also 
1 mended its own legal counsel,
I Lloyd McKenzie.

Six of Mr. McKenzie’s rec- 
I ommendations to the commit- 
i tec were put forward in theR^At-' 

■ report as suggested legislation^ 
covering future inquiries.

They were:

| • Establish beyond argu-
! ment witnesses’ rights to coun­
sel.

| • Provide for in-camera
testimony where it is likely to 
be defamatory, with simultan­
eous release of rebuttal evi­
dence if any.

The unofficial report was re­
leased shortly after 10 p.m.

It too expressed regret Mrs. 
Gresty wras caused “unneces-, 
sary anxiety and distress be-1 
cause she was falsely accused 
in the Holzworth affidavit.”
TIME OF TENDERS

But it went on to say the! 
failure of L & M Logging, 
prime contractor on Project 
819. to supply proof of finan­
cial responsibility at the time 
of opening tenders for the job 
“should have been adequate 
warning to the department ofj 
highways to reject them as 
contractors on Project 819.”

It said that, due to the “un­
fortunate experience” during 
the job, “we seriously question 
the decision of the department 
in accepting a tender submit­
ted by the same principals 
with the respect to Project 
1023.”

j CONCERN NOTED
The minority group regret-1 

| ted the destruction of the| 
I Project 819 engineering logit? 
I book and expressed concern | 

'i that a number of sub-contrac-§ 
l tors lost money on the job.

It said the highways depart- bers of the legislature In such 
ment did contact Thornton an inquiry is wrong in prin* 
with the result the Gresty j ciple and impossible in 
mortgage was paid and went : performance.”

d°bt 0W,T a2d dis.™SSf in* future ronlracts be experience 
with department ott- „ competent in higl£ay

jstruction and of proven finan 
NO IMPROPRIETY icial responsibility.

“We are satisfied there is no The highway probe rani 
impropriety. through 37 days of hearings!

“This kind of relationship and cost an estimated $40,000. 
is, however, most undesirable i It was torn by continual 
and dangerous when it occurs, wrangling over procedure,] 
in relation to government con- angry arguments and sharply] 
tracts- drawn party lines.

The unofficial report also *3 
advocated any further inquir-i 
ies of the same type be by way! 
of a royal commission in order! 
to secure impartiality andjg 
judicial procedures.

“The involvement of mem-2
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Builder Called 
Angel for Gaglardi

Program Sponsor Alleged; 
Question Ruled Inadmissible

Sun Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA—A member of the highways depart­

ment inquiry board said today he has reason to believe

Builder Alleged 
Phil's Sponsor

[road contractor sponsored Highways Minister Phil| 
Oaglardi’s radio program.

[ The statement was made be-
■ fore the board by James
■ Rhodes. (NDP—Delta).

Said Rhodes: “I have some 
^■reason to believe Mr. Lym*
■ burner was sponsoring a radio 

broadcast on Radio CFJC.”
H, (This is the station in Ham-
■ loops.)

■ Lymburnerwas

Continued from Page 1 
Continental Construction Co.

Branca

McKenzie said today Lym-1 
burner has refused to appear! 
before what he describes as ad 
"mud-slinging committee."

McKenzie said over thel 
weekend he/ contacted Lym-!

was blocked after 
claimed this was outside the 
scope of the inquiry.

Contract 1023 was a trans- 
projectprovincial highway 

near Creston. It was started 
by Union Construction Ltd., 
wfcich had taken over 810 
from L. and M. Union's presi­
dent, Dick Holzworth, earlier 
had described it as a “get 
well" contract for Union to re­
coup its losses from 810. |

Rhodes protested angrily: 
“It (the question of alleged 
forgery) could prove that the 
government is doing business: 
with a bunch of crooks, to put j 
it quite bluntly."

Opposition Leader Bob 
Strachan said: "We are not 
only concerned here with mis­
use of public funds but with 
the conduct of public business’ 
and the kind of people the 
government is dealing with."

Earlier the board decided to 
consider sending a commis- j 
sioner to California to take 

| evidence from Lymhurner.

Burton
president of the former L and 

whichM Logging 
allegedly received $135,000 in 
extra payments from the gov­
ernment on highways project 
819 in 1957.
CAUSED FURORE 

Rhodes' statement caused a 
furor------ among the other 12
members of the inquiry Board. 

Rhodes was questioning wit- 
Fred S. Bell.ness-----------------

He asked him if he had 
! heard Lymburner say he spon­
sored a radio and television! 
broadcast for Gaglardi.

Bell, bookkeeper for L and 
M at the time of the project,; 
.answered: “I didn't hear that 
myself. Not from my personal 
knowledge."

The question and answer 
was ruled inadmissable by

Before the ruling. Angelo 
Branca, QC, representing Gag­
lardi and the highways de­
partment, described the ques­
tion as “most improper."
MAY BE CALLED 

Board secretary Dan Camp­
bell (Social Credit — Comox) 
said he would issue a certifi-

« Witness.
Earlier, a move by opposi­

tion members to try to prove 
forgery of a signature on an 
agreement to assign contract 
1023 near Çreston from Bo­
nanza Construction Co. to

1»

■—
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By JACK CAHILLREPORTER IN THE LEGISLATURE

BATTERED BY A BILLION WORDS
game where the eventual. winners | 
make as much money as they can 1 
from their good hands and lose as | 
little as possible when their cards | 
are bad.

His enormous optimism as he f 
quietly insists he is holding right | 
now the best political poker hand | 
he has ever held with the Peace and | 
Columbia still his best pair.

Senseless ramblings by some back- I 
benchers on both sides of the 1 
House ...

The sad, white flowers on the | 
empty desk after Socred back- l 
bencher Orr Newton died. The deep, | 
confident voice of new member | 
Margaret Hobbs, and the perma- § 
nence and increasing dignity of | 
ancient Ned de Beck, the clerk of | 
the House.

Is It the People?
Finally there was the colossal con- E 

trast between Bob Strachan’s angry* 
blasts at the government in session I 
and his boyish grin and friendly 8 
handshake with the premier thel 
minute it was all over Wednesday. 1

These small, immediate memories 1 
are the first to tumble from a re-1 
porter’s word-battered brain at thel 
end of a legislative session.

They make him wonder if It’s the 1 
people, rather than the policies, that | 
make our Parliament important.

At the height of the strong and 
organized attacks on the Vancouver 
press there was Premier Bennett’s 
genuine roar of laughter at a note 
from Victoria Colonist reporter 
Terry Hammond.

The note read: “Colonist circula­
tion department respectfully re­
quests you don’t forget us.”

Somebody—I forget who—claimed 
no government in the history of 
the province has handed out more 
plums from the pork barrel than 
Social Credit; and Phil Gaglardi 
boasted the cabinet has given better 
leadership than any other cabinet 
in the province today.

Little Bug Feared
Gordon Gibson’s crazy imitation 

budget advocating immediate bor- 
rowing of $600 million so this gen­
eration can enjoy the bounties of 
B.C., and the way the idea got less 
and less crazy with contemplation.

There were the whispers of some 
NDP members who firmly believed 
the government had their caucus 
room bugged, and Ran Harding 
hushing the House by reading a 
newspaper clipping with the skill 
and art of Olivier.

Premier Bennett waving his arms 
wildly in the House, my friends, 
then claiming in a quiet corridor 
chat that politics is like a poker

VICTORIA—At the end of a legis­
lative session a reporter’s brain is 
numb from its battering by a billion 
words, some wise and some worth-

] The laws that were enacted and

É
 treat some- 

wards the 

memory and

veals mainly

and details 
nobody

3 bothered to write about much.
I He remembers the quiet, monoto- 
|nous drone of Gordon Dowding’s 
| voice reading affidavits and the 
fj t ired redness they eventually 
1 caused in Phil Gaglardi's eyes.
I The maiden speech on education 
'l by Pat McGeer bringing a new and 
I higher dimension to the debates, and 
£ later the brilliance of Bob Bonner 
| putting the new boy in his place 
y when McGeer made

____ ____ unin-
|| formed observations about Doukho- 
labors.

KEHg
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'Workers Donated 
For Phil's Church'

Gaglardi's Lawyer Tells Inquiry 
Contractors Paid Men's Wages

By JACK CAHILL 
Sun Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA—Highways Minister Phil Gaglardi 
lawyer said today two workers paid for by contractoi
on Project 819 were “donate ....................
Kamloops church.

Angelo Branca, QC, counseli 
for Gaglardi and the highways] : 
department, said principals of|
Bonanza Construction, one off; 
the companies involved in thej£ 
controversial project 100 miles® 
east of Kamloops, donated two; / 
workers to Calvary Temple.

The minister’s brother, An-E 
thony, was paid by the church^ 
as a construction foreman dur-ffi 
ing the period in question,*
Branca told an inquiry board: 
hearing allegations of grafts 
revolving around Project 819 J 
‘SENT TO BROTHER’

The pay cheques of Domi-i 
nick Donatelli and Larry Jontzi ; 
were paid by Bonanza and 
were sent to Anthony Gag- v 
lardi, who was living in then 
highways minister's house at R 
the time, Branca said.

The matter first came to 
light Friday when Fred S.
Bell, bookkeeper for Bonanza 
land other companies on Proj­
ect 819, said cheques totalling 
about $4,000 were sent to the 
minister’s home in late 1957.

: Bell testified Friday he had 
been ordered to place the, 
names of two men on the con- 
struction job payroll, but that 8 
they had never worked on the g

{
Campbell iSC. Comox) indi-1 
cated he believed there was i 
nothing wrong with payment] 
jby contractors for work on I 
!| the church.

| He said many Vancouver! 
i firms loaned their employees 
to the Community Chest for 

Ij charitable purposes and asked 
I if this was improper practice. 

Bell was on the witness? 
stand throughout Monday and; 
was continuing today.

He contradicted some earlier j 
evidence given by Clyde Thorn-

I
ton, vice-president of Union | 
Contractors. concerning pay-[ 
ment of a $6,700 mortgage for] 
highways department cm-! 
ployee V. L. G rest y.

The affidavit, which started] 
the inquiry, says Phil Gaglardi! 
asked that the mortgage be; 
paid by the contractors and; 
suggests he promised favors 
in return.

Thornton claimed in his] 
testimony Union Con­
tractors paid the Gresty mort­
gage at a time when Union 
owed $13,000 to a subcontract­
ing company in which Gresty 
was involved.

Bell said when the mortgage 
was paid, Gresty‘s company

DIDN'T KNOW
Bell said he didn't know if jj 

they had been working on the 
church.

He said he mailed their pay 
cheques, totalling about $4,000, 
to Phil Gaglardi’s home in 
Kamloops, addressed to An­
thony Gaglardi, who has been 
identified in evidence as the 
minister’s brother.

Branca asked Bell Monday: 
“Is it not a fact that the two 
men worked on Calvary 
Temple in Kamloops?’’

Bell replied that he had not 
seen them working there, but 
he recalled seeing a story to 
that effect in the newspapers.

Earlier in the hearing, Dan
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Probe Told Altered Bond 
Used by Contract Winner

VICTORIA (Staff)—A bond-, f 
I ing agent Wednesday said an! !
altered bid bond was used by j j 

I the company that won the con ; $
I tract for Project 819.

Martin Rolfe, president of ?
| Vancouver company represent- j 

ing the U.S. F and G Bonding 1 
j Company, said the bond was, |
| issued to Galbraith Construc­

tion Co.
L and M Logging Co. won 

the $1.75 million contract in 
j 1957 for the project, which is! I 

now the:‘,main centre of in-j 1 
j quirv at the investigation into I J 
i allegations of highways de l 
I partment graft, 
i PHONE CALL

Rolfe said a few hours after I 
bids on Project 819 were ■ 
opened in Victoria, he got a! ■ 
phone call from then-deputy 

i minister of highways Evan 
i Jones.
i Jones said the name on the 

bond had befen changed from ,! Galbraith Construction to Lidav,t that caused the tnqutry

line: “Contractor Called Angel | 
for Gaglardi.”

He said he would like to | 
bring the headline to the at­
tention of the board because 1 
he would like to know who | 
made the statement.

He then said he intended to 8 
call for or subpoena Sun pub­
lisher Donald Cromie, assist- \ 
ant publisher Larry Dampier, I 
and managing editor Erwin I 
Swangard to appear before the ! 
board at the earliest opportun- j) 
ity.Said chairman Corbett: 
“There’s another week shot."

Legislative law clerk Ian I 
Horne was later instructed tog 
contact the three Sun execu- jj 
tives and ask them to appear | 
Friday morning.

FLORENCE GRESTV 
. “unfounded and untrue"

i that allegations the affil

,r T /irrfrinrr WPrf> l0lall>' UUfOUnded Hlldland M Logging Co., and he . 
j wanted to {mow if it would , . , .
I he honored, Rolfe said. ' 1,10,1 P,<,sldC111 Dkk Holz L

"I said we had not Issued. worth swore ln lhe af,idavltl 
a bond in the names of L and lhal u>.d(' Thornton, lhe com-l 
M, and he spluttered over that; P"1/ vic.-pi esidenl. told him I 
for a while" Rolfe said. ,hata Burlon Lymburneri

He said he later received a !'resid?',t ol L aad M- was Pa>'-| 
1 phone rah from Highways mg a rr,0,,dl t0 l*,e organ !

lorHi „,k, ! 1st at Gaglardi^ church allMinister Phil Gaglardi, wh<L 
also wanted to know if the Kaml00Ps-
bid bond would be honored.

“I told him no. He sounded 
, annoyed,” said Rolfe. 

COMPANY REFUSED 
Rolfe said his company had

CAN T PLAY ORGAN*
He said he had been inform-1 

cd later that the organist was! 
Mrs. Florence Gresty.

___ ______^ ___ Mrs. Gresty testified that|
refused to issue' a" bidV bond I she ('ould not PlaV the °rgan, 
to L and M prior to the time though her 18 • year - old 
tenders were called on the (*auShter began to play at the] 
road project church several years afterl

He added that he had per- ‘,r°Jcct 819 w*s completed, 
sonal knowledge that no other . , f sairl she worked as
company ever issued a bond J0V. L>Tnburner at|
to L and M.

He said the bond couldn't be 
called a forgery because the 
name was merely substituted 
and no attempt had been made 
to imitate anybody’s writing.

The bid bond, he said, had 
been issued to Galbraith 
through a lawyer named Gal- 

j braith, for five per cent of a 
contract worth up to $175,- 
000.

Princeton about 10 years ago| 
and was paid $350 a month. 
SMEAR' SHOUT

Liberal leader Ray Perrault! 
caused a furore when he asked I 
Mrs. Gresty if she was a mem-f 
ber of the Social Credit Party! 
between 1957 and 1959 and! 
suggested money might have! 
been paid to her for political! 
purposes.

Government members of the| 
board shouted, “smear."

“It’s indecent and I’m fed I 
up," said Don Smith (SC-Vic-| 
toria).

Chairman Irvine Corbett! 
ruled the question out of| 
order.

| WOMAN S DENIAL
Previous evidence at the 

I hearing revealed that L and 
M, which later changed its 
name to Union Contractors, 
eventually submitted a letter 
of credit to the department j'

; af^r the bid bond was re- At one point in the proceed*! 
I jeeted. | Ings Waldo Skillings (SC-Vic-|

Mrs. Florence Gresty, of!toria) waved a copy of The! 
I Kamloops, told the hearing) Vancouver Sun with the head-1
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APOLOGY OFFERED
After almost half an hour 

of wrangling and shouting, 
Rhodes said he would a polo- 
give if he had left a wrong 
impression with the com­
mittee or Mrs. Gresty.

Liberal leader Ray Per­
rault commented to Skil­
lings: “There’s just a little 
too much phoney righteous­
ness around here.”

Rhodes today withdrew 
his apology and asked Skill­
ings to apologize to him.

He said he had rechecked 
the company registry files 
and had found no notice had 
been filed showing Mrs. 
Florence Gresty ceased to be 
a director of Mid-City Con- 
ttruction

Rhodes said: "Yësfêl 
we had three displays of 
mock indignation from Mr. 
Skillings, Mr. Branca, and 
Mr. Bate, accusing me of 
making false statements be­
cause I suggested to Mrs. 
Gresty that she was still 
legally registered as a direc­
tor of Mid-City.

“In view of this I have 
now rechecked both the 

1 Companies Act tmd the com- 
I pany file and 1 find, as with 

the so-called unfair Sun 
headline about the angel, 
Mr. Skillings in his anxiety 

I to raise a red herring, is 
completely wrong.

“If Mrs. Gresty holds that 
she Is not a director, then 

I knowingly or unknowingly 
i she has committed two of­

fences against the statute 
I which carry penalties of |10 

to 1500.”
I Skillings refused to apolo­

gize to Rhodes.
The probe has been ad­

journed until Tuesday,

■
îm

Continued from Page ll
traction of wrong headlines B 
if asked to.

Skillings ended one of the j 
quietest periods in the entire 
hearing with the comment : |

“At no time did I wish to g 
embarrass The Sun. but I | 
do not think The Sun is do- *1 
ing a true and honest job of a 
reporting the proceedings.” |

Skillings had also asked | 
that Sun publisher Donald | 
Cromie and assistant pub- | 
Usher Larry Dampier be sub- | 
poenaed but chairman Cor- 8 
belt ruled Thursday they he | 

I called only if anything in 8 
I Swangard's evidence war- | 
I ranted their appearance. 1 
1 There was no suggestion 1 
a at the end of Swangard's : 
a evidence that they would be t 
I called.

Skillings’ complaint had I 
5 been that a report in The j 
4 Sun had linked Highways j 
I Minister ^aglardi to the 
jj sponsorship of a program I 
1 on a Kamloops radio station jj 
? and that the word “angel" '
] had been used in the head- j 

line. McKenzie said the J 
article was an injustice and | 

j possibly libellous.
; STORY ACCURATE'

But Thursday Farris |
1 showed the committee that ^ 

the story was accurate ac- H 
cording to the official tran- p 

: script of the hearings and h 
I that the word "angel” was | 
j correctly used according to \)
I dictionary definition.

After hearing Farris, Leo * 
j Nimslck <NDP Cranbrook ) [
. said the move to question | 
j the three Sun executives ij 

was a “witch hunt.”
And another NDP mem- f; 

her, Ran Harding ( Kaslo- § 
Slocan ) added. “I think the 5 
reporting by and large has - 
been exceptionally good.”

Chairman Corbett made f 
his ruling that of the three 1 
only Swangard should ap- ^ 
pear.

The board adjourned In 
disorder Thursday after a 
heated cross-examination of 
one board member by an­
other.
RHODES ACCUSED

Skillings started the row 
by accusing James Rhodes (
< NDP - Delta ' of earlier 
making a false statement 
to a witness. |

He demanded Rhodes re­
tract. the statement and 
apologize. Skillings was in 

I turn accused by opposition 
! members of being a “smart 
i aleck” and “doing a hatchet | 

job on Rhodes.” ||
The hearing was reduced g 

to complete confusion with ;| 
hoard members shouting 
abuse at each other and 1 
chairman Irvine Corbett 
calling hopelessly for order. |

Skillings said Rhodes told ;jfi 
Mrs. Florence Gresty Wed- i^j 
nesday her name appeared 
as a director of Mid City 
Construction Co. at the com­
pany registry.

Ho said he had since 
checked the company regis­
try and found her name did 
not appear.

Rhodes replied lhat If any 
mistakes had been made it 
was because the opposition 
members had not been «b 
lowed by Premier Bennett to 
include a lawyer in their 
ranks and he did not under­
stand legal jargon.
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Probe Chairman 
Hints Contempt

Says Gaglardi Must Testify 
If Called by Graft Board

Sun Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA — Highways Minister Phil Gaglardi 

jcould be in contempt of the highways department in­
quiry board if he refuses to appear as a witness, chair- 
|man Irvine Corbett (SC—Yale) said today. ]

He made his comment 
.side the hearing room.

'If the minis-||ypiCorbett said: 
ter is called as a witness, he 
will have to appear.

“If he doesn’t appear when' 
called, he can be held in con-i 
tempt.” !

Angelo Branca, QC. repre­
senting Gaglardi and the high­
ways department, told the 
healing Tuesday he would 
recommend against an appear­
ance by Gaglardi as a witness.

Gaglardi refused today to 
say whether or not he intends 
to appear.
‘NO REASON’

On Tuesday Gaglardi told 
reporters he could see no rea­
son why he should appear.

Corbett said today, "As far 
I as I am concerned the minis­
ter will have to be treated the: 
same as any other witness.

"As long as he is in B.C he 
can be called,

i “In my opinion, he will have 
to appear.”

The hearing recessed this 
.morning until 9:30 a.m. Thurs- 
; day. As the session ended 
Gaglardi rose to 'his feet and 

I appealed for an early conclu­
sion of the investigation to 
prevent a waste of

the ministersupervision,’ 
said.

He then asked how long it 
would be before he could get 
his men back on the job.

Chairman Corbett said: “I 
can’t tell you. We have a job 
to do here.”
MEN CHALLENGED

Board counsel Lloyd McKen­
zie said it was the highways 
department's men who were in 
the position of being challeng­
ed, and Gaglardi then sat 
down.

The committee plan now is 
to hear Glen Geery, former 
project manager of road job 
819, near Revelstoke, which is 
being investigated following 
charges of misspending and 
other wrongdoings.

McKenzie was instructed to 
get in touch with Geery in 
Seattle, ask him to come to 
Victoria and question him to 
see whether he has evidence 
to offer.

Opposition Leader Bob 
Strachan and Liberal leader 
Ray Perrault both asked for 
time today to prepare ques­
tions In connection with a 
highways department file on 
Project 819 submitted as an 
exhibit Tuesday.
600 LETTERS

The file contains more than 
600 letters. McKenzie told the 
board some of them require 
explanation by Gaglardi.

Waldo Skillings (SC-Vlc- 
toria) objected to calling

___
of dollars” of public funds. 
«SHOULD BE THERE*

The minister said his men 
are doing millions of dollars 
of work in the canyon. “And 
I should be up there with 
them,” he said.

He added that there was 
work going on all over the 
province and his director of 
construction, Edwin Webster, 
and other officials should be 
on the job Instead of tied up
,at the probe.

“It could cost millions of i 
dollars because of lack of j
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New Probe
Based on Letters

Gaglardi Accused of Shielding 
Contractor From Perjury Inquiry

VICTORIA (Staff) Highways Minister Phil 
Gaglardi protected a contractor from a perjury charge

taining the new information 
had been withheld from the 
board until this week.

He said the Information con­
tained in the file of 650 letters 
meant another eight witnesses 
Iwould have to be called or re-

I Harding said that the opposi- 
Ition members of the board 
Ispent all Wednesday examin- 
ling the new evidence.
I “We were astonished and 
lamazed that this information

the matter 
day).



I SATURDAY, APRIL 13, 1963 |

reatenei
jTo Punch My Nose'

Socred Graft Probe Member 
Levels Charge at Dowding

By GEORGE DOB1E 
Sun Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA—A Social Credit member of the high- 
Sways board of inquiry charged Thursday he was intimi­
dated by an NDP member of the legislature.

Dan Campbell (SC-Comox) 
told the inquiry Gordon Dow- 
ding (NDP - Burnaby) had 

" twice issued threats against |
8 him.

Campbell said DoWding firstI 
| threatened to punch him in the |
I nose and later threatened to I 
I sue him because he had men-| 

tioned Dowding’s name in the|
| probe. BMW

Campbell asked the commit-|
I tee to take the matter under |
| advisement with committee pj 
| counsel Lloyd McKenzie to de-J 
Scide if the threats constituted £
| contempt of the committee.

Chairman Irvine Corbett I 
| (SC-Yale) promised to do so. j 
PREPARED STATEMENT 

Campbell read this prepared |
I statement, to the sound of!
■ guffaws from the four NDP g 
1 members of the committee:

“Mr. Chairman, on March j 
129 as a result of comments J 
| made by me to be found inj 
I page 1,709, volume 20, of the I
■ transcript, Mr. Gordon Dow-1 
[ding. NDP member of he|
I legislature for Burnaby, said:!

'If you don't quit bringing j 
I my name into this case I will|
I punch you in the nose.'g|

!“At that time I dismissed! 
jthe threat thinking it 
Jmerely due to ill manners, 
gjtemper or both by saying, ‘Youj 

re not big enough.'
“Since that time, Mr. Dow! 

ding has made an even morcf 
erious threat.

| THREATENED TO SUE
“Yesterday (Wednesday) he!

■ threatened to sue me if ll 
[didn’t shut up.

“After some reflection II
■ feel that I can no longer be| 
[quiet about this deliberate in-| 
Itimidation of a member of thej 
[committee.

“I therefore ask you, Mr.I 
■Chairman, to take this matter! 
■under advisement with counsel! 
[to see if the above incidents! 
[are not a serious contempt of| 
[the committee.”

It was Dowding who touch-! 
led off the investigation byf 
I tabling in the legislature late! 
I in February a sworn affivavitl 
I by Montana contractor Dick| 
| Holzworth.

The affidavit alleged that! 
IL and M Logging Ltd. of! 
I Kamloops was paid $135,0001 
extra on road project 819 near! 

I Revelstoke in 1957 before 1 
I Union Contractors Ltd. took! 
I over and completed the job at! 
I a loss. J

It also made charges of| 
| government favoritism involv-I 
] ing Highways Minister Phil! 
I Gaglardi.

| 650 LETTERS
, Dowding, a lawyer, has sat g 
through the full six weeks of| 
the hearings. He has sat im-| 
mediately behind the four I 
NDP members on the commit-]

Itee- ~ ,,, L
He rose after Campbell s|

| statement and said: “What I|
| was going to do was in Courte-1 
1 nay and had nothing to dol J with this hearing." He didg 

■ not elaborate.
1 Dowding told The Sun out-| 

j side the probe later he regard ! 
led the incident as just idle! 
B banter.
j The committee spent most!
I of Thursday re examining two| 
(highways department officials[ 
regarding 650 department let-1 

Iters submitted to the inquiry j 
i Tuesday.

NDP's Randolp Harding! 
i (Kaslo-Slocan) charged the I 
[letters showed department of-[I 
j ficials had been “less than I 
(frank" in their earlier testi-| 
| mony.
(‘NOT JUSTIFIED’

He also charged they | 
[showed a "deep personal in-j 
Ivolvement” of the highways*] 
[minister, and with other op-[ 

position members, protested | 
[they had not been introduced j 
| sooner.

After a day of cross-examjj

ining the two officials, de-| 
partment comptroller A. E.[ 
Rhodes and chief engineer [ 
Fred T. Brown, chairman Cor-| 
bett said:

“The statement (by Hard! 
ing) was not justified by the j 
performance here today."

Corbett was not challenged! 
and the committee adjoumed| 
to Tuesday.

Harding, in cross-examina-1 
tion, referred to a copy of a| 
letter dated Oct. 14,1960, fron 
Deputy Highway Minister H.I 
T. Miard to N. A. McDiarmid,I 
a solicitor in the attorney-gen-| 
eral’s department.

It said contractor Clyd 
Thornton of Union may have! 
committed perjury in an affi-| 
davit claiming his bills to sub-| 
contractors had all been paid.!

I A handwritten notation said:! 
“Honorable minister directs!
| no action be taken at tills | 
time.”
NO ACTION

This was the time when | 
Gaglardi and Thornton hadj 
been accused of contempt of| 
court after the government! 
sent a cheque to the contractor I 
while there was a court order | 
restraining any payments until |
the sub-contractors were satis-[

' '

Rhodes said he discussed the | 
matter of perjury charges with | 
McDiarmid and reported to | 
Gaglardi what McDiarmid had| 
told him.

As a result, there was no| 
action and in fact the original j 
letter from Miard was never) 
sent.

Rhodes said it was decided it p 
was “not an opportune time"| 
to take perjury action because! 
the Supreme Court decision on| 
the contempt was due.

It came in six days and! 
Thornton was jailed six! 
months and Gaglardi fined! 
$1,000.

Rhodes said the department § 
wanted to go ahead but the| 
attorney-general was against I 
it. 1
TESTIMONY interrupted!

Rhodes also said the attor-§ 
iney-general’s department ad-5 
vised the highways department | 
the court order did not restrain | 
the government from sending | 
money to Thornton.

Health Minister Eric Martin, I 
one of eight Socred committee | 
members suddenly interrupted | 
the testimony:

“Am I correct in assuming | 
Mr. Gaglardi should not have! 
been held in contempt of| 
court,” he said.

“No court can say how a I 
government should spend its I 
money. This is something I§ 
have suspected all along. This! 
is something which occurred I 
which should not have occur-[ 
red.

“In my opinion a colleague [ 
of mine was falsely accused 8 
and convicted of contempt of| 
court. I highly resent what g 
happened.”
‘AGAINST CABINET

Harding also pointed to a| 
letter dated June 17, 1957,1 
from the deputy attorney-gen-F 
eral Dr. Gilbert Kennedy to| 
J. V. Fisher, then the govern-! 
ment’s economic advisor.

It suggested Gaglardi went! 
against a cabinet decision ini 
awarding the 819 contract to Lg 
and M.

I The committee decided, how-§ 
[ever, that it would not call g 
[Kennedy to testify regarding[ 
[the letter because cabinet de-| 
I cisions are privileged.

.Sr.

mm

Si IS&É
V- V. .
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ernes
Aided Road Contractors

was paid $350 a month by con-i 
tractors.

Opposition Leader Bob 
[Strachan claimed it was the 
responsibility of the chairman 

! Irvine Corbett (S.C.-Yale) to 
call Gaglardi, but Corbett 
ruled he would follow previ­
ous procedure and call any 
witness requested by any 

| board member.
I Don

‘It’s obvious Mr. Strachan
is trying to pass the buck. If 
you (Strachan) have got the 
guts to call him, do so.”

Strachan replied:
“The chairman will not ac-| 

cept his responsibility and calls 
Mr. Gaglardi, so I'll accept it]

day he had ever interceded to 
help the contractors on Proj­
ect 819.

He said contractors contin­
ually visit his office to try to 
obtain highways department! 
jobs.

He realized he would put 
himself in a very difficult 
position if he ever swayed 
from his departmental policy 
of always awarding jobs to 
low bidders, he said.

Gaglardi went into the wit­
ness box after his counsel,J 
Angelo Erança. QC, claimed 

five-week

for him.”
In reply to questions bj
Please Turn to Page Two 

See: "Gaglardi”Smith (SC-Victoria)
mrnm

Gaglardi Tells Road Probe 
He Didn't Aid Contractors

conflict with any decisions j 
made by the executive council 
in awarding the contract tOj 
L and M.

Gaglardi took the

evidence at 
probe overwhelmingly and ab-
«nlutnlip i-lienrrurofl tVia oltona.solutely disproved the allega­
tions under investigation.

“To show the contempt it 
has for the allegations made 

^by a completely irresponsible 
this committee should

— stand 
after Glen Geery of Seattle, 
former constructionProject 819 contract, was| 

merely casual.
He said he had no recollec­

tion of ever meeting Holz- 
worth, but became quite well 
acquainted with Clyde Thorn­
ton after Thornton became in­
terested in Project 819.

(Holzworth was president 
and Thornton vice-president of 
Union Contractors, which took 
over the project from L. and 
M.)

(Thornton testified earlier 
Lymburner remained with the 
Union company and was paid 
$1,000 a month “to keep the 
doors greased to Victoria.")
NO KNOWLEDGE

Gaglardi testified he had no 
direct knowledge of the con­
troversial opening of bids for 
the project, because he was 
in Ontario at the time.

He said he was informed by

manager!; 
on Project 819, failed to ap-i 
pear at the hearing.

McKenzie said Geery prom-jj 
ised last week to appear to-8 
day.

He tried to contact him in t 
Seattle today, but failed, Mc-J 
jKenzie said.

The hearing adjourned atj 
I noon until later today.

M’s bid bond was cancelled 
after the the bids were open­
ed.

“I don’t think we ever found 
out the reason,” he said. 
"There was a lot of rumor, 
but the bond that came from 
the bonding house was made 
out for Project 819 and was 
for five per cent of the tender 
price. Therefore, it satisfied 
all the legal requirements.” 
NAME SUBSTITUTED 

(A bonding expert, Martin 
testified earlier the

man,
inot call the minister,” Branca 
said.

! The allegations were con­
tained in an affidavit by Mon­
tana contractor Dick Holz­
worth.

He said contractors on Proj­
ect 819 near Revelstoke were 
paid $135,000 for work never 
done; that Gaglardi promised 
to "take care of’ a contractor 
if he paid off a mortgage for 
a department employee, and 
that a woman claimed to be 
organist at Gaglardi’s church

Rolfe,
bond was made out by his 
company for another firm in-

He said the only complaints 
concerning the tenders came
from the Heavy Construction 
Association and L and M were 
the only bidders who were 
not members of the associa­
tion.

“A member of the organiza­
tion was the në*t bidder. They 

| would have been fighting for 
one of their members and

,



.Payments for Church Work 
Above Board, Says Gaglardi

Sun Victoria Bureau 
I VICTORIA—Highways Min- M 
lister Phil Gaglardi testified* 1 * 3 * * 6 * 8;.* 
I Tuesday it was completely! 
«above board for a highways|| 
I contractor to pay two men to lr 
| work on the church where he§
| prea ) is.
§ Gaglardi testif ied the men I 

were among many volunteers _ 
who helped build a new church 1 
auditorium in 1957 or were| 
sponsored by others to help! 
with the work.

The minister told the 13-man j 
provincial inquiry board his| 
brother, Anthony, was the! 
boss carpenter on the audi-f 
torium and six other churchg 
projects.
ARRANGEMENT

He said his brother, a build-1 
ing contractor, had an arrange- g 
ment with the Workmen’s! 
Compensation Board to cover! 
the men he hired for the work<i

Gaglardi told the board hefef 
never asked Burton Lym-| 
burner of Bonanza Construe-!

| lion directly to contribute thei 
I two workers, Dominick' Dona-1 
Itelli and Larry Jontz, andj 
I could only presume his pulpitl 
«appeals helped persuade Lym-f 
I burner to send them.

He said normal procedure!
| was for gifts of money to be|

j sent to the church and thei
I be passed on to Anthony who!
I would pay the workers’ wages. |
Ü PAID BY FIRM

Gaglardi said that in regard |
I to Jontz and Donatelli this! 
a arrangement was not followed!
I because the men were employ-1 
j ed by a firm that already had|

Ian arrangement with the com-|
3 pensation board. He said the|
j firm continued paying them j 
I itself.

Gaglardi said he did not!
6 know of the Bonanza situation!
I until it was reported in the| 
j press in 1959.

Bonanza was the payroll!
I firm on Project 819 near! 
jRevelstoke, the main subject! 
jof investigation at the six-g
8 week probe.
8 REPORT AWAITED

Previous witnesses testified! 
1 the two men appeared on the! 
a Bonanza payroll for about six! 
I months but never worked onj 
I the road project. Bonanza! 
I bookkeeper Fred Bell testified j 
| he sent their pay cheques tog 
IGaglardi’s brother at the high-T 
j way minister’s Kamloops ad-§ 
I dress.

Gaglardi was the final wit-|

______ .__ That any contractor ^>oti-1
ness at the inquiry which has [sors his church radio program | 
had sittings on 35 days and | in Kamloops, 
filled 35 thick volumes of That hc had defied a cabi-g 
transcript with almost half a,ne^ decision in awarding con-i 
million words. j tract 819 to L and M Logging |

The board inquiring into Co. 
allegations of graft and cor- That t|)e bond submitted by I

gruption in the highways de­
partment will hear a summa- 
Jtion by department counsel 
| Angelo Branca, QC, today,
I then consider its findings in 
| camera.

It is expected to make its 
| report to cabinet later this 
[week.

Gaglardi spent six hours in 
[the witness box Tuesday 
I calmly and consistently deny- 
ling all allegations against 
| him and his department.

Asked by board counsel 
[Lloyd McKenzie, QC, if he in- 
g spired Bonanza to contribute 
[the services of the two car- 
[penters to the construction of 
[the church auditorium, 
[Gaglardi replied:

“Directly no. Indirectly I did, 
g yes,

“Each Sunday I did make a 
I statement from the pulpit ask- 
Bing anyone who wished to 
[volunteer their services to do 

so and if they could not they 
[could sponsor someone else.

“I must have made that 
[statement every Sunday in 
[church. I assume that had 
[something to do with the 
[action taken.'"

McKenzie: “Apart from your 
[pulpit utterances you did not 
[have any direct conversation 
[with members of the contract- 
fling company which resulted in 
| contributions ?r‘

Gaglardi replied: “None 
[whatever. I’ve never had suf- 
gficient time to do otherwise.'

Gaglardi said he had no 
[legal status whatever with 
[Calvary Temple at Kamloops 

ilthough he continued to act as 
istor.

|‘NOT A PENNY*
'T have not received even a 

[penny piece in the last 10% 
[years for my services to Cal- 
[vary Temple, neither has my 
[wife,” he said.

In the course of questioning 
[throughout the afternoon by 
■ McKenzie and board members, 
[Gaglardi denied these allega- 
| tions:

That he had ever promised 
[Clyde Thornton, vice-president 
| of Union Contractors, that his 
[company would be well taken 
[care of if he paid off a $6,702 

nortgage for highways de- 
Ipartment employee Vincent L.

L and M failed to satisfy legal | 
requirements because it had 
been altered and was recalled 
by the bonding company.

Gaglardi said he was not In 
the country when the contract 
was awarded to L and M and 
he had no knowledge at the 
time of an extension of time 
granted by the department to 
allow the company to obtain ] 
a proper bid bond.

“Legal requirements were! 
met by the bid and the time! 
extension was a discretionary| 
matter well within the ambit | 
of the department,” he said. 
REFUTES STRACHAN

Gaglardi denied point blank | 
suggestions by Opposition | 
Leader Bob Strachan that he| 
was in Manitoba with L and Ml 
president Burton Lymburnerl 
at the time the contract was|[ 
awarded. F

Strachan produced a copy! 
of a telegram addressed to I 
Lymburner in care of Gag-[ 
lardi at Brandon, Man., dated | 
May 19, 1957, two days after | 
the contract award.

Gaglardi said: “I have no| 
knowledge of it. I never re-| 
ceived it.”

Toward the end of his evl-| 
dence the highways minister! 
launched into an impassioned | 
speech.

He said 900 contracts havel 
been called since he became j 
minister and only five have[ 
caused any trouble.

None of the 900 contracts | 
had ever been recalled, hc said,! 
and the department had never [ 
called on a bond.

The evidence ended with a I 
crash characteristic of the en-f 
tire hearing.

Board >m embers argued § 
angrily about whether board | 
counsel McKenzie should bel 
asked to make a summation! 
of evidence in public after de-a 
fence counsel Branca finished! 
his summation today.

McKenzie said he did not I 
want to place himself in the! 
position of a judge, then toldg 
the committee:

“But you need guidance. If I 
anybody needs guidance, you! 
need it,”



Gaglardi's Accuser Lies, 
Soys Department Lawyer

i « r't. /' *'■>* * °----By JACKNCAJHILL Branca said, “but it almost is 
Sun Victoria Bureau as if you are seeking to make 

VICTORIA—r|he( lawyer ftir | some political advantage. 
Highways Minister Phil Gag- in CAMERA 
lardi today called the min- BvanCa told the board mem- 
ister’s. accuser a liar and an bers t]1Cy jiave no alternative 
Jiresponsible soldi^r-of-Iortune. but tQ acquit lhe minjster and 
,• Angelo Branca. QC, counsel:.

his department of any wrong­
doing if they approach the 
issues before them With open 
minds.

vit — would have been suf-« 
ficient,” he said.

Branca argued the evidence! 
showed Gaglardi did not maketj 
the phone call to Clyde Thorn­
ton, vice-president of Union 
Contractors, asking him to pay 
off a $6,702 mortgage for de­
partment employee Vincent 
Gresty, as alleged in the Holz-§ 
wrirth affidavit.

mmi

mm

He said department com pi 
troller A1 Rhodes made the!

J*>r Gaglardi and his depart­
ment, used the phrase to de- 1 
ÿcribe Montana contractor 
J5ick Holzworth. 1
Z■ Branca was summing up'the . franca suggested it would!
^idence given at the six-week re V'’!SG ,t0 hold ar|y future!
hearing into Holzworth s allé- Investigations of the nature of j1:8,1 to request a contractor to| 
Rations of graft in the depart- tie Pl’°^e hi camera. | Pa>’ part of a debt owned to i
i?ent. Referring to the specific sub"contra,:to1'-

“It was obvious.” Branca evidence concerning alleged ‘WHAT IS WRONG?*
«£id, “as soon as Holzworth payment of $35U a month to It was an honest debt paidBl 
Jiompleted his testimony, at Mrs. Florence Gresty, dc- in an honest way through the®
4be hearing that the evidence 
jte had to support his affidavit1 
*?as a puffball that exploded. 

“It is indeed regrettable,”

scribed by Holzworth as intercession of ‘the hiehwavsH 
Organist at Gaglardi’s church, department, he said. §

“What is wrong with that?’ 
lhe asked.

Branca said:
“This evidence

UIV dgvs OI iwo ™
men who worked on construe- H 

1rs ^on at Gaglardi’s chui ch, H
Ri-anna acL-tvl •

, was com- j
he added, "that an Irrespoivipletely oui and totally- un i Referring m _______... .3
sible man who lives in another founded and it dissipated when one of the mnlractms on it’l l 

Holzworth was in the box." !ect 819 paid the wages of two! 
•UNPROVEN'

Branca described Mrs. „ ,
Gresty as a decent, honest i „anca asked; .
woman whose character hadi lra" 5’ou see anything wrong } 
been besmirched by Holzworth a r°n'Pany. and I donl*

_____________________ >nd said the evidence showed I ™L!;, . a 8°v;rt'nment I
the legislature Feb. 26 alleged she could not c™> Play the-privilct% rontriMin» m'j!.* L
contractors on Project 8.9 ; organ. i
near Revelstoke, were paid; The allegations were totally :
$135,000 for work never done; | unproven,” Branca said. “IIolz-; X<yELLBNT J0B

Branca described

ebuntry can come here and 
swear irresponsible state­
ments, as Holzworth did, and 
cause men to be held up be­
fore the public when the evi­
dence discloses they have done 
nothing wrong at all.”

Holzworth's affidavit filed in ' .

that Gaglardi promised to!worth is a plain and simple
‘•take care of” a contractor if 
he paid a mortgage for a 
department employee ; _and 
that a contractor paid $350 a 
iflonth to a woman claimed to 
he organist at Gaglardi’s Kam­
loops church.
V Branca said there was so _ W1>II1 
•much innuendo at the hearing, assassinate 
that his clients had beenwouW jiavo been extremely 
cornered into a position where j simp]e f0v him to phone Mrs. 
ihev had to Drove their in-tz-.

all the§
liar and if he,is lying in vela- highways department officialsBSM 
lion to this, I'ask you to con- who appeared as witnesses asfiffiffl 
elude he has not told the truth men„?f extremely high calibre.)9 
in anything else either. ! intelligence and integrity.

"To show you the extreme „ He„Ea‘d "’f rvidcnce !|,owedr 
irresponsibility of this man,” i l.î *na csî î7!8108 on Project | 
he continued, “if he wanted to'! 
be prudent in order not to 

her reputation, it;

j Gresty at least before swear­
ing to a lot of irresponsible

£hcy had to prove their in- 
liocence.

is indeed unique in Helr^y.’
British jurisprudence,” he told
lhe board. “It is unique, too, . ^ne slmPle phone call by 
Shat you are 13 judges and my this man had he wanted to be 
'îpith rests in your délibéra- honest - by this soldier-of-i 
Jfcions of the evidence given fortune who swore the affida-
tierc.

| -il “You are also 13 inquisis- 
jN>rs," he added, “and I hope 1 
<Jo not do you an injustice t^j 

.Xvhen I say that. At times 
Urlng the course of this six 

it almost appealed you; 
drawn yourselves up ac-, 

fording to your political be-;
Uefs.

“Forgive me for saying so,’

of the actual earth and rock® 
moved, and reminded the! 
board that federal engineers! 
described lhe completed proj-jg 
ect as an excellent job.

Branca said t here were big I 
increases in estimates 4 and 5p!l 
(on which Holzworth based^ 
his claim of a $135,000 over-? 
payment) because double shifts; 
and more equipment were in-j| 
eluded.
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I

Probe Board Told 
Of Judicial Duty

By JACK CAHILL 
Sun Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA — Counsel for 
| highways department inquiry 

board warned board members 
I Wednesday they cannot mix 

their political and judicial 
f functions.

Lloyd McKenzie, QC, issued 
| his warning shortly before the 
j board retired to consider the 

500,000 words of evidence at 
| the six-week probe.

The board, consisting of j 
I eight government and five op-J 

position MLAs, is expected to 
I make its decision on allega­

tions of graft and corruption I 
I in the highways department ! 
j within a few days.

' It will then report its find­
ings to the provincial cabinet. 

i McKenzie said the members 
could not escape from the 
fact they are engaged in a 

| judicial function.
“And political and judicial 

functions do not mix," he

warned. “They are as fire and y 
water."

McKenzie said a consider-1 
able amount of hearsay hadl 
got into the inquiry record ^ 
but could not be considered 1 
evidence.

He complimented boardl 
members for adhering to a| 
degree to the legal ground j? 
rules for a hearing of the type ti 
in which they were involved, p

Then he suggested that the| 
board should make its judg-f 
ment more on the criminal g 
court basis of proof beybndl 
reasonable doubt than the civil| 
court basis of balances of| 
probabilities.

Earlier, Angelo Branca, QC,| 
representing Highways Minis-! 
ter Gaglardi and his depart-j 
ment, completed his summa-f 
tion of evidence with a plea! 
for the vindication of the | 
good names of Gaglardi and^j 
his department officials.



SATURDAY, APRIL 20, 1963
obtain a valid bid bond afterl the bids were opened;

Seriously questioned the de­
partment’s decision to accept 
another tender from the pro­ject 819 contractors in view of 
unfortunate experience with the earlier project;

Described the circumstances 
surrounding the alteration of 
an estimate sheet as "un­usual.”

Noted with concern that 
many sub - contractors and 
others suffered financial hard­ship and loss on project 819.

Recommended establishment of standards for government jconrtactors, possibly a system

bers in Victoria before makingthe release.
This satisfied the section of 

the act setting up the inquiry
which required the board to 
report its findings to cabinet,Phil 'Clean' 

Probe Finds
Minority Report Says 
His Links 'Dangerous'

he said.
The board spent a stormy 

six weeks inquiring into alle- 
j gâtions into an affidavit by

* *°rence uresty, claimed to be 0f pre-qualification, 
organist in Gaglardi’s Kam- _
loops church,, was paid $350 "AILED TO APPEAR 
a month by Burton Lym Regretted that two principal £ 
burner, president of L and M witnesses, Burton Lymbumerl 
Logging Co., original contrac- and Glen Geery, failed to 
tors on Project 819 near appear as witnesses.
Revelstoke; n ^ .. B5

That two estimate sheets ,h?te,^r‘n* 0 ‘he ”“ega,ion ■ 
were altered so that the con- ?ornt™|i
tractors on project 819 were „a„i, , ,,
paid a total of $133,000 lor 8 5~L*h , 1 P° t 5ald:
work never done; The department of high®

That Gaglardi promised in a *ays dl,dh »*■ Thorn-g
phone call to Clyde Thornton, JJ? Ï"J"** "v
vice-president of Union Con-nf jv ... J. n the sum e 
tractors which succeeded I J. S6.702.30. the mortgagor,; tractors which succeeded L h Mid-City Construction S
and M on project 819, that his Company, Mr. V. L. Grestv! 
company would be "well taken being one of the principal! 
care of if 1 hornton paid off guarantors. Mr. Gresty was,y 
a $6,702 mortgage for high- at the time, mechanical super-S 
ways department employee intendent with the highways* 
Vincent L. Gresty. department at Kamloops.
•TIRELESS EFFORTS’ COMMISSION URGED

The majority report found; "The minister of highways 
all of these allegations false was aware of the debt owing 
and added: and discussed the matter with

"The hoard Would "like to department officials. We are 
commend the Honorable P. A. satisfied that there was no im- 
Gaglardi, Minister of High- propriety. This kind of rela-l 
ways; H. T. Maird, deputy! tionship is, however, most un-j 
minister of highways; Evan desirable and dangerous when; 
Jones, former deputy minister 4 occurs in relation to govern- ’ 
of highways; F. T. Brown, ; ment contracts, 
chief engineer; E. C. Webster, "In view of our experience 
director of construction; A. E.- during the hearings,” the re- 

i Rhodes, departmental comp- port adds, "We strongly rec- 
troiler; E. H. Barclay, resi-iommend that future investiga- 
dent project engineer, for their tions ef this nature be by 
conduct during the course of way of royal commission so 
Project 819 and for their de" that the inquiry can be com- 
votion to duty and their tiré- pletely impartial and judicial 
less efforts on.behalf of the in its nature, 
people of B;C.. and their con- "The involvement of mem- 
duct during this inquiry.” bers of the legislature in such
Anvirv r.ivFX an inQuiry is wron& in Prin"ADVllL U1LVBN Jciple and impossible in per

The report also commended ( f0rmance/’
board counsel Lloyd McKenzie, pnâlirrirlI 
QC, and recommended legisla- ALTMADfim al 
tion to prohibit hearsay evi-i Signatures on the minority 
dence and provide for in-1 report appeared in alphabetical 
camera testimony at future,order, not party groups, 
hearings of a similar nature. Those signing were Ran- 

The minority report was dolph Harding (NDP-Kaslot 
soarply critical of some Slocan), Leo Nimsick (NDP-

ship with road contractors as 
"most undesirable and danger­
ous.”There was one big surprise 
in the issuance of the two re- 

, ports.
Social Credit MLA Don 

Smith for Victoria joined four 
NDP members and one Liberal 
member of the board in the 
minority report

doing in connection with high­
ways department funds.A minority report also ex­
onerated the highways minis­
ter but described his relation-

Probes Not MLAs' Work'
The six other Social Credit, "The involvement of mem- 
■embers of the board obvi- bers of the legislature in such* ars? ASS i "Siredit chah man Irvine Corbett formance," the minority report 
> push the majority report says.
Trough the committee. Social Créditer Smith met
The majority report, re- with Liberal leader Ray Per- 

■ased by Premier Bennett rault and the NDP members 
•riday night, praised and com- in the NDP caucus rooms un- 
Tended Gaglardi and high- til late Friday night prepar­
es department officials. ing the minority report.The minority reoort strong- He said afterwards his tem- M defection from Socially recommended that similar porary -------- ---- -----

investigations should in future Credit ranks had no political’ 
be by royal commission. significance.

Matter of Conscience
He helped prepare the min- Bennett immediately cancel- 

ority report and signed it as led a dinnèr engagement and

fa^arj^tter of conscience, he a press conference at 8
^totbett delivered the ma- P m- to ,,elcase the reP°rt- 
ÿro#Kport to Premier W. A. He told newsmen he tele- 

ifcnett’s home about 6j phoned other cabinet mem- 
ttJter the board dcllber- 
on Its report In camera H 
wo days. Va.-

e m.

Cranbrook), Liberal leader Ray Perrault, James Rhodes iNDP-Delta), j. Donald Smith 
iSC-Victoria) and Opposition 
Leader Robert Strâchan.

The official report was 
signed only by Corbett (SC- Yale).

Other supporters or the of­ficial report were Health Minister Eric Martin, Tom Bate (SC-Point Grey,) Jacob 
Huhn (SC-North Peace River), Don Brothers (SC-Rossland- Trail), Dan Campbell (SC 
Comox) and Waldo Skillings 
(SC-Victoria).



I SATURDAY, APRIL 20, 1963

Gaglardi and Staff Praised 
By Board Majority Report

Sun Victoria Bureau
■sasgj VICTORIA—Full text of 

Rj highways inquiry board ma- 
B^ C^jority report:
“ 1 :f] This is the report of the 

board set up to inquire into 
highways contract 819 pur- 

l| <uant to sections 2 and 3 of 
Igllljthe act to provide for inquiry 

SB into highways contract 819.
| This board was set up to 

inquire into allegations con­
fit ained in an affidavit sxvorn 
I by Mr. D. Holzworth, a copy 
lot which is annexed hereto, on 
(the 26th day of February,
■ 1963. by the second member
■ of the * Legislative Assembly 
lfor the constituency of Bur- 
I naby.
I This board held numerous
■ meetings in the city of Vic- 
jtoria and summoned a num- 
Iber of witnesses and dealt 
I with a number of letters, docu- 
I ments and several additional 
I affidavits, and as a result of 
I which hearings and investiga- 
| lions we wish to report to you 
las follows.
■ FALSE STATEMENTS 

The board finds that the al-
Ilegations respecting Mrs. 
"Florence Gresty, and contain- 
led in paragraph 1 of the 
I Holzworth affidavit, are false, 
land the board wishes to ex- 
I press regret for the inconveni- 
lence and embarrassment that 
g this has caused Mrs. Gresty.

The board finds that the 
I following allegations e o n- 
gtained in paragrapli 2 of the 
(Holzworth affidavit, are false:

(A) That Phil Gaglardi 
I phoned Clyde Thornton to 
I pay off the Mid-City mort- 
I gage (referred to in the affi- 
g davit as the Gresty mortgage).

NO FAVORS’
(B) That Union Contractors 

j would be well taken care of 
I if they paid off the so-called 
| Gresty mortgage; and the 
j board further finds that no 
l favors or privileges were In 
jfact given by the department 
I of highways to Union Con- 
I tractors or any of the princi- 
j pals thereof.

The board finds that esti- 
| mate No. 5, referred to in 
I paragraph 3 of the Holzworth 
I affidavit, was in fact, altered 
J to the extent of approximately 
I $35,000 by an official of the 

department of highways, and 
j that tills was done under nor- 
I mal procedures of the depart- 
I ment of highways as a result 
g of the reclassification of mate- 
I rials moved during the course 
I of the contract, and the board 
(further finds that there was 
j no impropriety on behalf of 
I any of the officials of the de- 
I partment of highways in con* 
« nection with the said altera- 
I tions.

IRVINE CORBETT 
... signs report

ways; T. Miard, deputy min­
ister of highways; E. Jones, 
former deputy minister of 
highways; F. Brown, chief en­
gineer; A. E. Webster, direc­
tor of construction; A. Rhodes, 
departmental comptroller; E. 
Barclay, resident project en­
gineer, for their conduct dur­
ing the course of project 819, 
and for their devotion to duty 
and their tireless efforts on 
behalf of the people of British 
Columbia, and their conduct 
during tliis inquiry.

The members of the board 
wish to comment on the excel­

lent manner in which thfl 
counsel for the board, Mr.i 
Lloyd G. McKenzie, QC.g 
handled the inquiry on behalf 
of the board.

The boarcr would like to sulf 
mit a further comment i 
cerning royal commissions(l| 
quiry boards and boards | 
like nature, to be held wyiij 
the province of British Cf 
bia, with respect to any Rturel 
inquiries or investigation The! 
board specifically suggi*s toi 
the government that leisla-f 
tion be introduced rogRdingl 
such inquiries or investig™@ns| 
which include the follwirigl 
concepts:

1. Establish the pght| 
against self-discrimination^

2. Prohibit hearsay evidd
3. Establish beyond a3Hu-| 

ment the right of witnesses 
have counsel.
48 HOURS’ NOTICE

4. Provide persons likely 
be affected with reasonablî 
notice of the identity of wit^l 
nesses and a summary of tliej 
nature of their evidence.

5. Allow at least 48 hours ! 
notice to persons summonsed! 
to testify.

6. Provide for hearing in|
camera testimony likely to beg 
defamatory and for slmultanT 
eous release of the rebuttal,1 
If any, with defamatory t esti-g 
mony. i

Signed Irvine CorbettJ 
man.

WOULD HAVE SIGNED
The board further finds thatjl 

Mr. E. Barclay did not refuse || 
to sign estimate No. 5, butj 
would, in fact, have signed It ; 
if the director of construction! 
had asked him to do so, and; 
did, in fact, sign estimate No.|| 
6 which included the amend-1 
ments made to estimate No. 5. J

'fhe board finds that estl-1 
mate No. 4, referred to ini 
paragraph 4 of the Holzworth g 
affidavit, was in fact, approxi-j 
mately $100,000 higher than! 
estimate No. 3 or estimate No. I 
5, and the departmental offi-l 
cials concerned explained to* 
the complete satisfaction of I 
the board that this was the! 
result of normal pickup and! 
remeasurement of quantities I 
moved in the regular course of I 
the contract, but primarily be-1 
cause of the increased capa-| 
billty on the job due to addi-l 
tional equipment for the move-1 
ment of materials during the! 
month of October.

I ENOUGH MEN
The board also finds that! 

the allegations contained ini 
paragraph 4 of the Holzworth j 
affidavit concerning the insuf-l 
ficiency of the payroll and in- j 
adequacy of the equipment,] 
are false, and the board finds! 
that there was sufficient men! 
and equipment on the said job! 

, to have performed the work! 
I as set out in estimate No. 4,1 
I Qvcr and above the amounts I 

due to normal pickup and re-f 
I Measurement.

The board finds with respect I 
ltd paragraph 5 of the Holz-j 
(worth affidavit, that the pay !
] ments for the work on esti-1 j mate No. 4 and estimate No.
15 were paid to L. and M. Log I 
Iging Company for the work I 
(actually done by them, and! 
(that Union Contractors have! 
(no claim on any money sol 
| paid.

The board would like to I 
I commend the Honorable P. A. I 
(Gaglardi, minister of high-j



SATURDAY, APRIL 20,,1963

6 Dissenters Say Contract 
Should Have Been Rejected

Sun Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA — Full ' text of 

j statement released by six dis- 
jsenting members of the high­
ways department inquiry 
board:

In reviewing the evidence 
submitted to us, we, the un­
dersigned members of the 
committee, find as follows:

1. We regret that Mrs. Flor­
ence Gresty was caused un­
necessary anxiety and distress 
because she was falsely ac­
cused in the Holzworth affi­
davit*

2. Failure of L and M Log-; 
ging to supply

*• . Degev-.-riP 
did mnr 

tor,, WT.1 -,;p 
•morg-vas 
Of » - dug rn 
ir.g Mid. Cr7 e

being <me ,v 
guarazukirt. ,t •. , .

aware w Dear
satisfactory 

proof of financial responsi­
bility at the time of the open­
ing of tenders or immediately 
thereafter should have been 
adequate warning to the de­
partment of highways to re­
ject them as contractors on 
Project 819.

The discretionary considéra 
lion given by the department 
with respect to extending the 
time involved in obtaining a 
valid bond or its equivalent 
was the prelude to the serious 
difficulties on this project.
DECISION QUESTIONED

3. In view of the unfortun­
ate experience during the com­
pletion of Project 819, we seri­
ously question the decision of 
the department in accepting a 
tender submitted by the same 
principals with respect to Proj-i 
ect 1023.

4. Because the

ttenai&p
désirai

RANDOLPH HARDING
... with dissenters

partment’s official permanent q 
records at the completion of s-Vc--: 
each project. i
PRECEDENT SET

5. The circumstances sur rr--'- 
rounding the alteration of esti- can 
mate sheet Number 5 set a anc* - 
precedent and were unusual. i£vcV

6. We note with concern that 
numerous sub-contractors and q; :- 
others suffered financial hard tifx* 
ship and loss on Project 819.
We are of the opinion that in 
the granting of highways de 
partment contracts, the prin­
cipals receiving such contracts 
should be:

(A) Of such experience and 
competence in highway con­
struction work that they can 
perform the contract satisfac­
torily, and

<B) That they shall be of 
proven financial responsibility.

We recommend that the gov 
ernment should consider estab­
lishment of certain standards, 
perhaps by way of pre-qualifi­
cation, which would prevent a

* ragr

esident en­
gineer's log book is designed 
jto give an accurate, overall 
picture of the progress of the 

; job, we regret the fact that 
destruction of the Project 819 
[log book hampered the inves­
tigation.

The log book forms the basis 
for resolving any dispute and 
disagreements that may arise 
concerning contract work.

We recommend that the resi­
dent engineer’s log book

GonclBste

S2 idcr

repetition of the unfortunateshould become part of the de-

tarn*
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it
Gaglardi and Staff Praised 
By Board Majority Report

Sun Victoria Bureau 
S VICTORIA—Full text of 
p i highways inquiry board ma- 
85jority report:

This is the report of the 
lroard set up to inquire into 
highways contract 819 pur- 

• suant to -sections 2 and 3 of 
J'^the act to provide for^ inquiry 

into highways contract 819. 
t This board was set up to 

SB inquire into allegations con- 
gtained in an affidavit sworn 
■by Mr. D. Holzworth, a copy 
I of which is annexed hereto, on 
Ithe 26th day of February.
■ 1963. by the second member 
lot the ‘ Legislative Assembly
■ for the constituency of Bur- 
! naby.J This board held numerous 

1 meetings in the city of Vic- 
Btoria and summoned a num-j 
B ber of witnesses and dealt I 
| with a number of letters, docu- j 
1 ments and several additional I 
I affidavits, and as a result of 
j which hearings and investiga- 
I lions we wish to report to you 
las follows.
IFALSE STATEMENTS

The board finds that the al- 
Ilegations respecting Mrs. 
| Florence Gresty, and contain-

I
ed in paragraph 1 of the 
Holzworth affidavit, are false, 
Band the board wishes to ex- 
el press regret for the inconveni- 
lence and embarrassment that 

I this has caused Mrs. Gresty.

I
 The board finds that the 
following allegations con­
tained In paragraph 2 of the 
Holzworth affidavit, are false:

(A) Th^t Phil Gaglardi 
phoned Clyde Thornton to 
pay off the Mid-City mort­
gage (referred to in the affi­
davit as the Gresty mortgage). 
•NO FAVORS’

(B) That Union Contractors 
would be well taken care of 
if they paid off the so-called 
Gresty mortgage; and the 
board further finds that no 
favors - or privileges were in 
fact given by the department

I
 of highways to Union Con­
tractors or any of the princi­
pals thereof.

The board finds that esti­
mate No. 5, referred to in 
paragraph 3 of the Holzworth 
affidavit, was in fact, altered 
to the extent of approximately 
$35,000 by an official of the 

I department of highways, and 
J that this was done under nor- 
! mal procedures of the depart 
I ment of highways as a result 
I of the reclassification of mate- 
I rials moved during the course 
g of the contract, and the board 
I further finds that there was 
I no impropriety on behalf of 
I any of the officials of the de-i 
I pertinent of highways in con- 
J nection with the said altera- 
I tions.

IRVINE CORBETT 
... signs report

ways; T. Miard, deputy min­
ister of highways; E. Jones, 
former deputy minister of 
highways; F. Brown, chief en­
gineer; A. E. Webster, direc­
tor of construction; A. Rhodes, 
departmental comptroller; E. 
Barclay, resident project en­
gineer, for their conduct dur­
ing the course of project 819, 
and for their devotion to duty 
and their tireless efforts on 
behalf of the people of British 
Columbia, and their conduct 
during this inquiry.

The members of the board 
wish to comment on the excel­

lent manner in which thfl 
counsel for the board, Mr.I 
Lloyd G. McKenzie, QCJ 
handled the inquiry on behai 
of the board.

The boarct- would like to su 
mit a further comment î 
cerning royal commission 
quiry boards and boards I 
like nature, to be held wehiij 
the province of British Cl™ 
bia, with respect to any Aurel 
inquiries or investigatioreThcl 
board specifically suggies tog 
the government that leisla-1 
tion be introduced regedingl 
such inquiries or investigations| 
which include the folUying| 
concepts:

1. Establish the pght| 
against self •discrimination^

2. Prohibit hearsay evidi
3. Establish beyond ai^u-| 

ment the right of witness© 
have counsel.
48 HOURS’ NOTICE

4. Provide persons likely 1 
be affected with reasonably 
notice of the identity of wit’B 
nesses and a summary of the! 
nature of their evidence.

5. Allow at least 48 hours'! 
notice to persons summonsed! 
to testify.

6. Provide for hearing ini 
camera testimony likely to bc§ 
defamatory and for simultan-F 
eous release of the rebuttal,1 
if any, with defamatory testl-| 
mony.

Signed Irvine CorbettJ 
man.

WOULD HAVE SIGNED
The board further finds that 

Mr. E. Barclay did not refuse 
to sign estimate No. 5, but 
would, in fact, have signed it 
if the director of construction 
had asked him to do so, and 
did, in fact, sign estimate No. 
6 which included the amend­
ments made to estimate No. 5.

T'he board finds that esti­
mate No. 4, referred to in 
paragraph 4 of the Holzworth 
affidavit, was in fact, approxi­
mately $100,000 higher than 
estimate No. 3 or estimate No. 
5, and the departmental offi­
cials concerned explained to 
the complete satisfaction of 
the board that this was the 
result of normal pickup and 
remeasurement of quantities 
moved in the regular course of 
the contract, but primarily be­
cause of the increased capa­
bility on the job due to addi­
tional equipment for the move­
ment of materials during the 
month of October.

ENOUGH MEN
The board also finds that! 

the allegations contained ini 
paragraph 4 of the Holzworth I 
affidavit concerning the lnsuf-S 
ficiency of the payroll and in-1 
adequacy of the equipment, J 
are false, and the board finds! 
that there was sufficient men I 
and equipment on the said job I 
to have performed the work I 

set out in estimate No. 4,1 
Qvev and above the amounts! 
due to normal pickup and re-j 
measurement.

The board finds with respect j 
1© paragraph 5 of the Holz-j 
worth affidavit, that the pay­
ments for the work on esti­
mate No. 4 and estimate No. 
5 were paid to L. and M. Log-1 
ging Company for the work I 
actually done by them, and! 
that Union Contractors have! 
no claim on any money so| 
paid.

The board would like to I 
commend the Honorable P. A. 
Gaglardi, minister of high-
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6 Dissenters Say Contract 
Should Have Been Rejected

Sun Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA -r Full text of 

statement released by six dis 
senting members of the high­
ways department inquiry 
board:

In reviewing the evidence 
submitted to us. we, the un­
dersigned members of the 
committee, find as follows

1. We regret that Mrs. Flor­
ence Gresty was caused un­
necessary anxiety and distress 
because she was falsely ac­
cused in the Holzworth affi­
davit.

2. Failure of L and M Log­
ging to supply satisfactory 
proof of financial responsi­
bility at the time of the open­
ing of tenders or immediately 
thereafter should have been 
adequate warning to the de­
partment of highways to re­
ject them as contractors on 
Project 819.

The discretionary considera­
tion given by the department 
! with respect to extending the 
‘time involved in obtaining a 
valid bond or its equivalent 
was the prelude to the serious 
difficulties on this project. 
DECISION QUESTIONED

3. In view of the unfortun­
ate experience during the com­
pletion of Project 819, we seri­
ously question the decision of 
the department in accepting a 
tender submitted by the same 
principals with respect to Proj­
ect 1023.

4. Because the resident en­
gineer’s log book is designed 
to give an accurate, overall 
picture of the progress of the 
job, we regret the fact that 
destruction of the Project 819 
log book hampered the inves­
tigation.

The log book forms the basis 
for resolving any dispute and 
disagreements that may arise 
Concerning contract work.

We recommend that the resi­
dent engineer’s log book 
_should become part of the de-

RANDOLPH HARDING
... with dissenters

payment's official permanent 
records at the completion of 
each project.
PRECEDENT SET

5. The circumstances sur 
rounding the alteration of esti­
mate sheet Number 5 set a 
precedent and were unusual.

6. We note with concern that 
numerous sub-contractors and 
others suffered financial hard­
ship and loss on Project 819. 
We are of the^ opinion that in 
the granting of highways de­
partment contracts, the prin­
cipals receiving such contracts 
should be:

(A) Of such experience and 
competence in highway con­
struction work that they can 
perform the contract satisfac­
torily, and

(B) That they shall be of 
proven financial responsibility.

We recommend that the gov­
ernment should consider estab­
lishment of certain Standards, 
perhaps by way of pre-qualifi­
cation, which would prevent a 
repetition of the unfortunate

I financial hardship and lossHBS 
which occurred with respect toBj 

I this contract.
7. The Department of high-H 

ways did contact Mr. Thorn * 
ton. with the result that a Ha 
mortgage was paid in the sum^BgB 
of $0,702.30. the mortgager be-H|
ing Mid-City Construction ^H 
Company. Mr. V. L. Gresty* 
being one of the principal 
guarantors. Mr. Gresty was, SO 
at the time, mechanical super-jgfl 

I attendent with the highways'*
I department at Kamloops.

AWARE OF DEBT
The minister of highways 

was aware of the debt owing§8 
and discussed the matter with 
department officials. We are H 
satisfied that there Was no im- 
propriety. This kind of rcla-H^HBj 
tionship is, however, most un-glff™®8® 
desirable and dangerous when g 
it occurs in relation to _ 
ernment contracts.

8. In view of our experience
during the hearings, wej^^H* 
strongly recommend that fu-*| 
une investigations of this na-^^JHE 
lure be by way of royal com-^H 
mission so that the inquiry 
can be completely impartial 
and judicial in its nature. Then 
involvement of members ofra^^ffijS 
the legislature in such an in-*| 
quiry is wrong in principle jl™*B 
and impossible in perform- jg 
an ce.

9. We regret that two prin­
cipal witnesses, Burton Lym-l 
burner and Glen Geory were! 
requested to appear but failedIj^HBESS 
to do

Conclusion :
After studying the evidences»! 

provided, we agree there wasS 
no impropriety of wrong-doing3 
on the part of the department! 
of highways officials in 
spect to contract 819 and no| 
misuse of public funds.

Signed: Randolph Harding!
MLA. Leo T. Nimsick MLA,|
R. J. Perrault MLA, James H.I 
Rhodes MLA. J. Donald Smith J 
MLA. Robert M. Strachanl 
MLA.

ft





MONDAY, APRIL 1, 1963

jLymburner 
won’t return! 
[to testify

Burton Lymbumer, a key 
I witness in the B.C. highways 
I department graft investiga-| 
It ion, will not return to Can- 
j ada to testify, provincial pub-|
1 lie accounts committee counsel 
I Lloyd McKenzie said Sunday.
1 McKenzie said he had re- 
| ceived a call from Lymbumer,
B now living in West Covina,
| Calif., saying he would not 
l come to Victoria to testify un- 
A less the investigation is chang-1 
feed to a royal commission un- 
|der a supreme court Judge.

“I am surprised that Lym-j 
| burner has decided not to tes-j 
B tify in these proceedings,” Me- 
3 Kenzie said.

“He is very much involved In | 
; contract 891, focal point of the j 
I controversy.”

Lymbumer, formerly of I 
I Kamloops, was president of L| 
I and M Logging Limited which | 
| held a contract on Trans-Can- •] 
1 ada Highway project 819, near h 
1 Revelstoke, in 1958.

It is on this contract that j 
I charges have been laid that| 
; $135,000 too much was paid. * 
1 Four other companies are[| 

involved in the inquiry.

f



TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 1963

Victoria comment

Martin raises 
election date

By PADDY SHERMAN 
VICTORIA — If Prem

iccounts committee, Monday . They are just trying to string 
norning's session would have °ut unt^ April 8.” 
fiven him food for thought. A logical other side to that
Although the 13 MLAs are rnT'hl,™.!^/>hat Marti"

.tarjsss.ï*®
' start. Committee counsel!

At last a committee mem- Lloyd McKenzie told the com- 
er said publicly that the mlttee that star witness Bur- 
’deral election may have ton Lymburnev wouldn't ap- 
’me direct connection with pear "before this mud-slinging *
te performance at the hear- committee," to use Lymbur-j
■8s- ner's words.

Hearsay problem for witness
Witness Fred S. Bell told 0f royal friendship was true, f 
ie committee the reason he And the general public can-1 
as being very careful was not differentiate exactly be-P 
at “you have already tried tween the different types of I 
iveral people here by in- claim, he said.
An™after one long series ™s was the problem with! 

arguments, McKenzie told ^ell. He told the committee he|| 
e members rather sadly that had built up a great deal of 1 
was a very unusual situa- knowledge on the subject mat-i 

>n when committe members ter of the hearing—Trans-Can- g 
rsisted in trying to bring ada Highway Project 819. Butk 
it hearsay although the com- ho had trouble recalling what 
Ittee had ruled against it. he knew of his own knowledge,^ 
t’s just exhausting,” he said, and what others had told liim.j^ 
Hearsay was clearly defined So when the NDP bore in | 

McKenzie. He could tell with questions about a certain 
sorts of people that he meeting he replied: “I don’t 1 

is an intimate friend of the think that a discussion I was | 
yal family, he said. And all witness to concerning privateg 

... -«-w jn(jjvi(jua]Sj and which is hear-® 
say on my part, I don’t thinkE' 
(such questions) should bell
answered here by myself.prove that his original claim

Strachau calls it closure
Angelo Branca, defending plied: “You people (the NDP), 

the highways department, asked for a royal commission. I,
e ... . .u ___ We are trying to keep this aspointed out icily that the com- dose as poss?bIe/•

mittee’s powers had been spell- At thig there were ]oud guf. 
ed out in a bill, “and I think faws from NDP and specta-1 
we had better start keeping tors alike. Above the noises 
to it.” could be heard James Rhodes 1

This prompted Opposition I NDP, Delta 1 asking : _ "Who 
Leader Strachan to protest are you trying to kid. 
that he "absolutely refused to By the end of the morning! 
accept this closure that Is session it was clear that little! 
being attempted here." useful had been achieved ln|

, , r.™Ko.i *he investigation but those!Phalrman TrviriP COrbCtt . __. ... _____who considered the committee 
an inadequate forum felt 
more convinced than ever.



Tuesday, April 3, VJIM

Project men get paid 
for work on church

By PADDY SHERMAN
Province Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA—Two men em­
ployed by a Trans-Canada 
highway project company 
were paid $4,000 to work on 
Highways Minister Gaglardi’s 

j church, the public accounts 
[committee was told Monday.
! The information came 
(through Angelo Branca, coun­
sel for Gaglardi and the high­
ways department in the legis­
lative graft hearings, 
j Branca was questioning Fred 
;S. Bell, accountant in the con- 
jstruction companies involved, 
who testified he sent pay 
icheques totalling about $4,000 
ito the home address of Gagle.r- 
jdi. They did not go to Gaglar- 
*dl personally.
4 The cheques were made out 
|to Dominic Donatelli and 
iLarry Jontz.
j Branca asked Bell Monday 
!lf he didn't know the two men 
j worked on Calvary Temple, 
I Kamloops. This is Gaglardi’s 
'charge.
j Bell said he had no per­
sonal knowledge. But he 

; agreed that he read about it 
jin the newspapers some years 
ago.

He agreed with Branco too ■ 
that the arrangement made no 
difference to the contract 
price, since the contractor was 
paid by the unit of material 
moved, not by the number of 
men employed.

Bell was questioned at 
length about the ^ole of Vin­
cent L. Gresty, then mechani­
cal superintendent for the 
highways department, in nego­
tiating sub-contracts on proj­
ect 819 near Revelstoke in 
1958.

He said Gresty took an ac­
tive part. During this ques­
tioning, Donald Brothers (S.C., 
Rossland-Trall) said this, if 
proved, might be a separate 
offence or wrong, but it was 
outside present terms of ref­
erence.

Earlier, as opposition leader 
Strachan was questioning, Dan 
Campbell (S.C., Comox) said:
‘ When you can’t find some­
thing wrong with 819, you 
have to go somewhere else.”

Strachan replied: ‘T think 
there’s been enough shown to 
be wrong with 819 that you 
had better be quiet.”

Chairman Irvine Corbett 
(S.C., Yale) said: “We haven’t 
found anything definitely 
wrong as far as ... ” He

didn’t finish the sentence.
Bell takes the stand again 

today.
The committee is also ex­

pected to decide today what to 
do about Burton Lymburner, 
who has been called the key 
witness in the hearings. He is 
now living in California, and 
said he wouldn’t appear unless 
the hearing was before a 
Royal Commission.

Some members suggested 
he could give evidence on oath 
to a judge or attorney in Cali­
fornia.

Commission counsel Lloyd 
G. McKenzie said this would 
mean Lymburner would be 
questioned by someone un­
familiar with the case.

He said that if Lymburner 
was willing to come to Seattle, 
perhaps he could go there him­
self and question him.

Chairman Corbett said there 
should be no snap decision on 
this, and put the matter over 
to today.

Lymburner was president of 
L and M Logging Co., which 
was awarded the contract for 
819. It has been alleged he was 
paid to “grease the door” be­
tween the contracting com­
pany and Gaglardi.
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$6,702 debt payoff 
not wrong, say three

muny that the mortgage was 
paid off after a "mystery tele­
phone eall" from Victoria and 
that the contractor was sup­
posed to be well taken care of" 
by the highways department 
for paying the mortgage.

The committee is investi­
gating allegations of graft on

TCH Project 819 near Revel- 
[stoke in 1957-58.

witnesses werej Tuesday's 
! Herbert H. Gillespie of West 
I Vancouver, who lent the money
in the first plac his account-j 
ant. William R. Myhill-Jones; 
and highways comptroller A. 
E. Rhodes.

Rhodes said he received a 
'letter from Myhill-Jones say­
ing that Mid-City Construction 
and Vincent L. Gresty owed 
Gillespie money in mortgage 
payments.

As a result he telephoned 
Clyde W. Thornton, vice-presi­
dent of Union Contractors, the 
prime contractor on 819.

He said it was normal rou­
tine in such complaints to let 
the contractor know. Such «ills 
\ ere made every week by the 
department. In this case, lie

Canada highway contractor 
paid off a $6,702 mortgage. 

There had been earlier testi-

in Mid-City and found nothing.
Myhill-Jones said he knew 

when lie recommended the loan 
to Mid-City, that the security 
for it was Gresty. Gresty took 
part in the negotiations.

Committee counsel Lloyd G. 
McKenzie said there was an 

[abundance of evidence that 
involved in Mid-Gresty was 

City affairs.
I Myhill-Jones said he phoned! 
! Gaglardi three times to, push j 
j payment of the debt by Union 
on behalf of Mid-City.

! He said he was a little 
amazed that the minister gave 
him the time but said there 
was definitely no impropriety 
on GaglardVs part.

He said he swore out an 
affidavit because a reporter 
had asked a lot of questions 
and he wanted to "restrict any 
journalistic speculation."

Gillespie testified he origin­
ally lent $7,500 to Mid-City and 
co-signers in return for $9,000 
and six per cent interest.

Shortly after Gaglardi tele­
phoned back to say the matter 
was being looked after, Gil­
lespie said, Thornton called to 
say Union would pay the debt 

j I said to him, "What Christ­
mas tree did you fall from."

Angelo Branco, for the min­
ister and the department, 
asked: "There's nothing dis-

! TTfllespic repïfed: obody
know's that better than me."

When Branca asked his 
motive in .swearing an affi­
davit, lie said reporters w-ere 
'•hounding" his wife, from 
whom he was separated. She 
telephoned him in tears, lie 
said, and he told her to "send 
the suckers to see me."

"They hounded youBranca:
until you had to give a state­

ment ?" Gillespie: "Yes." He 
[added that reporters came 
[around in ‘droves.- He said 
[they were from the Sun ardj

itors; and Basil Rolph who will 
describe bonding procedure. ^
~ Gresty is expected to appear 
later this week. !
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Woman denies receiving contractor’s money
By PADDY SHERMAN

Province Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA — Mrs. Florence 

! Gresty, alleged to have re­
ceived $350 a month from a 
highway contractor for being 
organist in Highways Min­
ister Gaglardi’s Kamloops 
church, swore Wednesday the 
charge was "absolutely un­
founded."

The allegation was made in, 
an affidavit from Dick Holz-1 
worth, U.S. contractor, which 
led to the public accounts 
committee probe into Trans- 
Canada Highway project 8191 
near Revelstoke.

Mrs. Gresty told the com­
mittee Wednesday: "I never 
met Mr. Holzworth. I do not 
play the organ, and I never' 
received any money . . . from 
anyone at all for playing the 
organ.”

Publisher called
In addition the committee 

on Wednesday:
# Decided to call Sun Pub­

lisher Donald Cromle, his 
assistant Lawrence Dampier 
and Managing Editor Erwin

| Swangard before it Friday.
S Got involved in a furl- 

5 ©us argument about whether
i Mrs. Gresty should be asked 
! about her political affiliations.

• Heard from bonding ex- 
; pert M. Basil Rolfe that the 
| bid bond used by L. and M

Construction in applying for
ii the original 819 contract was 
P made out to someone else,
« and was not valid.

And was told there Is 
still a chance that key wit­
ness Burton Lymburner may 
return from the U.S. to testi­
fy. He had earlier refused.

Mrs. Gresty said she and 
her husband had known Mr. 
and Mrs. Lymburner _ for 
about 10 years. From about 
July 1953 to May 1954 she 
was bookkeeper for Lym­
burner when he was president 

j of Mayburn spruce sawmill at 
[Princeton. She was paid $350 
a month, but had received 
nothing since.

She said she and her fam­
ily are members of Gaglardi’s 
church, Calvary Temple. Her 
daughter, Gloria, now 18, had 
been playing the organ for 
2*4 years, she said.

(The affidavit referred to 
the period 1957-58).

In collection
Mrs. Gresty said her daugh­

ter was not paid. She might 
get $5 for playing at a wed­
ding or funeral, but would 
probably put it in the follow­
ing week's collection.

Asked if she was a friend of 
the minister she replied: "Well, 
in the same basis as everyone 
else in our church would be... 
I would say the minister has 
no personal friends."

She changed this to "inti , 
mate friends." Asked to ex-j 
plain, she said the committee; 
might find it difficult to un-; 
derstand.

"To us he is not the minis ! 
ter of highways. He is our pas-1 
tor, and we see him in quite a 
different light to all you down 
here. He treats us all the

Asked about previous testi­
mony about a $60 cheque en­
dorsed by her in the books of 
Bonanza Construction Co., one 
of the complex of companies 
involved, she said it didn’t re­
fer to her travelling expenses

Several times, she said, offi­
cials of the company would 
come into town after the banks 
closed, and she cashed cheques 
for them.

Mrs. Gresty was questioned 
at length about the role of her 
husband, Vincent, in the pro­
ject while he was mechanical 
superintendent for the depart­
ment of highways.

Bought equipment
She said he and Harvey 

Campbell planned to go into 
business together in 1956, and 
bought some equipment on the 
strength of Gresty's promis­
sory notes. But when Campfi 
bell (president of Mld-CItjT 
Construction Co.) began work 

project 819, her husband 
had to withdraw from the as 
sociation.

He could not withdraw from 
his financial responsibility on 
the equipment purchase, how­
ever, she said. Any work he 
did in relation to Mid-City was 
to keep it solvent to keep pay­
ing off the money on his notes.

Mrs. Gresty said her hus­
band lost between $7,000 and 
$8,000. James Rhodes (NDP, 
Delta) said Mr. and Mrs. 
Gresty were still shown 
directors of Mid-City in the ! 
company's office here.

The witness said the office ! 
was told about this four years; 
ago and there must have been

filing error.

As she left the stand, Waldo i ancj decided it would issue a
_ ___ ___ Sk i 11 i n g s ( S.C.—Victoria ) bid bond up to five per cent

Here Liberal Leadèr Ray [stood and waved a copy of the|0f a $400,000 contract.
Perrault asked if she held any j front page of Monday’s Sun. On the day the 819 tenders
positions earlier in the Social
Credit League, and touched off "Contractor Called Angel for .said, Galbraith
a barrage of objections.

He said there might be some 
question that money allegedly 
paid to Mrs. Gresty was for 
political reasons, and there 
nothing sinful in that.

Chairman Irvine Corbett 
(S.C., Yale) said there were no 
payments in the first place.

Donald Smith (S.C., Vic­
toria) said this was a contin­
uation of attempts to smear 
witnesses. "If they can’t get 
any evidence, they smear 
them," he said, referring to 
Opposition MLAs.

Respect needed
"They should have some 

sense of responsibility and re­
spect for human rights. They 
are not giving these people a 
chance. I think it is indecent 
for this sort of thing to con-

Perrault accused him of 
political grandstanding, and 
said his question was made in 
all sincerity because there 
might be misunderstanding.

Health Minister Martin said 
"It's her business, not yours 
or this committee’s."

Mrs. Gresty told Angelo

In huge headlines it said: were returnable in Victoria, he
in and

Gaglardi.”. said he had a tender closing
Skillings said he would like at noon in Victoria. Galbraith 

to know "who in this inquiry wrote the figure $175,000 down 
made such a statement as and said it was for highway

Branca, counsel for Gaglardi 
and the highways department, 
that she had challenged Holz­
worth to make his allegations 
where he didn’t have im­
munity, but so far he hasn't 
dared to.

Martin: “And never will 
knowing him."

reconstruction near Taft.

Issued bond
Rolfe said he issued a bond 

rather hurriedly, as it was 
well within the limit set for 
Galbraith.

He had never seen the bond 
since.

Later he received a call 
from former deputy highways 
minister Evan Jones who said 
he had a bond in the name of 
L and M.

"I told him we had not is 
sued one to L and M," Rolfe 
went on. Jones then said it 
was in the name of Gal 
braith to the effect that in his 
opinion the bond was a legal 
document

The Galbraith bond was foi 
five per cent of $175,000, al 
though no figures appeared 
on it. The contract for 819 was

that.”
He said that two witnesses 

mentioned the Sun Tuesday.
(They both referred to pre­
paring affidavits after report­
ers visited them. One said the 
reporters “hounded" his wife.)

Personal interest
It was, therefore, his inten­

tion to issue requests for sub­
poenas for Cromie, Dampier 
and Swangard, he said. He 
said Swangard took a per­
sonal interest in the hearings, 
and had filed certain affi­
davits.

As Skillings made his re­
quest, Chairman Corbett said:
"That’s another weak shot.”

M. Basil Rolfe, president of 
Leslie Wright and Rolfe, Van­
couver, said that L and M
Logging did approach his firm_______________ _____
about a bond in connection about $1,750,000, Rolfe said, 
with a small job but was re- Rolfe said he told Jones the 
fused. document was not a bond, bui

This was about three weeks it was not a forgery. It was 
before tenders were opened on merely an attempted assign-!
819, he said. ment, which he didn’t agree:

He said he knew that no-,with‘ 
body in the bonding business « , -, -
issued a bond to L and M. 1 alked to Gaglardi Mrs .Florence Glesty,

But under questioning he witness said he at one leged to have received ~
said he issued a bid bond lor stage talked t0 Gaglardi, who a month iror 
a construction company in- seemed to be under the im. contractor lor 
volving solicitor H. W. Gal- pression L and M had a bond. i5! in Highwi 
braith ol Vernon. When told there was no bond, Gaglr~—~ —

He said his company had he said, Gaglardi sounded swori 
previously checked Galbraith anno' —

Opposition Leader Stn 
commented: "We have 
lished the fact that there 
no acceptable bond with the 
L and M bid.”

Committee counsel Lloyd 
McKenzie said it seemed 
Galbraith had tried to pi 
forward a bond that was 
a . valid instrument.

Randolph Harding 
Kaslo-Slocan) said the 
ment gave the contract 
company that didn’t make 
proper bid.

But Branca interjected 
before that happened, 
thing else was done. **] 
not give the newspapers 
wrong headlines again.”

(Earlier testimony was that 
a letter of credit was put up 
on the contract”

Before the committee 
McKenzie said he had an<_
long talk with Lymburner.__
found he was a Canadian citi­
zen, not an American.

T told him that a 
of statements had beei 
tributed to him and the 
person who could prove
truth or falsity was hii____
Without his being here, there 
are a number of serious ques­
tions unanswered.”

McKenzie said Lymburner 
said he might come if 
by the attorney-general, 
deputy attorney-general im­
mediately sent him a telegram 
inviting him to come, but so 
far there was no answer.

Organist jmyoff 
charge false, 
probe is told
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• •

‘Hatchet job’ charge 
hurled

.

road probe
Skillings said he was not 

backing down one iota "be­
cause they hire an expensive 
lawyer lo conic across here."

He said, however, that lie 
agreed with the committee's 

This was that 
should be inter-!

loney final decision.
| Swangard

ik up v'tewed at 9 a.m. today by com-| 
,ainly mit tec counsel Lloyd G. Mc-1 
1Cs. Kenzie. Then McKenzie could a 
• sub- tell the committee whether I 

pub- Swangard had any worthwhile! 
stent information.
>w‘n Skillings said he would like! 

1 ! to ask his questions about af-i 
, fidavits filed by the Sun. them I
to a Earlier, the provincial direc-l 
John ,or °f highway construction, $ 

IE. C. Webster, was recalled 1 
I to the witness stand to read ÿ 
two letters he wrote in early p 

j 1958 to the contractors work- 
ing on Project 819.

! Webster’s letters w'erc found ^ 
in the files of L and M. Log-g 
ging Company and turned i 

| over to the inquiry byfg 
I Dowd ing.

A letter to Burton Lymbur-fl 
: ner, president of L and M.g 
[dated March IS. 1958. statedÉ 
I that all work had ceased on§j 
| the project.

"Apparently the equipment® 
supplied by L and M Logging^ 
is in such a state that it is* 

_ unable to haul the grid roller,® 
witch hunt, therefore the operations ir.ustH 

I shut down," the letter said, i 
“'lliis contract has given usfl 

undue concern from the out-H 
was|Set, for reasons which Ave dofl 

not feel we should be stib-H

• story and headline were cor­
rect.

He said Swangard was the; 
- man to be called. The others! 
" had no personal knowledge of 
1 819. though they would ap- 

; pear if still wanted.
Randolpli Harding (NDP. 

Kaslo - Slocani objected to 
bringing v newspapermen into! 

;i the hearing. He said there had 
i j been a number of misleading; 
,| headlines and broadcasts, but 
|| the reporting by and large 

I had been exceptionally good. ! 
ij Leo Nimsick (NDP. Cran-
• i brook) said it was becoming 
; nothing but 
, j Skillings suggested that Gor
I |don Doweling, NDP lawyer 
[j MLA for Burnaby, win 

! attended most hearings, 
witch hunting.

in the annual report. This was 
done.

After angry argument, in 
which Opposition Leiderj 
Strachan accused Skillings of 
doing a hatchet job on Rhodes,1 
the Delta member apologized 
for unknowingly giving the 
wrong impression. He said it 
was done in good tiaith.

that the work is to be carried 
out in an efficient and work- 

otherwise; manlike manner,
! they will be unable to recom­
mend further participation by 
Canada in the work.”

The second letter, dated 
April 15, 3958, was to Glen
Geery. general manager of Ll 
and M. It asked why there; 
had been no reply.

■ '
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Too much politics injected 
into road probe, says counsel

Swangard was called at the! 
request of Waldo Skillings! 
(S.C., Victoria). As he left! 
the stand. Opposition Leader 
Stranchan apologised for 
wasting his time and the tax­
payer’s money. He said Skil­
lings should apologize, too.

Skillings said he wasn’t try­
ing to embarrass the paper or 
the committee. His only 
motive was that “I didn’t feel 
the Sun newspaper is doing a] 
true and honest job of report-! 
ing in this inquiry.”

At the opening. James! 
Rhodes fNDP. Delta) de-j 
manded an apology from Skil­
lings. He said Skillings and 
others accused him of making 
false statements when he sug-| 
gested witness Mrs. Florence 
Grestv was still a director of| 
Mid-City.

He said the registrar of 
companies had never been ad­
vised she had ceased to be a 
director. This was required by 

| law at the time, he said. Skil- 
! lings refused to apologize.

that job. but was working for; 
his own interest in Mid-City, j 

McKenzie produced a docu­
ment he said was from an: 
RCMP report. It said Mrs. Gu-

SHERMANBy PADDY 
Province Victoria Bureau

! VICTORIA—A member of 
the public, accounts commit-! 
tec said Friday that of its1 

[41 à hour daily session, mem­
bers spend 3's hours “fight­
ing among ourselves.’’ The 
comment came from J. Don­
ald Smith (S.C., Victoria), 

j Later committee counsel 
[Lloyd G. McKenzie said mem­
bers had complained about 

[legal jargon but “if I may 
[say so. there's been too much

deit claimed Gaglardi told her1 
“it was a democratic country, 
and there were no restric­
tions, and a man was free to! 
invest his own money in what-! 
ever he saw fit."

SHOWN DOCUMENT 
Mrs. Gudeit said she was 

shown the document, just be­
fore testifying, by Gordon 
Dowding, a Iwayer who is 
NDP MLA for Burnaby. !

Government members 
wanted to know where Dowd­
ing got the'report. Dan Camp­
bell (S.C.. Comox) wanted 
chairman Irvine Corbett (SC, ! 
Yale) to investigate how 
Dowding acquired it.

Dowding said it was in doc:! 
uments belonging to Gudit,; 
uments belonging to Gudeit, 
and he simply showed it to 
Mrs. Gudeit so she could iden-l 
tify it if it was shown to her! 
on the stand.

McKenzie said there was! 
earlier decision not to appear, nothing improper in his actions 
He is in California. ! and the brief storm subsided.!

The hearings are expected to - Mnxirv
wUif bl Thursday ot nexl Frederick G. Gudeit testified!

„ . ! that he was talked into buy-l 
Mrs. Margaret Jean Gudeit jng a 114 .yard shovel for $50,-1 

of North Vancouver told Fri- qqq with the option of rentingi 
day of a telephone conversa- it t0 Mld.clty for six months 
lion with Gaglardi about Gres- at tw0 sh|£ts a day. 
ly's role In the project. In tact he didnt. get a|

BOUGHT SHOVEL penny though the shovel waSj 
Gresty was mechanical sup- 0,1 j0*5 s*x months, he said,

erintendent of the department an^ i°st $17,000 directly and 
in Kamloops. There has been $35.000 indirectly, 
testimony that he was involv- Earlier, Erwin Swangard. 
ed at the same time in the managing editor of the Van- 
affairs of Mid-City Construe- couver Sun, said reporters did 
Ition Co., a sub-contractor on not hound witnesses into giv-S 
[Project 819. j ing affidavits. His sole motive!

Mrs. Gudeit said her bus- in °b,?ininS them WRS ,he 
I band had boueht a shovel thati Pu”“c interest, he said.
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Stay off probe stand, 
Branca tells Gaglardi

By PADDY SHERMAN 
| Province Victoria Bureau 
I VICTORIA—Highways Min-] 
! ister Gaglardi has been ad-| 
vised by his lawyer not to j 
testify in the highways depart-] 
ment graft investigation.

Lawyer Angelo Branca told! 
the public accounts commit­
tee Tuesday that he might j 
'advise Gaglardi that the evi-j 
; dence before the committee 
ihas disproved all the charges 
(made in an affidavit by Mon-j 
i tana construction man Dicks 
I Holz worth.

"If I can persuade him to] 
my way of thinking, then Ij 
tell you now, you will not hear] 
from him in the witness box,’'| 
Branca said.

; As Branca made his com- 
ment, there were some smiles] 
on the faces of opposition 

|MLAs.
‘This is not

j Gresty said he resigned from] 
It he department “under a! 
[cloud” in 1959 because of; 
criticism of his role. He wasn’t! 
asked to resign, he said.

He said he had known Gag-| 
lardi for 25 years, but wasn’t; 
especially friendly with him.! 
He was a member of Gag-| 
llardi’s Calvary Temple Church] 
j and had been a Sunday school! 
I teacher.
[j Late in 1958, Gaglardi asked 
Shim if he was involved with 
[machinery working on Project!

I worked for six months-odd and? 
I you were paid nothing?”
I Gresty: "I was definitely) 
I paid notiiing and it cost me] 
I money besides. I didn't ask] 
I for any money.”
I McKenzie said he found it 
I difficult to understand why] 
a Gresty was so generous. 
f. The witness agreed with 
I Tom Bate (S.C„ Point Grey)
| that so long as Mid-Citv con­
tinued paying off the money: 
jowing on the machinery, he! 
I was building up an equity. ] 
j Counsel asked him: “Youj 
were the financial backer off 
Mid-City Construction?”

Witness: "I wouldn’t say 5 
that.”

McKenzie then produced an;1 
RCMP report in which Gresty F 
described himself as financial? 

I backer.
I Gresty replied: "f realize] 
that I made that statement.! 
But by the same token, lend-i 
ing money and backing cer-1 
tain machinery, you would not j 
classify yourself as a financial j 
backer."

It had been expected to] 
finish the hearing by tomor-fl 
row, but introduction of the I 
600 letters Tuesday raised the] 
possibility it may continue] 
after Easter.

1819. He told the minister hei 
was not, because at that time] 
he no longer had any interest] 

! in the machinery, 
j Cresty said that he and hisj 
! brother Ted turned over 9,999j 
[shares in Gresty Bros. Ltd. to 
I Harvey Campbell, who j

j Branca said: 
a laughing matter, gentlemen,] 
|This is a matter where we are 
Idoing justice.” He said the 
|final decision must be Gag-] 
Bardi’s, however, and it would 
fce considered overnight.

eration was that Campbell] 
would take over $400 in debt. 1 

But Gresty said he had a 
letter of intent saying that; 
when Mid-City became success­
ful, he would enter it as a 
partner with Campbell.

Tills was before Mid-City be- j 
came involved as a sub-con-] 
tractor to L and M.

Donald Smith (S.C., Vic-| 
toria) suggested that Camp­
bell was in effect holding 
shares for him in trust. The 
witness agreed.

Gresty told McKenzie that 
one piece of machinery wasj

About 600 letters from high I 
ways department files were] 
made available to the commit­
tee. They dealt with Trans- 
Canada Highway Project. 819. j

Committee counsel Lloyd 
McKenzie read parts of them 
into the record, saying they en­
larged the scope of earlier 
evidence about a bid bond put[ 
up by L. and M. Logging Co.

McKenzie said he thought a] 
number of things disclosed] 
in the letters had to bel 
answered. Some had to be ex­
plained by the minister, he 
suggested, and some by de­
partmental officials.

He suggested Gaglardi be 
called next.

When Branca said he had 
not made up his mind what 

I course to follow, opposition 
[leader Strachan read parts ofi 
the transcript which he said 

[left a definte impression Gag­
lardi would testify.

Strachan quoted chairman 
Irvine Corbett (S.C., Yale) as 
saying he thought the minis-]

rented at $24 an hour on Proj-| 
ect 819, and another at $15 an 
hour for six months, with two 
shifts a day.

McKenzie: "Do you suggest] 
to this committee that they

er would clear up a certain]
loint and Gaglardi's reply that 
te would be glad to do so.

Branca Indicated he would 
mblicly sum up the case on |
behalf of the minister and the 
iepartment before the com­
mittee adjourns.

Earlier, Vincent L. Gresty 
testified that while he was
mechanical superintendent for] 
:he department of highways! 
at Kamloops, he owned live 
pieces of construction equip­
ment used on Project 819 by 
a subcontractor. They were 
worth more than $100,000.

He said the equipment was 
originally bought when he wasl
onsidering going info a

E252
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Skillings says probe 
waste of public money]

By PADDY SHERMAN 
Province Victoria Bureau
VICTORIA — The highways 

■department probe is a Roman 
■holiday for politicians, a witch 
Shunt and a waste of public 
■money, Social Credit MLA 
■Waldo Skillings angrily as- 
|serted Wednesday.

He told the public accounts
■ committee he could see no rea- 
gson why the hearings in Jo 
ETrans-Canada highway project 
§819 should continue.

A few minutes later High-
■ ways Minister Gaglardi got up 
land complained that his top 
■officials were tied up at the 
■hearings and should have 
(looked at millions of dollars 
(worth of work weeks ago.

"It could cost us in the 
■neighborhood of millions of 
(dollars because of lack of
■ proper supervision. I- wonder 
(where we are going to and 
I how long we will have to be 
I here,” Gaglardi said.

NO ANSWER
That was a question the

■ committee couldn't answer, 
I though its members argued 
| among themselves on it. It sat
■ only briefly Wednesday, and 
[then adjourned to find out if 
la new witness can get here 
g today.

He is Glenn Geery, of Seat- 
J tie, former project manager 
Ion the 819 project for Union
■ Contractors Ltd. If he can ap- 
Ipear this morning. Lawyer 
I Angelo Branca will then decide
■ whether or not. Gaglardi 
I should give evidence under 
loath.

There were signs Wednes- 
I day that the minister may tes- 
Itify. Committee counsel Lloyd 
I Mckenzie said that departmen­
tal letters recently produced
■ "suggest a number of ques- 
|tions to the minister.”

WORD FROM COUNSEL 
Committee chairman Irvine 

|Corbett (S.C., Yale) said: "I 
[understand from (the minis­
ter's) counsel that he would
■ prefer not to come on until 
I we have heard all other wit­
nesses.”

What would happen if the 
I minister decided not to 
[testify? Committee members 
[have pointed out that anybody 
lean be called as a witness 
Isimply by the filing of a writ- 
hen certificate by any mem- 
|ber. The bill that continued

the committee after the legisj DIDNT WANT IT 
lature rose gave it full su-] Liberal Leader Ray Per-1 
preme court powers to takerault said the Skillings: "You| 
action for contempt. and your friends are directly |:

One key witness now seems responsible. The minority of] 
certain not to appear—Burton this committee didn't want I 
Lymburner. former president this kind of Roman holiday ! 
of L and M Logging the com- ,n ,|]e lirst place „ 
pany that got the original 819 Skmings aald the cabinet § 
contract in 1957. should be asked to make an I

WASTE OF TIME hourly rate of pay instead of I
Counsel McKenzie said he1 the daily rate. They had sat I

had been on the telephone to Lymburner in California four times. "I think it as a waste of time. I don't think Lyn> burner has any intention 
coming."Secretary Dan Campbell (S.C. Comox) commended: "The committee has gone out 
of its way to get Lymburner here.” He didn't think Lym­burner could add anything. 
"If anybody on this commit­tee has not got the picture now on what happened on 
819, he never will.”His comment prompted 
Skillings' outburst.The Victoria MLA said lie wanted to get himself forcibly 
on the record.

WANTS OFF PAYROLL
"It’s all very well for mem­bers of this committee to have a Roman holiday at public ex­pense, but I want to get off the payroll and get back to 

my business."If anybody has not got the picture of this now, there’s something wrong with their 
head.“It’s too bad this committee is being used as a sounding board for a civil suit that has started in Vancouver this morning."(Union Contractors has filed 
suit in US. federal court in Boise, Idaho against the First National Bank of Bonners Ferry, Idaho, for $249,724 it 
says was wrongfully deducted from its bank account).

$25 A DAY
Skillings went on: “Every member of this committee is receiving $25 a day plus living expenses. The quicker that goes through to the public mind and we wind up our hearings the better.”
Chairman Corbett: "I am glad to know what a Roman holiday is now."(Webster defines a Roman 

holiday as “an entertainment! 
that causes loss or suffering to| 
those providing it.”) 

i Opposition Leader Strachan 
said he listened to Skillings 
with his usual disbelief of any­
thing Skillings said. He said 
he took his job seriously and 

I if Skillings didn't want to ac­
cept his responsibility it was ! up to hlm. “I really resent the 

'almost scurrilous remarks he 
has made about members of the committee.”

only V/a hours.Ran Harding (NDP, Kaslo-g 
Slocan) told Skillings he didn’t f 
|have to put in for the^$25._

Harding said that when the! 
hearing finished in the court­
room he spent as much time] 
again reading transcripts in 
his hotel room. "If this is the | 
type of holiday my friend | 
thinks we enjoy, he is nuts."

WITCH HUNT
Skillings said: "This hasl 

been a witch hunt from the] 
beginning. You have had solic-j 
itors going out with a fine-] 
tooth comb. They can find ab- ;! 
solutely nothing. So what is 
the idea of continuing the 
hearings?”

Leo Nimsick (NDP, Cran-1 
brook) said this showed Skill-S 
ings was pre-judging the case.!

Counsel McKenzie said the! 
inconvenience of committee! 
members was a minor matter! 
and time and money must be] 
spent to do the job properly.

PROPER STUDY
Perrault protested that no-| 

body could study the 600 high- j 
ways department letters prop- ] 
erly in a short time, and thei 
rest of the day could be de-j voted to this.

Donald Brothers (S.C., Ross-1 
land-Trail) said it was a fright-1 
ful waste of taxpayers’ money \ to sit 20 minutes a day.

Branca further complicated] things when he said that if 
things weren’t completed in 
the first three or four days of 
next week he would be unable ] to attend.

“I have had the greatest] 
difficulty in making arrange­
ments to be here the past four 
or five weeks and I am afraid 
I am not going to be able to 
make any more past next] week.”
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Campbell 
threat by

> mdlspeip sSHRliHi* ' ' i r J1 omrr^^ 'I n*-

By PADDY SHERMAN 
Province Victoria Bureau j 
VICTORIA — The public acl

The letter said the depart­
ment felt Thornton knew

i • j) ■ the time that claims were counts committee ha, adjouml outstanding and t|]at he
|ed until Tuesday, when its last!

°lItake the stand.
I two witnesses are expected to

One will be Glenn Geery of I 
[Seattle, who was project man-1 
lager for Union Contractors ■ 
I Ltd. on Trans-Canada High-j 
[way Project 819 near Revel-1 
[stoke, which the committee i:> | 
[investigating.

ruh

therefore might have committ­
ed a criminal offence of per­
jury.

A note on the letter said 
Gaglardi had directed that no 
action be taken, and the letter 
was in fact never sent.

The legal opinion was that® 
since the department was not j

The other potential witness g shouldmCkeletio^ The’casej 
was a matter for a civil suit! 
by the subcontractors.

Another letter signed by De-1 
puty Attorney-General Dr. Gil-1 
bert Kennedy indicated that* 
the award of the»--.contract tog 
L. and M. Logging Co. by | 
Gaglardi in the first place con-| 
flicted with a cabinet decision, y

lis Highways Minister Gaglardi, | 
[but no decision has yet been 
[made on whether he will tes- 
Itifv.

Three highways department | 
[officials testified Thursday. At 
[the end of the day Donald 
[Smith (S.C., Victoria) summedj 
[up: “All we have heard here 
[today is an assault charge] 
[from one MLA against an-| 
[other.”

He was referring to a com 
[plaint from Dan Campbell 
jtS.C., Comox), against Gordon! 
iDowding (NDP, Burnaby), a 
[lawyer who is not on the com* 
jmittee but has advised mem- 
[bers of the NDP.

PUNCH THREAT
Campbell said on March 29 

Dowd in g told him he would 
punch him in the nose if he| 
iidn’t stop bringing Dowding’s 
Marne into the case, jjg 

“At the time I dismissed the 
Ehreât thinking it was merely 
lue to ill manners, by saying.

not big enough/“J 
pampbell said. g

“Since that time Mr. Dowd- 
[tng has made an even more 
[serious threat. Yesterday he 
ïhreaténed to sue me if I didn’t 
[shut up.

“After some reflection I feel 
hat I can no longer be quiet 

ibout this deliberate intimida* 
[lion of a member of the com* 
[mittce.

“I therefore ask you, Mr. 
[Chairman, to take this matter 
[under advisement with counsel 
[to see if the above incidents 
aiQ not a serious contempt oi 
[the committee.”

Chairman Irvine Corbett 
[(S.C., Yale) said he would con­
sider the matter.

HARDING PROTEST 
Earlier in the day Randolph 

[ffardir.g (NDP, Kaslo-Slocanr 
protested the fact that 600 let 
fers from the highway depart* 
ment lites had been “withheld”

| until Tuesday.
He said there had been an 

[“inexplicable delay” and that 
the department had been “less!

I than frank.”
One of the Jettera was from 
puty Highways Minister H.

|T. Miard to departmental solic­
itor N. A. McDiarmid. It re­

ared to the fact that Clyde 
Thornton, vice-president of 

lion Contractors, had signed 
affidavit in October 1959 

hat all debts had beert paid, 
iis cleared the way for final 

iayment on the contract by 
* department.

- v M ns,■■■■■■
By Paddy Sherman

Probe drags to end
Province Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA — So now, rather sadly, we 
have to change the jocular slogan we had 
set for the public accounts committee 
hearing. Long ago, when Easter seemed 
far over the horizon, reporters urged the 
MLAs to adopt the motto: “Home for 
Easter.”

This was just a jest. The hearing which 
went on full time almost six weeks ago, 
was to end in about two days.

Now the end is at last in sight — two 
or three days more. If it Is not, there will 
be several cases of apoplexy among mem­
bers.

It has been one of the oddest hearings 
B.C. ever had. Tt has been complicated, 
loaded with political perils for all parties 
involved, and bristling with opportunities 
for exercising hindsight.

It’s obvious now, that the government 
majority in the legislature was badly mis­
guided when it refused the opposition 
parties' request to have lawyers put on 
the committee.

Had there been an NDP lawyer among 
the 13-man group, no doubt he would have 
been spokesman for all his colleagues. 
The time Involved in questioning would 
likely have been cut in half.

This must be glaringly apparent to any­
body listening in. Yet every time Gordon 
Dowding (NDP, Burnaby) attempts to 
use his legal experience to gu de his 
coUeagues, there are violent objections 
from Social Credit MLAs.

Opposition leader Strachan spent about 
45 minutes one day trying to *u^t,?2r£! 
information from a wltne,s*'ii^e. 
cause of lack of legal training in framing 
the proper, acceptable questions-

Then counsel Lloyd McKenzie asked

three highly professional questions and 
everything Strachan had tried to get came 
tumbling out.

It would be presumptuous to suggest 
what the committee’s findings will be, 
though they seem clear enough.

When you read them eventually, several 
things should be borne in mind. First, the 
contract at issue was written six- years 
ago. In McKenzie’s words: ‘This was the 
sourest mash that anybody ever mixed.”

Departmental comptroller A. E. Rhodes 
said there had never been another con­
tract with so much trouble.

McKenzie asked him: “Do you think 
the department has acquired valuable ex­
perience because of 819?” back came the 
understatement of the hearing: “very 
definitely.”

Then he told of safeguards adopted 
since then to prevent a recurrence.

The major issue left to thrash out Is 
likely to be whether or not the present 
policy goes far enough. Liberal leader 
Perrault wants a full system of “pre- 
qualification,” under which only thorough­
ly experienced contractors with financial 
stability would get a chance.

The department has taken the view 
that by letting small contractors In It can 
cut costs.

And the NDP seems keen on giving the 
highways department a more paternalistic 
role in insuring that subcontractors, who 
fared badly on 819, are propertly looked 
after.

Reconciling these viewpoints In one re­
port could produce sdme dandy head­
aches, quite apart from deciding the 
rights or wrongs of the specific alle­
gations. There’s no doubt the findings of 
this committee will provide ammunition 
for several legislative sessions to come.



lister also
►NESDAY, APRIL 17, 1963 that any contractors sponsored or paid for any of his religious broadcasts in Kamloops. And 

he told the committee that he knew nobody was ever paid 
by a contractor for playing the organ in his church. All the organists played free, he said.

Gaglardi also disclosed that I I four years ago he formally resigned as pastor of Calvary 
Temple because of “constant badgering’’ that linked the 
church with his political role.He said he still carried out his same old rolè in the 
church, but is no longer the legal head.

i Since becoming a cabinet, minister 10 years ago. he has 
not received a penny from the,

WAGES PAID
Bonanza was one of the com*; plex of companies Involved 

with the project, and thf 
men's wages were paid by it

Gaglardi said that when the 
project tenders were opened, he was in Ontario. He came 
back about a week later, and his then deputy minister, Evan 
S. Jones, filled him in on the details.

Tlie memo from Jones said that the bid had been acconv panied by all the legal docu­
ments needed, including a bid bond. The bond was genuine 
so far as the department was concerned. Then it was cancel­led by the bonding company,

4 M .fulfil

church. fi? "went on.' Neither 
has his wife, who is superin­
tendent of a Sunday school with 1,100 students.The other allegations In the 
Holzworth affidavit that start­
ed the inquiry referred to a 
$100,000 padding of estimates 
in favor of Union Contractors, 
who took over from L & M, 
and an extra payment of $35,- 
000 through falsification of ac­
counts.

Gaglardi said he personally 
had nothing -to do with these, 
and his staff had explained 
what happened.

FRIENDS
He said he was friendly with 

Burton Lymbumer, Who was 
president of and M, and 
Lymbumer dropped in to see 
him every time he was in Vic­
toria.

But he was no more friendly with him than with other con­
tractors, he said, and gave him 
no special favors. Lymbumer held no special influence, he said, rejecting an allegation that Lymbumer was paid to "grease the door” between 
Union and the minister.Gaglardi told Branca he had 
never told Dick Holzworth or Union vice - president Clyde 
Thornton they would get a “get-well” project because they lost money on Project 819.

NO INTERVENTION
He denied personal interven­

tion in any aspect of the mat­
ters in the allegations.

A short but fierce argument 
erupted when the minister said 
lawyer Gordon Dowdlng (NDP, 
Burnaby) had told him he was 
acting for Holzworth.

Dowdlng, unofficial adviser 
to the NDP committee mem­
bers, promptly shouted that 
Gaglardi was a liar. “That’s a 
dreadful thing to say,” Dowd- 
ing added.

Waldo Skillings (S.C., Vic- 
torla) suggested Dowdlng 
should he. brought up for cop- tempt of the committee. This 
was the second time such ac­
tion had been suggested 
against Dowdlng.

The Burnaby MLA later re­
tracted the word liar but said 
he never talked to Gaglardi about this.

Earlier in the day Dan 
Campbell (9.C., Comox) asked 
the chairman what he planned 
to do about “intimidation” he 
received from Dowdlng.

Chairman Corbett said he 
took It seriously and would act if there was any more 
such action.

Campbell said Dowdlng 
threatened to sue him he didn't stop mentioning Dowdlng*» 
name at the hearing.

Strachan said on Dowdlng'*] 
behalf that Campbell said he was going to Courtenay/MH 
would then attack Dowdlng ltj 
a speech. Strachan said Dowd-J 
ing simply warned him to re­member the laws of libel and

and Jones ___
whether or not to give L and M time to replace it.

Jones, a man of great in­tegrity and sound judgment, 
decided to give extra time, and; Gaglardi sanctioned this ac­tion, he said.

NO FAVORITISM
This in no way Involved any favoritism, he said. Liberal ; 

Leader Perrault asked if he 
had any reason to believe the bond was cancelled for other I than valid reasons. Gaglardi][said he had.

But when Perrault asked if it was done at the instigation of another company trying to get the contract, or was done 
solely to embarrass the gov­ernment, the minister said he had no direct knowledge.

ABOVE BOARD 
Gaglardi said everything in

—Ian McKâln Phot
Highways Minister Gaglardi on the stand

Gaglardi connection with the woftc ^Bh 
his church was open and 
above board.He said that in 1958 hi» church decided to build a new auditorium. His brother An­thony, a building contractor, 
was “boss carpenter” on It as he had been on six other ex­
tensions.Anthony was in charge of 
hiring, since as a contractor he had an arrangement with 
the Workmen’s Compensation 
Board and was able to cover 
everybody.

Each Sunday, Gaglardi said, 
he appealed from the pulpit 
for volunteer workers or for 
people to sponsor workers.

IN THE PRESS
He never asked the contract­

or to contribute workers, but presumed his pulpit appeals helped persuade Burton Lym- burner, an official of the firm, to lend Dominic Donatelli and 
Larry Jontz.The minister said he didn’t know of the Bonanza arrange» ment until it was reported In the press in 1959.

Normally gifts of money

appears jt 
highway probe

out over whether committer 
counsel Lloyd McKenzie 
should make a summation 
after Branca speaks today.

McKenzie said he would not 
arrogate the committee’s job 
of judging the Issues. But, he 
went on: “You need guidance, 
and need it badly. Whether or 
not you arc going to take It 
from me I don’t know.”

Committee members said j

[to the cabinetfeere handled by his staff, he Bid, and he agreed with them.
Before the minister took the Mind, lawyer Angelo Brama 

laid Gaglardi was willing to
testify, but could add nothing
to what had been said by his

Referring to the original af­fidavit filed by Montana con­
duction man Dick Holzworth,

g So far the committee has 
Lt tor 62 session, and there
I have been almost 500,000
, words of testimony and argu- 
i ment. Chairman Irvine Cor­

bett (S.C., Yale) said he has 
■ not yet worked out the coat

of the hearings.
As Gaglardi was testifying 

under oath, two topics attrac­
ted the major share of the 
questioning. One was the valid­
ity of the bond L and M log­
ging entered with its tender 
for the $1.7 million project,! and his part, 11 any, In this. 
The other was the fact that!

by a firm that already had an arrangement with the WCB. 
So lt continued paying them* said: -Frank (y I t! committee, to show 'mpt It ha, for the i 

ns sworn to so Irrespo
Itself.

NOBODY PAID 
McKenzie said the questioil

the contractor because of 
donations. Gaglardi rep] “Absolutely not.”

Leader iters on



THURSDAY, APRIL 18,

Secret session

Fate of Gaglardi 
hangs in balance

By FADDY SHERMAN 
Province Victoria Bureau

VICTORIA — Thirteen members of three politic 
parties went into secret session Wednesday to deci 
the fate of Highways Minister Gaglardi and officials
his department.

Their task: To sift 500,000 
I words of testimony spread 
over six weeks to sec if there 
was any corruption in Trans- 
Canada Highway Project 819.

This was a 12.8 mile stretch] 
of road at Taft, near Revel-j 
stoke, for which L and M Log-1 
ging Co. received a $1.7 mil-1 
lion contract in 1957.

plagued IThe project _. JP _JH
with troubles almost from the I 
start. American contractors 1 
moved in and bailed out L and | 
M, changing the name to 
Union. Contractors Ltd., but 
the project still lost money. 
A civil suit on the matter has 
opened in the U.S.

On Feb. 26, Union president 
Dick Holzworth, a U.S. citi­
zen, presented a sworn affi­
davit that there had been graft, 
on the project. It was filed in 
the legislature by Gordon 
Dowding (NDP, Burnaby).

The legislature’s public ac­
counts committee now has to 
decide if Holzworth was lying, 
as highways department coun­
sel Angelo Branca charged 
Wednesday.

As the eight Socreds, four 
NDP members and a lone Lib­
eral went into camera, these 
points were still fresh in their
minds:

Holzworth

tiffed at the hearings, “it was 
obvious that everything he had 
to say in support of the allega-

• Branca 
was a soldier of fortune, a 
liar, completely irresponsible, 
and a man whose aim was to 

I get back $200,000 he claimed 
he lost on Project 819. In fact, 
Branca said, Gaglardi and all 
his officials deserved commen-

! Ration and not condemnation 
tor their conduct throughout. 
There was not a scrap of evi­
dence of dishonesty, he said.
• Committee Counsel Lloyd 

G. McKenzie warned the MLAs 
solemnly: “You are in the judi-

iShiaiis,,



Thursday, April 18, 1963

?iéâfë

... . , .officials wnwin praise
He said director of construe 

tion E. C. Webster was of 
“very high intelligence and in 
tegrity” and resident engine» 
Eric Barclay was “so honestly 
simple it would be beyond him 
to be dishonest or do anything 
that was not right. It was 
painted all over him.”

The $100,000 was explained 
by extra machineiy on the 
job for the month concerned, 
the $35,000 by a legitimate 
change in percentage of solid 
rock in the material removed 
he said.

Dealing with the two work* 
—| men paid $4,000 by Bonanza 
1 Construction Co., for working 
| on Calvary Temple, Kamloops 

where Gaglardi is pastor 
Branca said it was a sad thing 
to drag this up again. It had 
wide publicity in 1959.

There was nothing wrong

with a company, whether or 
not it had a government con 
tract, contributing to the cost 
of a church extension, Branca 
said. Branca said he hoped 
that when the committee de 
cided on the church matter, “it 
would be cremated once and 
for all and we will no longer 
hear about it."

On the question of misuse 
of public funds, Branca con 
tinned, the evidence was une­
quivocal that there had been 
no loss of money to the tax 
payers and no favors to con­
tractors.

As for the “friend Dick" let 
ter from Thornton to Holz- 
worth, suggesting f a v ored 
treatment by the highways de­
partment, if anyone believed 
there was anything in it “I 
suggest you need the services 
of a psychiatrist."
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Justice and politics do not mix
said: “Out of the committee’s 44- 
hour daily session we spend 34 
hours fighting among ourselves.”

Later, committee counsel Lloyd 
G. McKenzie said the members had 
complained about legal jargon at 
the hearing “but if I may say so, 
there’s been too much political 
jargon.”

On another occasion Angelo 
Branca, counsel for Mr. Gaglardi, 
pointed up the situation succinctly 
for the 13 inquisitors and judges:
“I hope I do not do you an injus­
tice when I say that at times 
during the last six weeks it almost 
appeared obvious that you had 
drawn yourselves up according to 
your political beliefs, and almost as 
il you were seeking to make some 
political advantage out of a situa­
tion of this nature. “Justice rises 
far, far beyond that.”

At another point Mr. McKenzie] 
warned the MLAs: “You cannon 
come here armed with predisposiJ 
lions, with inflexible attitudes be-] 
cause of what you have heard else-] 
where, and serve the function yoJ 
are here to discharge.”

Whatever the findings of the] 
committee, its experience makes it] 
plain that never again should a] 
government allow such allegations! 
to go before a tribunal of party 
politicians.

It is unfair to the politicians, it is] 
unfair to those who stand accused,! 
it is unfair to the very institution] 
of government which should com­
mand public respect.

If this lesson has been learned at 
Victoria during the past six weeks 
the hearings, whatever the official 
outcome, will have served a useful 
purpose.

of corruption in Trans-Canada 
Highway Project 819. Their report 
is expected to be forwarded to the 
cabinet within hours.

Without anticipating the com­
mittee’s findings, one point is 
abundantly clear: assigning to 
members of a legislative commit­
tee the functions of a court of jus­
tice illustrates a glaring weakness 
in a parliamentary practice.

It was too much to expect mem- 
here of three political parties with­
out any special legal training to 
acquit themselves like lawyers 
and judges.

Mr. J. Donald Smith, (S.C., Vic­
toria) summed it up for his fellow 
committeemen on April 5 when he

B.C. probe report
finished today

Province Victoria Bureau 
VICTORIA—The public = 

I counts committee sat 
camera throughout Thursa
without hnishihB «s report

l:. .lit

..'if. V)



SATURDAY, APRIL 20, 1963

Gaglardi cleared 
in probe findings
VICTORIA ______ ____

tlons of graft and corruption 
in the highways department 
were false, the public accounts 
committee has decided.

But the committee split 
right down the middle on its 
findings,

The majority report, relcas- 
: ed by Premier Bennett Friday 
night, not only cleared High­
ways Minister Garlardi and 
his staff in connection .with 
Trans-Canada highway Pro­
ject 819 near Revelstoke, but 
commended themjÉej" "■! 
conduct of it.

This report was approved;

By PADDY SHERMAN 
Province Victoria Bureau 

All the allega- The development caught 
most people here by surprise. 
Instead of waiting for Mon­
day’s cabinet meeting, Chair­
man Corbett rushed his report 
to the premier, who was ' just ^ 
going out to an evening func- m 
tion.

The Premier called à hurried 
press conference at 8 p.m. and 
released the majority report 
without comment. This report 
was signed only by Corbett.

____  __ A few doors away the other i
for their; six were meeting. Their re-1 

port came out two hours later,|
AU six caTpfuÏÏy exel uded I

to mily cffmminpe'uu.ir party affiliations, and!
members. Chairman Irvine 
Corbett (S.C., Yale) gave hist,

VT6 ! Signers were: Randolph! 

minority report, signed ^
,h. =™Î!r?'!?rookl' Ra-V Perrault, Liberal!
the lone Liberal and Socred J. 
Donald Smith of Victoria, also 
found the evidence showed no 
wrongdoing.

But it strongly criticized 
some aspects of the depart­
ment's handling of the project.

The minority report noted 
there was no impropriety in 
the paying off by Union Con­
tractors of a $6,702 mortgage 
involving Vincent L. Gresty, 
then a department of high­
ways employee.

But it continued: “The min­
ister of1 highways was aware 
of the debt owing and dis­
cussed the matter with de­
partment officials.

“We are satisfied that there 
was no impropriety. This kind 
of relationship is, however, 
most undesirable, and danger­
ous when it occurs in relation 
to government contracts.

Leader, (North Vancouver);

(Continued on next page)

frames utaTrt roller E. Rhodes

I
 Smith, and opposition leader 
Strachan.

Barclay; for their conduct 1 
during the course of project! 
819 and for their devotion to I

I
 The committee began its in- duty and their tireless efforts! 
vestigatlon after the NDP filed1®0 behalf of the people of!

,u t : i *. p . B.C., and their conduct during!in the Legislature Feb. 26 an;tMs inqulry

I
 affidavit by U.S. contractor] 
Dick Holzworth.

He . is president of Union 
Contractors, Ltd., which took] 
over from L. and M. Logging 
Co., to which the original 819! 
contract for $1.75 million was] 
granted in 1957.

This is how the two reports 
| disposed of the allegations:

Both agreed that the ac-j 
cusation that Mrs. Florence] 
Gresty received $350 a month 
from the contractors for being 
organist in Gaglardi’s Kam-j 
loops church was false. Both 
regretted the trouble the alle­
gation caused her.
# The main report rejected 
the allegation that Gaglardi 
telephoned Clyde Thornton, 
Union vice-president and told] 
him to pay off the $6,702 mort­
gage.

It also said it was false to]

But the dissenting six were g 
critical of several actions of! 
the officials.

CHIDE OFFICIALS 
They said that failure of L.I 

and M. to give satisfactory* 
proof of financial responsible 8 
ity at the time tenders were! 
opened should have been “ade-1 
quate warning to the depart-! 
ment to reject them as con-1 
tractors on Project 819.”

The evidence was that the! 
department thought L. and 
M.’s bid bond was valid, but! 
it was cancelled. Then Evan! 
Jones allowed them time to! 
replace the bond, a decision* 
which Gaglardi reported.

The minority report went I 
on: “Tlie discretionary consid-l 
eration given by the depart-j 
ment with respect to extend-f 
in g the time involved lit ob-| 
taining a valid bond or Its! 
equivalent was the prelude to! 

say Gaglardi promised Union!the serious difficulties on this! 
would be well taken care of| project," fa-
for this, and that favors were The same principals later ip 
given the contractors. | received Project 1023, on the|

| southern trans-provincial high-fThe minority report said

I
 tlie highways department did 
contact Thornton, and as a 
result tlie mortgage was paid 
off.
It then added the passage

I
 quoted earlier about the “un­
desirable and dangerous” re­
lationship.
S The main report said

I
 the contractor obtained an 
extra $35,000 through altered 
estimate sheets. It said this 
was the result of normal pro­

cedure.
The minority report said

I
 the circumstances surround­
ing the alteration “set a prece­

dent and were unusual.”
It added that the six mem 
bers regretted the fact that 
resident engineer Eric Barclay 
had destroyed his project log 
book. They said this hamp­
ered the investigation, since 
the book was the basis for re­
solving disputes over contract 

work.
It recommended that in fu-

I
ture such log books become 

part of the department's of- 
[idal permanent records.
• The main report said the 

ontractor received $100,000 
|for work Holzworth alleged 

ild not have been done. But 
|lt said the payment was be- 

ause of re-measurement of

I
 material moved earlier, and 
because extra equipment was 

used in the month in question.
The minority report didn’t 

| mention this allegation.
1 The main report said the 
I payments w ere made to L. and 
1 M., which did the work, not to 
|L and M although Union did 
I the work, as alleged. There- 
Ifore, it found, Union has no 

I claim on the money paid.
The main report then gave 

I this commendation : “The 
■ board would like to commend] 
I Minister of Highways Gag-! 
Ilardi, Deputy Minister 

■Thomas Miard, former deputy 
i Jones, chief engineer 
Brown, director of con-

way near Creston.
The minority report said it I 

seriously questioned this deci-f 
sion in view of the “unfortu-J 
nate experience” on 819.

STANDARDS NEEDED
The minority report said It 

noted with concern that nu­
merous sub contractors and 
others lost money on 819. It 
recommended that in future 
only experienced, competent 
and financially com petent 
contractors should get con­
tracts.

Some pre-qualifying stand-1 
ards should be established, the| 
six members recommended.

Tlie s i x dissenters said 
bluntly that MLAs should 
never again be asked to carry 
out investigations of this na­
ture. Impartial and judicial 
royal commissions should do 
it, they said.

Their report went on: “The 
involvement of MLAs in such 
an inquiry is wrong In prin­
ciple and impossible in perfor­
mance.”

But the main report simply 
recommended safeguards for 
future inquiries of ell kinds.

These were that:
• Witnesses should be pro-1 

tected against self-inert mina-1 
tion.
• Hearsay should be pro«| 

hibited.
S Witnesses’ right to coun-l 

sel should be established be-| 
yond argument.
• Those affected should get! 

notice of the identity of wit-1 
nesses and a summary of the| 
nature of their evidence.
• Witnesses should get 48| 

hours’ notice.
• Testimony likely to bel 

defamatory should be held ini 
camera, and rebuttal, if any, I 
should be published simultan-f 
eously.

No official figures were! 
available, but it was estimated! 
that the inquiry cost about | 
$40,000. Friday was its 37th I 
sitting day, and the second dayj 
the members had sat in se» 

slon drafting their rep
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Gaglardi probe 
called farce 
by Dowding

A legislative Inquiry that public funds on Trans Canada - 
cleared Highways Minister Highway Project 819 were!, 
Gaglardi and his department [made in an affidavit by Mon-:; 
of any wrongdoing was called worth, whose company, Union tü 
a farce by the man who filed]Contractors Limited, complet-] 
allegations in the legislature in jed the 12-mile project nearl 
February. 1 R,evelstoke.

Gordon Dowding, lawyer and j Meanwhile, in Kamlodp&S

Allegations of misuse of me.
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